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THEMBEREBRE

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL AND OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS

(BR1FFIiE S} K BB T RENL)

(In HK$ millions unless otherwise specified)

Esl

ESPAIEA

LSRN (W aE1,28%7)
SR FIR (K iE1,287)
AR B m A (K et 1,287)
IHERRE (M iF1,287)

Sales

Gross profit

Gross margin

Operating profit (notes 1, 2 & 7)

Operating margin (notes 1, 2 & 7)

Profit attributable to shareholders (notes 1, 2 & 7)
Return on sales (notes 1, 2 & 7)

Be RIRTETRIBITER
EiEBE® (WiF1LR7)
BEBRE (K F2k7)
aERE(WE2k7)
ERES (Hit2Rk7)

Cash and bank balances less bank loans
Working capital (notes 1 & 7)

Total assets (notes 2 & 7)

Total liabilities (notes 2 & 7)
Shareholders’ funds (notes 2 & 7)

BRAN-EARCEW) (BiF1£2)
SR ERR S CEL)
GRS RIR HRE OB L)
BRCRERE CEAL)
BRRRIREIR S CEAL)

Earnings per share — Basic (HK cents) (notes 1 & 2)
Interim dividend per share (HK cents)

Special interim dividend per share (HK cents)

Final dividend per share (HK cents)

Special final dividend per share (HK cents)

VB EBTBERIHE (Mt 1,2%7)
FHBRRESLORE (Hit1,2K7)
FEHRAZRELL R (BE) (Hi23)
WEVEL R (B8 (Wat1k7)

Return on average total assets (notes 1, 2 & 7)

Return on average shareholders’ funds (notes 1, 2 & 7)
Inventory turnover on costs (days) (note 3)

Current ratio (times) (notes 1 & 7)

mignERn8A (T&R)
[RREEGE:

Number of shares outstanding (in thousands)
Market capitalization

FIT & B (7it4)
=iy

hned &

SEMIZMIHARK
FRERE ISR (I E5)

Number of stores (note 4)
Self-operated stores in Group markets
Franchised stores in Group markets

Group markets total
Non-group markets total (note 5)

2RI RS Total stores worldwide
it - Notes:
1. 200452 & F 5 A HRNE B S 2E817 [HE | R EF# 1. Figures from 2004 are adjusted for the adoption of HKAS 17 “Leases” and

B HREER2 ARG Z RIS L TEH A% ZE
FTEBIR2006F 11 H B # [ 45,2 &5+ F/Z £

HKFRS 2 “Share-based Payment” which are effective for financial years
commencing on or after January 1, 2005

2. 20029F 2 # F E FERMSSAPI12[ BT 5% | (A2 155T) e 2. Figures for 2002 are adjusted for the adoption of SSAP 12 “Income Taxes” (revised)
G - Z oA EEERIRO0034 151 H 20 {14 F 15,2 which is effective for accounting years commencing on or after January 1, 2003
B FELER
3. FRAZFEBREFHERTTLFAAEZ 3. Inventory held at year end divided by cost of sales and multiplied by number of
days in the year
4. FRAHF 4. Figures as at year end

HAESE LA FRBENA] (COMFRUTFEZ) L b Stores in markets operated by joint ventures in South Korea and Middle East (prior
FEoERTEERAEEZ TSI year 2011) and third-party franchisees

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

& W BB R 2 A ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F ik



TFHMBRRERE
TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL AND OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
5,848 5,673 5,614 4,731 4,233 5,048 4,950 4,372 4,413 4,003
3,551 3,331 3,283 2,731 2,175 2,439 2,357 2,178 2,243 2,035
60.7% 58.7% 58.5% 57.7% 51.4% 48.3% 47.6% 49.8% 50.8% 50.8%
828 1,005 909 695 320 325 384 376 518 491
14.2% 17.7% 16.2% 14.7% 7.6% 6.4% 7.8% 8.6% 11.7% 12.3%
663 826 728 537 288 311 295 205 406 387
11.3% 14.6% 13.0% 11.4% 6.8% 6.2% 6.0% 4.7% 9.2% 9.7%
1,105 1,173 1,209 978 750 454 474 665 827 689
1,616 1,565 1,658 1,385 1,047 742 736 862 1,029 861
4,469 4,605 3,822 3,320 2,810 2,557 2,935 2,984 2,970 2,717
1,220 1,452 1,001 827 624 651 909 894 755 684
3,096 2,997 2,735 2,408 2,118 1,855 1,927 1,987 2,122 1,954
42.60 53.80 48.20 36.00 19.30 20.80 19.80 13.80 27.50 26.70
16.00 15.00 15.00 4.50 2.00 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.00
- - - 4.00 - 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 1.50
24.00 25.00 23.00 7.00 7.00 3.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 4.50
- - - 11.50 7.00 - 10.00 15.00 15.00 13.00
16.1% 21.1% 21.8% 18.5% 11.1% 11.5% 10.3% 7.3% 15.2% 15.9%
21.8% 28.8% 28.3% 23.7% 14.5% 16.4% 15.1% 10.0% 19.9% 20.6%
82 74 95 74 52 42 62 70 62 62
2.6 2.3 2.8 2.9 3.0 2.3 1.9 2.1 2.6 2.4
1,566,837 1,543,709 1,521,291 1,496,069 1,491,647 1,491,647 1,491,513 1,490,853 1,489,631 1,450,592
10,858 11,501 8,565 6,777 3,431 2,909 5,678 6,336 6,480 7,072
1,499 1,449 1,232 1,052 1,015 1,036 1,000 962 914 811
694 758 838 748 602 512 482 441 423 441
2,193 2,207 2,070 1,800 1,617 1,548 1,482 1,403 1,337 1,252
449 441 601 553 497 458 413 366 357 333
2,642 2,648 2,671 2,353 2,114 2,006 1,895 1,769 1,694 1,585
6. 20084 H EPlacita - 6. Disposal of Placita in 2008:

RO008F + K2 [ 1] & & 3+ Z K 7k &) B 2 AlPlacita
Holdings Ltd ([Placita]) o 7<% [# 7T € 7ZPlacitaz 2008

In 2008, the Group disposed of its principal garment manufacturing subsidiary
Placita Holdings Ltd (“Placita”). The Group’s 2008 results excluding Placita are

BEMBWT - summarized below:

(BRFRIFESN - U B BB TBEN) (In HK$ millions unless otherwise specified) 2008
HER Sales 4,710
E7 Gross profit 2,362
EFIx Gross margin 50.1%
Feg=pinil Operating profit 330
1 ) 2 Operating margin 7.0%
FIR R FE AL i F) Profit attributable to shareholders 290
$HE B X Return on sales 6.2%

7. DO13F G2 & F it KR B2 ER19 1ES 15 7. The adoption impact of HKAS 19 “Employee benefits” are not reflected in the years

Fil ] i fE M 58 B prior 2013
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
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Dear Shareholders:
On behalf of the Board, | present to you Giordano’s 2013 results.

2013 was a challenging year for Giordano. Strong headwinds prevailed
across all of our major markets and our people have responded well
in these circumstances to deliver creditable results. With brand sales
down by 2%, all markets saw pressure on profitability. Excluding
profits on disposals in 2012, our net profit declined from HK$683
million to HK$663 million, a 3% reduction on 2012’s performance. The
consolidation of full year results of Giordano UAE and Saudi Arabia
contributed HK$57 million more profit than last year. Excluding the
impact of this transaction, our profits declined by 11%.

In Mainland China, our biggest market, consumer sentiment has
continued to be weak. Declining economic growth, over-capacity
of retail outlets, and an increase in international brands entering the
market, have all impacted our sales negatively. In response, we have
implemented significant improvements designed to re-position our
brand, upgrade our stores and develop our regional teams. A major re-
positioning of the brand is now being executed across China. Other
markets also saw significant challenges. Taiwan’s sluggish economy
continues to depress our sales in this market. In Hong Kong, a
modest increase in sales was not enough to counteract the impact on
profitability of large rent increases. In Singapore, where a large number
of international brands have entered the market in the last few years,
sales declined by 6% as many of these competitors discounted prices
heavily. The emerging South East Asian markets performed well, whilst
Malaysian profits were broadly flat, Indonesia and Thailand continued
to deliver strong sales and earnings growth. Currency weakness is
putting our earnings in Indonesia under pressure, but the fundamentals
of this business remain strong. Against this background, our profitability
remains robust, thanks to the efforts of our local teams in reducing
costs, controlling inventory and embracing product and market
innovation. The result from the Middle East was slightly disappointing
and below our expectations, but this reflects weak market demand,
particularly in Saudi Arabia, which was impacted by a number of short
term problems. We remain confident however that this investment still
represents value and will generate the anticipated return. These short
term conditions are expected to ease in 2014 and this will lead to
stronger sales growth and profitability going forward.
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Margin and Cost Control continued to be effective, mitigating
the adverse impact of lower sales volumes enabling us to deliver
respectable levels of profitability in most markets. This was mainly
achieved through strong supply chain partnerships and effective
merchandise development, which enabled us to improve product
mix and increase our average selling prices. Our merchandise
portfolio requires further development but the year saw Giordano
people step up initiatives to innovate and differentiate our
products. These efforts will be intensified in 2014.

Against a backdrop of falling demand, inventory control is a
challenge that many across the industry struggle with. Our
“smart purchasing” approach is to forecast volumes at relatively
conservative levels at the market level, with the Company supply
chain functions being ready to flexibly top these amounts up where
demand turns out to be stronger than expected. Consequently we
have managed overall inventory levels prudently in the year and
have finished the year with satisfactory levels of inventory in most
markets, putting us in a good position to refresh merchandise in
our stores with new product designs as we go forward.

The Company strongly generated a free cash flow of HK$599
million, continuing to convert earnings to cash at an efficient
rate. Treasury processes are being developed to concentrate
cash at the corporate level and reduce the amount of cash buffer
required by operating units. As a result, we have declared a full
year dividend of 40.0 HK cents a share for the year, total HK$626
million, which is 94% of the year’s earnings. This reflects our policy
of returning surplus cash to shareholders. Cash available for use
is HK$1,126 million (we have already paid an interim dividend of
HK$250 million). We believe that we can continue to deliver cash
flow that will enable us to continue to pay strong dividends in
future years.

During 2013, we stepped up our focus on the “execution” of
operational initiatives, particularly in Mainland China to focus on
re-positioning the brand in this market through upgraded stores
and more professional localized marketing campaigns. The quality
of our stores is gradually improving, but we still have some way
to go.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Our operations team in Hong Kong has faced intense competition
and rising rental costs, and has responded by strengthening
the brand portfolio to promote better brand differentiation. The
Giordano Junior brand has been re-positioned with a more chic,
trendy image and this is proving popular with fashion conscious
parents. Similarly, the BSX brand has been developed into a
premium fashion brand, with some outlets closed in order to
strengthen this image. These developments keep us in good
shape to respond to future challenges in this market.

In Singapore, we established a new large format store in Suntec
City, a mall which is being significantly upgraded and which will be
fully operational again in mid-2014. This high quality “image” store
is already receiving strong positive feedback from landlords and
will help us lift our brand position in this highly competitive market.
In the rest of South East Asia, we continue to generate healthy
growth as we expand our network deep into regional locations.
We already have strong franchise partnerships with global brands,
such as Nike, and this multi-brand approach will continue.

During 2014 we will focus on the following priorities:

a.

Further develop our brand portfolio and merchandising to ensure
that we have the right products, in the right channels, at the
right place. This is particularly important in the fast changing
Mainland China market but will also offer us greater opportunities
for profitable growth in other markets that face intensifying
competition and the entry of new “international brands”.

To develop a new “functional” brand based on the core Giordano
values of simplicity, universality and value for money. This will
market basic functional products, using good quality fabrics, but
at a lower price point than the main Giordano brand. This will
offer growth opportunities into price sensitive channels and enable
us to differentiate this value proposition from our core brand.
As this brand develops and grows, it will differentiate the core
“Giordano Men” and “Giordano Women” brands in Mainland China
department stores and position them as value-premium brands,
to attract landlords and customers in more premium shopping
centres and department stores. “Giordano Women” will continue
to develop during 2014 and will help us to establish two core
brands in each department store, co-located with smarter, more
stylish competitors.

For Fall/Winter 2014, we expect to launch a new woman’s fashion
brand in Mainland China, explicitly modelled on European design
values whilst retaining the traditional Giordano characteristics of
functional simplicity. Merchandise will be priced at a premium
to the core “Giordano Women” brand, but significantly below
that of “Giordano Ladies” and will facilitate growth into premium
department stores.

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F #
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d. The development of the BSX brand over the past few years now
provides us with opportunities to grow this business into “A” grade
shopping centres. This is a cool and trendy youth brand with high
quality designs and premium pricing which can offer us significant
opportunities to grow, particularly into higher grade locations.

e. E-business in Mainland China now accounts for 8% of sales in that
market and grew at just under 20% in 2013. The importance of
online sales in China is growing all the time and we will respond to
this by launching a number of partnership initiatives with e-platform
partners to improve our online visibility and to harness the use of
technology to enhance the relationship between “online and off-
line” business activities through mobile technology and in-store
e-shop facilities.

f.. Our South East Asian business has been the strongest performing
part of the Group in recent years, particularly emerging markets in
Indonesia, Thailand and Malaysia. In 2014, we will step up brand
building efforts through improved marketing and will push harder
into regions of these countries where we have yet to establish a
presence, further building on the “early mover” advantage we have
established here.

g. At the end of 2013, we acquired a controlling interest in our
Vietnamese franchisee. Vietnam is a market with significant growth
potential and a large, young population. During 2014, we will
work to develop strong relationships with shopping centre and
department store managers and establish new stores which will
start to “internationalize” the brand position in this market. We will
actively evaluate opportunities to enter new “emerging” markets
both in South East Asia and globally.

In conclusion, 2013 was a year where our management teams
faced some significant challenges. This will continue to be a test of
our people’s abilities to act in a flexible and nimble way to innovate
and differentiate Giordano from our competitors. Our people have
responded well, but there are plenty of exciting challenges and
opportunities to tackle in 2014 as we take Giordano to the next level.
Giordano has always performed strongest when under pressure and we
will continue to show resilience and determination as we develop the
Company’s capabilities. | would like to thank our shareholders for your
support in these challenging times and for your continuing endorsement
of Giordano’s vision and strategy. Finally, for a detailed analysis of the
Group’s 2013 results, | refer you to the “Management Discussion and
Analysis” section.

LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
Chairman
February 27, 2014

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

2013 FEXEBE Overview of 2013 Performance
=
(UG EETHEN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012 Variance
HEH Sales 5,848 5,673 3%
EH Gross profit 3,551 3,331 7%
2.0pp/
E = Gross margin 60.7% 58.7% ERa)
wEER Operating expenses (2,836) (2,620) 8%
RN (BERE) Operating profit (as reported) 828 1,005 (18%)
(3.5pp/
EREME(BE®RE) Operating margin (as reported) 14.2% 17.7% ER )
£ 5 A (R Operating profit (excluding
5 B B e ) exceptional disposal gains) 828 834 (1%)
48 i FI) 2= (M B Operating margin (excluding (0.5pp/
BRI B W E) exceptional disposal gains) 14.2% 14.7% EEx:)
EBITDA EBITDA 1,066 1,247 (15%)
EBITDA (Hfi B %5 31 EBITDA (excluding exceptional
& ) disposal gains) 1,066 1,133 (6%)
=iy Net profit 663 826 (20%)
(3.3pp/
R A =E Net profit margin 11.3% 14.6% EFax:0)
5 v Al (B 55 B Net profit (excluding exceptional
& e ) disposal gains) 663 683 (3%)
Fom I & (M BR Net profit margin (excluding (0.7pp/
RIS dEs) exceptional disposal gains) 11.3% 12.0% ERaE )
WREEBHB2EAMBIRERE  Free cash flow from operations 599 675 (11%)
e RIBITHETFR Net cash and bank balances' 1,105 1,173 (6%)
FEHRE Inventory balances' 518 476 9%
GEAEENAZ REL (HH)?2  Inventory days on costs (days)? 82 74 8
FIm& g Number of outlets' 2,642 2,648 6)
FAFITMEE #8555 Net change in outlets during the year (6) (23)
! REFK o ! At the end of the year.
2 F4E A AT 317 BB A 85 B AT LA365H » 2 Inventory held at year end divided by cost of sales and multiplied by 365 days.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
/Z}

B W E B ER
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BR R PEAL =R Profit Attributable to Shareholders (“PATS”)

FR - REEERNEEFES.26EB T A 20%%E  During the year, PATS decreased by 20% to HK$663 million from
6.631BHE T o MR ERIE E S - IREEEEFIF  HK$826 million last year. Excluding exceptional disposal gains from last

3% o year, profit attributable to shareholders decreased by 3%.
(EBET)
(HK$ millions)
OO0
800 - -
700 -
600 -
500 -
400 |
300 - -
200 -
100 -~
2012 o =3 2012%F P KB EERAE EAHAM DR - H B 2013 REPRZ 2013%F
BERERR HE W EERR AR D AR RE@DHE REERA MR BMERR
AR FEAERF Z PR (RRHEFE FEAEER
G RER REPR
RHM ZEINEF)
2012 Less: 2012 Decrease in Decrease in Dncrease in Corporate expenses, 2013 Additional 2013
Reported exceptional disposal  Trading profits from profits from profits from wholesales and Trading profits from Reported
PATS gains PATS Mainland China Hong Kong Rest of intercompany  Profit (excludes Middle East PATS
& Taiwan Asia Pacific margin, NCI & additional
others profits from
Middle East)
GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 11
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

F—FEZ2RBHERSE

Exceptional Disposal Gains in the Prior Year

R2012F » AEEZTHK=ZHEALER S A In 2012, the Group completed three significant disposal transactions
HEMEN BRI .43EH T  HhME AR AE  which contributed HK$143 million to PATS. Two of these were
Elvethzx  BEEEZEREM - B=1% accounting gains on “deemed disposals”: effectively revaluations
SEBURSHERER R —BERE 8815  of existing assets. The third transaction was a cash disposal of

HEGEH - ZEXHAIBAMT

the Group’s last manufacturing business which generated profit on
disposal. These can be summarized as follows:

(BZET) (HK$ millions)
20125 RR B G R Profit Attributable to Shareholders in 2012 826
B W E TR R R 2 AR Less: Gain arising from acquisition of controlling interest

FriS W s in Giordano Middle East (100)
B AR AE B A I R IR BT AR Less: Gain arising from flotation of Higrowth as Speedy

BRAR 2 EBEE R F WS Global Holdings (14)
2012F R B R A (MERIREH EUWE)  PATS excluding profit on deemed disposals in 2012 712
B R HE R ERTS R Less: Profit on disposal of Manufacturing Business for Cash (29)
2012 REEREREF (MRS HEWE) PATS excluding exceptional disposal gains in 2012 683

EEEBRE:

Management considers that:

e HMAZSHEVWARELES  WIKWEBE(E o  “PATS excluding profit on deemed disposals” is an appropriate

F (MR RIELNERR) | AETRTIREZE basis for the determination of dividend payout as the profit on
MEAE o these disposals generated no cash.

o HAHEERE  [REEMEMN (MBERl o  “PATS excluding exceptional disposal gains” is a more appropriate

HEWD) | IRBRBEIEE -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
/Z}

B W E B ER

3

basis for evaluating business performance.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

ERHNERZTE
SNEEREH X EHNBERAUTIEE

Currency Impacts to Income Statement

The impact of foreign currency exchange rates changes had the
following impact on the Income Statement:

REEZ
E¥RE
&8
Currency
BREZH RFEH depreciation EIpall g
B E# Translation Transaction loss on Hedging KRR
(U FEE THBEN) (In HK$ millions) Reported difference  difference purchase gain Adjusted
HEH Sales 5,848 38 - - - 5,886
Es¥ Gross profit 3,551 27 - 27 - 3,605
H A WA Other income 113 ) (22) - @) 88
REBR Operating Expense (2,836) (13) - - - (2,849)
PR ER 15 A PATS 663 2 (22) 27 @) 668
REBRBIMEELSFERING - ARNEEREI  The Group operates in foreign jurisdictions which do business in

BB (XZRHNERE) c TR EETHERBEA
A A RBIIEZER 2R E G A FTieE - SRR
BREEREERB TR BRREREEEFER 2
FER/FEEIE - hﬁ/\&%&amié?xz&é?ﬂj ’
EEMEERERNE WG BYENKIEZT]
BRSBTS o dhoh - UB T REE RN L
%(tH%Eﬂ)ﬁﬁ’ﬁ%ﬁ%) RANF [ EEE1E2,700
BB EEME  INSEBEAEEFELEEN
%2%57,%%5001%,%75 °

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F #

foreign currencies. The impact on PATS of translating the results of
these entities into Hong Kong dollars was a small loss with the adverse
impact from translation of South East Asian currencies, mainly the
Indonesia Rupiah, being largely offset by translation gains from Chinese
yuan denominated business in Mainland China. Gains from holding
RMB and loans in Japanese Yen were partly offset by losses booked on
open payables in Indonesia at the time of currency depreciation. Also,
increased costs of purchasing merchandise in Hong Kong dollars, by
Indonesia in particular, contributed a loss of HK$27 million in the year.
Overall, the impact of foreign currency changes on the Group’s results
was an adverse impact of HK$5 million.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
A XEKAERLF
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

SHEHE Sales
(XEGBEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012 Variance
HBIHE R Total Sales' 5,848 5,673 3%
2 IR 0 8 6 FR2 Global brand sales? 7,912 8,062 (2%)
A NEhiE k-0 Comparable store sales® decrease (2%) (1%)
Fim& g Number of outlets* 2,642 2,648 6)
FAFMTMEE 855 Net change in outlets during the year (6) (23)

TS E EEE B AR MBS HEAE R (K
DRBEHERIEL LT (OEELES) - MEERAH
BRARBERARALHATEEZ EH 2 EERE
(REEEFHE) -

BT LRI 74 5 BRA A e B 2 AL 2 /A )
ATER/EE 2 RGP RALEEZ BIEHE M (%
EITEEHE) -

RER

AEBE2013F 2 HEREMH2012F 256.7318/8
TG 0 B HI3% ES8.481EE T MM INEE S &
HHmEAB T IVE HEBRITREFIEN
3% °

PEAEZHERREFAPRL%  ME
BRBEZHEERIBREFR2% - ERE
G (EE/MMNE - FRAES - EIERZE
B) 2 HEBREFRIER2% -

2013 F 2 FRE PR EHR L HEFD HK2012
FrARKE—EEREREES A2013F
2EZHEFE] P (2012F  EEMEAZ
HERBIREAR) - MAEERNK2012F101E A
ZHEEEBEAAE  NEER2013F M
REMBETT A HERERA A F MR o
B U B B (R - 20134 5 & % 5 % 1% £3.34
BB - MK Z TR S + AI2013F KN & B
2 HEFRER20129 3% °

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

1

Total Sales are total retail sales in self-operated stores and total wholesale sales to
franchisees, translated at average exchange rates.

Global Brand Sales are total retail sales, at constant exchange rates, in self-operated
stores (include e-shop), franchised stores and stores operated by subsidiaries and
associates/jointly controlled entities.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores and e-shop that have been opened/operated by subsidiaries and
associates/jointly controlled entities in the prior year.

At the end of the year.

The Group’s sales increased by 3% to HK$5,848 million in 2013
from HK$5,673 million in 2012. Excluding the effects of translating
sales made in foreign currencies into Hong Kong dollars, sales also
increased by 3% year on year.

Sales in Mainland China decreased by 9% while sales in Hong
Kong and Taiwan reduced by 2% compared to last year. Sales in
other Asia Pacific markets, mainly Singapore, Malaysia, Indonesia
and Thailand, grew by 2% compared to last year.

Sales from the Middle East operations were consolidated into
“Net Sales” for the whole of 2013 following the acquisition of
a controlling interest at the end of October 2012, compared to
consolidation of just two months sales in 2012. This was offset
by the non-consolidation into “Net Sales” of wholesale sales from
the Group to the Middle East in 2013, compared to consolidation
of ten months of such wholesale sales in 2012. The net increase
in Net Sales in 2013, as a result of the acquisition was HK$334
million. Excluding this transaction Net Sales for the Group reduced
by 3% in 2013 compared to 2012.

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F #
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

HEERRRER
Sales growth and contribution
(AE#ERT)
(HK$ millions)
7,000
5,848
B8 12 £3% £ 3% ’
5,673 “ %\Iera\\ increase 0
6,000 .
A B K BE
5,000 . .
Mainland China
19%
4000 - --mTTTT
EEkaH 1,725 (29%
3,000 ..., HongKong and Taiwan IRy
: 12%
2000 | 0 T
T A H i 60 (220
o Rest of Asia Pacific /450/25%)
1,000 A27 (25%) 12% .
108 (20/0)_'___—::::&/[;‘.;&;[(3_ I?;éi;:_T485°/o
0o 484 (9%) %hﬁ@s%lﬁ?greﬁrgas aothers & 37% | 304 (5%)
2012 2013
% to group sales in brackets
BERABGEIEBHEEZ S
BENBZEERMEEHEER
Brand sales growth for the last eight quarters
4% -
3% -
2% -
1% -
0%
-1% -
-2% -
-3% -
-4% -
20124 20124 20124 20124 20134 20134 20134 20135
E—ZFE EFE B=FE EONEE E5—FE ¥-FE E=ZFE ENEE
First Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2012 2012 2012 2012 2013 2013 2013 2013
o MR ESEER AP S EREIE R
Total Brand Sales Growth Comparable Store Sales Growth

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F ik A O BE B E R QA
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RAT-EFEHES

Sales for the last twelve quarters

(BEB#ET)
(HK$ millions)
1,800 1631 1705 1,674
1,600 7 1,4151,432 1,514
1 ,400 T 1'2341,2661327 """""""" 1 ”334"1"270"1"333 """"""""""
1,200 1 [SREUN I S PO N R VA - A N S ..
1,000 - L e R B T o B R
800 1 PR - EPNEE - THNES P
600
400
200
0- 144 | 126 | 144 1 45 1 71
2011%F  2012%F  2013%F 20115 2012%F 2013*?!E 20115 2012$ 2013$ ‘ 20116 2012%F  2013F
£-FE B-3E £-3E FoFE B-FE F-FE BZEE B=FE F=FE FNFE ENFE FNFE
First First First Second Second Second Third  Third  Third Fourth Fourth Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2011 2012 2013 2011 2012 2013 2011 2012 2013 2011 2012 2013
A KR BEERAE DAHMBE R BN B R H Al

Mainland China Hong Kong & Taiwan Rest of Asia Pacific Middle East Wholesale sales to
overseas & others

Bl K R Mainland China
5

(X B EETTAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012 Variance

HRSH 1 FE Total sales’ 1,727 1,808 (9%)
BEEHER Retail self-operated stores 1,275 1,391 (8%)
M N ERJE Z #t 3 Wholesale to franchisees 452 507 (11%)

o W 8 5 1B 52 Total brand sales? 2,160 2,439 (11%)
BEE Self-operated stores 1,275 1,423 (10%)
nedE Franchised stores 885 1,016 (13%)

] LE 8 P T 8H 6 FROR Comparable store sales® decrease (6%) (6%)

Fim &g Number of outlets® 1,161 1,243 (82)
== Self-operated stores 532 534 )
EEJE Franchised stores 629 709 (80)

FAFTMEE #E))F5 Net change in outlets during the year (82) (129)

B&E Self-operated stores 2) (11)
INERJE Franchised stores (80) (118)
! AP RBIE A T AEEE N [ I B WP AEEE (1 ! Total Sales are total retail sales in self-operated stores and total wholesale sales to
FIIERGE) o franchisees, translated at average exchange rates.
2 MBI EAEEE S (AIEAEEE) RINEES TER  ° Total Brand Sales are total retail sales, at constant exchange rates, in self-operated
BB (15 B FIEFRFAE) o stores (include e-shop) and franchised stores.
3 O ECPI e BB HE 11 FF & 2 /48 &~ B B P i B A8 & j& s Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
ZophETEE AR T (KB EE K1 E) - existing stores and e-shop that have been opened/operated in the prior year.
4 LK o N At the end of the year.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
T 75 o BE BB R QR ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F ik
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RENBZEETEAEREHEEER

Brand sales growth in Mainland China for the last eight quarters

0%
-2%
-4% |
-6% —
-8%
-10%
-12% -
-14%
20124 20124 20124 20124 20135 20134 2013%F 20134
E-ZE gt E=ZFE EmEE E-ZE BoEE B=FE FOFE
First Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2012 2012 2012 2012 2013 2013 2013 2013
mAEHEAEER ALEEM T EEER

Total Brand Sales Growth

2013F R B K FESHERE 20124 2 18.9818/%8
TC R A% . 7TIEB T E17.27E BT o #ll
BRAREREABIZEZE KAFEEHEE
B A11% ©

HERER I 2ARAEERRAREHE
B RREREBEMRPT (B8 RMERE)
CEREHEER UAEEFRLTERERE
REPUARMBEFEZEH 2T E - 20135F
o B KB b 5 B RRURL 1% I AT EL 8P T 8K
SRR 6% °

HEBRIZRAWDT :

o FEXEZTHREDATHHIE - BR
TERERRXTR SHHEEHR
KB KERBEUBFREE -TEE
BzRRENRBRRRL - FEBEER®E
TRFBEPEZTSHEER - LMH
FERBEBBABETHNLEFRE
BETER]IEZTSME  LEEUR
EEREERE -

o BE LN F R mhEE R R E A K E R
# ] 2 R1T - MEdn B B R E L 2 $ITERTR
HEE TEETZREEEERNE
1% Bl fE ™ 45 HB KA R A4 - HERR H K
IR BE2013FFEA  2HEE &
SIIE B AR EEFE ML
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Comparable Store Sales Growth

Mainland China sales decreased by 9% in 2013, or HK$171
million, to HK$1,727 million from HK$1,898 million in 2012.
Excluding the effect of translating Chinese yuan into Hong Kong
dollars, sales decreased by 11% in the year.

The key underlying measure of sales growth is brand sales, which
represents the end sales of merchandise through Giordano stores,
both self-managed and franchised. This measure excludes the
effects of both currency exchange fluctuations and the impact
of inventory changes undertaken by franchisees. Brand sales in
Mainland China decreased by 11% in 2013 and comparable store
sales decreased by 6%.

Sales decreased for the following reasons:

° Market conditions in Mainland China continue to be very
challenging. Falling GDP growth has resulted in single
figure growth in consumer demand for apparel. Retail
space has grown to match this growth and “international
brands” continue to expand their presence in China. Other
competitors continue to discount heavily and e-channels,
which are taking market share from physical “bricks and
mortar” stores, continue to sell apparel at very low prices.

e Despite initiatives to differentiate our brand from “casual
apparel” peers, execution of our brand repositioning has
been slower than we would have liked. Efforts to develop the
quality and responsiveness of our organization are ongoing
and show promise. However, the effects of these actions are
yet to be seen. A number of programs have been launched
towards the end of 2013 to accelerate this re-positioning.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
A XEKAERLF
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

o RAFEHMEBEESHEMI™  HEF
REBENBIE - RPIE= MBEEE
ZEME BRRIETEESSECZE
B EAMEARBERITZINER
WHAKELETEE  BMRAEE20145F
FEBBREER mRRSNEESE
FREEFEZRENKNSITE  E£FEH
KEZ BB H66 T 258 % E
MBEEKAEBEEE—BEEZEE -

o HRMHERRETIBMERE WO EEN
BER2012F RAIFIFEKTF - AR
Rt ERS  RMEFBEAEZTFE
REERBKFELTEAERN AR L
TEREZHFEERE I A2014F K
2 37 E R MO R o

s BRETHAEZHERRIBRHEEISH
BT E  ERECETUTER &BAR
RERAERG KRBT

o MAFETHF EREREMEHOEL
12 RIEITIHIAR - ZFREBERAMEK
WITERME ETEZGE - MABREZ
BN LR BB BY AR 1R [ 2 3 P
MmmhE - BUSRER K — SRR N9

o RMEFANEH/FMAR199H B EPITH &
BOMMBEE - BMPFIEZREBR LF
BKFZ=% BTRZEMEZRE
BRTIRTT -

e HERRFE BRMAKBIELEE
fRIEXEAF L2 E—REELR -
I BRA L EEE  JEEERA N
ERRRBEST REMA - Re|FEEE
EHTE - FAR - HAMFE351E [ Giordano
Women ] E4& - B8 E 581,700 B 7T ©
BB IEFRTSZRE  BARM
FTEFRRFRENERRY  THER
2014F THFHEH o IWERATEMRER
BEAERERARANNZITEES -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

o During the year we closed 82 stores, mostly at franchisees.
We have increased the gross margin earned by our
franchisees at the same time that we have reduced direct
subsidies to loss making shops. This has had the effect
of strengthening the better franchisees and eliminating
poor performers which we believe will be healthy for 2014
onwards. Efforts to improve the concentration of our
franchisees have been disappointing with our total number
of franchisees in Mainland China reduced from 66 to 58.
Franchisee development going forward is a key program for
Group management.

e We continue to manage our supply chain tightly and have
reduced inventory at our franchisees from levels held at
the end of 2012. As a result of this disciplined approach,
our inventory in Mainland China is healthy and we are
well positioned to launch new product ranges in 2014
unencumbered by significant amounts of inventory of older
styles and obsolete lines.

Although sales performance in Mainland China is mainly impacted
by weak consumer sentiment, management has implemented the
following initiatives designed to enhance the long-term strength of
our operations in Mainland China:

° 12 Fast Marketing projects were launched in each of our 5
regional centres during the second half of the year. These
programs are constantly improving in regularity and quality of
execution. Feedback from landlords is already showing that
these campaigns help to positively differentiate our brand and
this strategy will be developed further and strengthened as we
go forward.

e We have upgraded/opened 199 self-managed stores and
69 franchisee stores during the year. Investment per store
has been over three times the level of investments last year
reflecting an upgrade in the standard of these stores.

®* In department stores we have started to move away from
the “Unisex Casual Apparel” format to a more diversified
brand-focused approach. The creation of separate men’s
and women’s counters will position the brand in department
stores with peer brands that attract more foot-fall. During the
year we opened 35 “Giordano Women” counters, with total
sales of HK$17 million. We have decelerated this expansion
program as we focus on developing a more appropriate
product range which will be launched in the second half
of 2014. This will enable a more rapid expansion of store
diversification within Mainland China department stores.

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F #
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

AEBEREREEPLEY  BRMAG 2B
AN RPN EEEEA B E=
FIBERW | FEEE -FRIEEFEMA1.45
BB IT - 1 IN20%52,9008 /8 T £1.7418 78
L BEBAS AKRE - B EEBK(APEARE
MBI EREAS% AR MEHIULE DR
AEEMNHET BEMHES -

EERERERRF 2B EEBENAEY A E
ERE - W BAREFRDRRREARS
ERERGE 2K FER  ERMAEETFHRAS
ML - REARK - RfIGEMiLRE - &
BHAFRRITHEBE H SRR ERZ
MEWE I NESBEEE I BASKRE
RATHRERRTIO20EMA - EAM - &
BREAMKEMREEBNEAMCEFEARE LA
HIER  BYRPEERRBEHNZERRE -

The Group continues to develop its online business which in
addition to our own website also operates on third party “e-mall”
platforms with partners like Alibaba. Sales grew by HK$29 million
from HK$145 million by 20% to HK$174 million in the year which
was slightly disappointing. This represents 8% of brand sales in
Mainland China and going forward we would like to increase this
ratio to double digit levels in line with market mix.

Pricing discipline has ensured that our e-business is profitable
and cash generative. Furthermore, we have a good standing with
the e-malls due to a strong inventory and logistics system which
results in high levels of promise fulfillment. Going forward, we
will leverage this strength by working with partners to increase
our marketing reach, including increased use of “pay for clicks”
advertising links. Additionally, we will invest in initiatives to
enhance “online to offline” 020 applications that use technology
to build customer intimacy with the Giordano brand, through
personalized promotions through SMS or other media, and other
innovative applications.

IFEERRE Five-year operations highlights 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
BIHER Total sales'

(KXBEETAEN) (in HK$ millions) 1,727 1,898 2,029 1,781 1,633
SELN k- k Sales per sq. ft.2

(L BT AEN) (in HK$) 1,900 1,900 2,100 2,100 2,300
A L &R P T 3H E 5ES Comparable store sales®

(R ) /48 (decrease)/increase (6%) (6%) 6% 4% (5%)
TERBE(FAR) Retalil floor area* (square feet) 1,001,100 1,077,600 1,173,900 1,037,500 903,600
mhik: 4R Number of outlets* 1,161 1,243 1,372 1,188 1,017

! BHEFEEEIETERERIINEEZHEHE R (K

FHEEFFE) ©

2 GFHRYELFTOREE E/ERINEEZ w5 &80
BFYGEEFE (- FEFTEH)

s AL RPI T EEIEE F ERMACERBFPIT R LB
Zap M E R (R EIEE R E) -

4 FREEERMBEZHEFEEBRFITEA
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Total Sales are total retail sales in self-operated stores and total wholesale sales to
franchisees, translated at average exchange rates.

Sales per sq. ft. figure calculated on a weighted average basis for brand sales, at
average exchange rates, in self-operated and franchised stores.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores and e-shop that have been opened/operated in the prior year.

Total retail floor area and number of outlets for self-operated and franchised stores at
the end of the year.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
A XEKAERLF
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EERAE Hong Kong and Taiwan
(XEGBEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012 Variance
HSH 1 EE Total sales’ 1,725 1,756 (2%)
A LB P T 85 B2 0 Comparable store sales? increase ¥ ¥ /Flat 2%
FITE e Number of outlets® 289 298 9)
FAFMITMEE 2855 Net change in outlets during the year (9) 17

! BIEEREETERE (R TFYEXE) - !

2 LI ERIE L FERMEECHALIT 2 mMHE 2
R (KEEEFE) -

s REF o E

Total Sales are total retail sales translated at average exchange rates.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior year.

At the end of the year.

BIN\BZEEEERAERMHEEHER

Brand sales growth in Hong Kong and Taiwan for the last eight quarters

12%
10% |
8% |
6% |
4% |
2% |
0%
-2% |
-4% |
-6% |
-8% |
E-ZE E-FE BE=FE ENEE
First Second Third Second Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2012 2012 2012 2013 2013 2013
. miEHEMEIER AR T HERER

Total Brand Sales Growth Comparable Store Sales Growth

o HBEREBEMIBZHEBM2012F M17.56 o  Sales in Hong Kong and Taiwan markets declined by 2% or HK$31

B8 TR 2% (83,1008 7% 7T ) 2201341
1725AB L - WMBREMEBREABTLZY
Z . EEBER 1% AILRERPTHEERE
HFEE AL RETF -

BRHERFANER2% - HFUEBARMALT
BHRBERBARARBEMARMNT  #E
BRI EEMISAES o FRRFIFHIB4E
FPIm e RAEFIRAEEFFM A REZR
MRPTELE B A RO KB FT P 8 B B AN 2 B K
REXT OB RO[EE] M -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

million from HK$1,756 million in 2012 to HK$1,725 million in 2013.
Excluding the effect of translating Taiwanese dollars into Hong
Kong dollars, sales declined by 1%. Comparative same store sales
were flat year on year.

Sales in Hong Kong increased by 2% in the year. We continue
to strengthen our operations in this market through localized
marketing campaigns and selective store openings. We added
a net of 4 new stores in the year. New stores in Tuen Mun and
Kowloon Bay, together with a major new store in the Venetian in
Macau, are helping to position the Company with landlords as an
“international” brand.
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BB HETE R D X5 = EConcepts Onefh
PRI ERE TR 2 E - R2014FhEEEH
FrrRUEDBELEBEES - AR RER
COIBFHEBEELFIE  EHEBMESZAT
BRI BRSNS c AR mEENEM - BSX
I EREE TN E3% o b M2 B B EEEE
MeE—EeEsdldamnE EEEm2Mm
AR TG M2 EIEm S SREYH
DETH AW A ° Giordano Junior & H E
UMBRIATEEBRIZERAE[FHEN] -

DR EMBEFEFREAMLE - RETE L
B159% 2K - AEBEGHEIE20145 8 —F
BREMEBRKME - Giordano LadiesZ
EREIENE%  DAZR—EARETE - BEFHEF
Mg REBMIS2RBLABS - HBRHE
E860%H) % LxGiordanom M FF NIEHE K2%

REHERRB 6% HEFMHEERRD
4% ° WTIEHEBERNM S BB EBEINARK
59 ° FRN - ARKPREEERN 2PIT LN
@RS PITFRMAE B Z13M (6%) -

BPEEERAETMIGHERELS RERHEE
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Sales in Hong Kong were partly depressed by a significant
reduction in sales in the premium Concepts One brand. This brand
was discontinued in Hong Kong following Chinese New Year
2014. As this was a loss-maker in 2013, this is expected to boost
profitability in this market. BSX sales declined slightly by 3% as
a result of brand repositioning. This brand is now developing into
a premium youth brand with smart shops and cool merchandise
that is trendy and fashionable and attractive to shopping centre
landlords. The Giordano Junior brand has also been developed
from a “cute and fun” position to a more “stylish and chic” offering
to differentiate from other competitors and this brand enjoyed
9% growth as a result. The Group intends to develop these two
strong brands further in 2014. Giordano Ladies increased sales by
5% and remains a stable and profitable niche brand, particularly
strong in the Hong Kong market. The core Giordano brand, which
represents 60% of total sales, grew by just 2% in the year.

Taiwan sales reduced by 6% and same store sales reduced by
4%. The economic outlook and consumer sentiment continues
to be weak in this market. During the year, net store closures
were 13 (6%) as we exited unprofitable stores and slowed our
expansion.

We continue to develop local marketing campaigns and cross-
over campaigns which help to differentiate the brand. In the fourth
quarter, we partnered with an international outerwear brand,
launching licensed products which boosted sales resulting in same
store sales growth for the quarter of 1%, an upward trend which
we will look to continue going forward with fresh and innovative
campaigns.

IFEEBRRE Five-year operations highlights 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
HBIHERR Total sales'

(UG EETHEEN) (in HK$ millions) 1,725 1,756 1,759 1,447 1,330
¥R RBER? Sales per sq. ft.2

(KB BEN) (in HK$) 5,900 5,900 6,300 5,300 4,600
A LB P T iH E RRS Comparable store sales®

20/ R ) increase/(decrease) # F/Flat 2% 18% 8% (3%)
TEERBE(FFR) Retail floor area* (square feet) 296,400 305,000 297,000 274,800 272,800
Wit =k Number of outlets* 289 208 281 256 249

EHETH T BT (FFHEFHE) -
SEHRYERFIRIER I HE RN TIELNE (B
FAEFHE) -

P o R e L
5 (BEEEFHE) «

REF o
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Total Sales are total retail sales translated at average exchange rates.

Sales per sq. ft. figure calculated on a weighted average basis for brand sales
translated at average exchange rates.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior year.

At the end of the year.
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(XEGBEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012 Variance
BIHE R Total sales’ 1,460 1,427 2%
A LB P T 85 B FEAE N Comparable store sales? increase 2% 3%
SR 4=E Number of outlets® 548 482 66
FAPMTMEE 2855 Net change in outlets during the year 66 65

! HEIHERIEEERH (fe T EFE) - ! Total Sales are total retail sales translated at average exchange rates.

2 LB G FE XA EHEFIH2 BIFHE 2 Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from

HEEE (LB EEXGTE) - existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior year.
3 REER o s At the end of the year.

BRENEZEESAHMEEMBEHERER

Brand sales growth in Rest of Asia Pacific for the last eight quarters

16% |
14%
120 T\
T0% AT N
80/07 """""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""
60/07 """"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""
40/07 """"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""

20/07 """""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" 3%3°/o """"""""""""
0% & +0%
20124 20124 20124 20124 20135 20134 20135 20135
E-ZE BoEE E=FE EMEE E-FE BoEE $=FE EMERE
First Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2012 2012 2012 2012 2013 2013 2013 2013
mEHEAEER ALEBEMTHERER
Total Brand Sales Growth Comparable Store Sales Growth

SN EMTIS (T EAF MY - FRMAs - FTFE KL Sales in other markets in Asia, notably in Singapore, Malaysia, Thailand
ENfE) 2 44 & B 20129 2 14.278 B ;L1 2%  and Indonesia, grew by 2% or HK$33 million to HK$1,460 million from
(33,3008 7T) E14.6BB T - MBI EHRE  HKS$1,427 million in 2012. Excluding the effect of translating foreign
BETZHE  REMBZHEEELIS% o AT currencies into Hong Kong dollars, sales in these markets increased by
BHARFTHEEER2% © 8%. Comparable same store sales grew by 2%.

22 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& W BB R 2 A ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F ik



EEE 2wl R DM

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FIMFEEEREAFRBTRSY% - ZEAZLZ
MEWFERBD - BB RE Z R A 0 L
B -REMHNEEERZEERMENSESELE  SEF
BHFEBHR - RFNR2012FF I8 E i T k2
EFEMEERE  MN2013FEA3MAMET AR
AR W TeRFFI™ - BIE R ERN
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Sales weakened in Singapore reducing by 5% from the same period
last year. A number of factors have combined to weaken demand in
this market. The recent influx of international brands, coupled with a
weaker regional outlook following currency devaluation in Indonesia,
Thailand and India, has led to strong price competition. The brand re-
positioning that we started in 2012 has continued with 3 stores being
significantly upgraded and 6 new stores added in 2013, including a
large format 8,000 square foot store in Suntec City. This was opened
in August 2013 in a major shopping mall that is currently under
major re-development and is due to be completed in mid-2014. Staff
development and training in Fast Marketing was carried out in the
second half of 2013 and we plan to roll out a full program of marketing
programs in Singapore in 2014.

Indonesia continues to deliver strong growth with same store sales of
14% and brand sales growth of 23%. We added 36 net new stores in
the year (up 25%) and now have 179 stores in this fast growing market,
which includes 27 stores from other international brands where we act
as a franchisee in this market. This strengthens our position with the
landlords of shopping centres. The Company is very well established in
this market with stores across the nation, but the entry of a number of
other international brands will increase competition here, particularly in
Jakarta. We will continue to diversify our portfolio geographically and
through brand partnerships in this fast growing market.

Sales growth in Malaysia was modest, with 2% same store sales
growth and 6% brand sales growth. We added 3 stores in this market.
Despite low growth, due to good gross margin discipline and strong
cost controls, Malaysia delivered slightly higher profits than in 2012.

Sales growth in Thailand was strong, with 13% same store sales
growth and 20% overall brand sales growth. We added 16 new stores
(14% more) in the year and now have 133 stores in this market.
Thailand remains a fast growing market for us with potential for more
expansion.

In Australia, sales were very weak in the year with a same store sales
reduction of 13% and brand sales down 19%. Retail sentiment in
the year was weak and this was exacerbated by the arrival of some
international brands into this market. In response, we have upgraded a
small number of key stores and have increased support to this market
from Head Office. This business is being kept under continuous review.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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IF¥EBRE Five-year operations highlights 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
BIHER Total sales!

(U EEFETAEN)  (in HKS millions) 1,460 1,427 1,328 1,109 950
¥R E 52 Sales per sq. ft.2

(BT AET) (in HK$) 3,300 3,500 3,700 3,300 2,700
AT LB P T 8 4 RS Comparable store sales®

g/ CRi ) increase/(decrease) 2% 3% 8% 8% (5%)
TEmMRE(FER) Retail floor area’ (square feet) 489,800 428,900 380,200 337,200 342,000
SkitE R Number of outlets* 548 482 417 356 351

! BIEERETERE (K FHEFHE) - !
2 BT REEHRFIRE R EEINE TR ENE (7 °

FHEFHE) o

E HBRPITHERIEE FERCLEREITZREHE  °
R (KEEEFE) -

Total Sales are total retail sales translated at average exchange rates.

Sales per sq. ft. figure calculated on a weighted average basis for brand sales
translated at average exchange rates.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior year.

? RAFEK o 4 At the end of the year.

R Middle East
(X B EETRENN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012 Variance
HASH SR Total sales’ 632 108 485%
on h 8 & AR FE2 Total brand sales? 637 636  FFF/Flat
A] b P9 T 8 S RES Comparable store sales®

CRL) /38 (decrease)/increase (4%) 4%

shit =K Number of outlets? 195 184 11
FAMTHE EEFH Net change in outlets during the year 11 -

! HHEHRETERERANEEZ M FHERE (KFY

EFiHE) -

2 aa M 55 B AR AR P (G B A BT R B R e T2 2
FEBRFEC FELE (RETEFFE) -

¥ HHBPIT GRS FEREEZHEFITZmIEHE  °
R (KEEEFE) -

 RES

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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n

Gl

Total Sales are total retail sales and total wholesale sales to franchisees, translated at
average exchange rates.

Total Brand Sales are total retail sales, at constant exchange rates, in UAE, Saudi
Arabia, Oman, Qatar and Kuwait.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior year.

At the end of the year.
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RENEZFEPRREHEEER

Brand sales growth in Middle East for the last eight quarters

30% 2727
25% |
20%
15% |
10%
5%
0%
-5%
-10%
-15% |
20124 20124 20124 20125 20135 20135 20134 20135
B-ZE BoEE E=ZE ENEE E-ZE BEE B=FE ENEE
First Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2012 2012 2012 2012 2013 2013 2013 2013
mEHEAEER ALBRMTHERER

*— Total Brand Sales Growth

I R2012F10 B W BB £ FH I P R A A 2 #5 j%
B A EBIL2012F 21.08(8 8 T 18
INE2013F 26328 T - EXTEREAAR
2013F 128l A 2 & &Efr & AR » 2012
FREAMEAZHEEEME -

o S 0 B L B R P 7 54 48 L 4%
TR SR o & A 2 B8 A
RENZEBENZETARERLE £
H R H0F) T3 BB AR DA R ED S e B (49 %
B HBERTERTE -

DN Az AL ERABRPMTHESER D
4% - MmEHEEER/NE 2% - —THET
EEBR Z KBREBERNTEHERREINIET
AR  BREXESTEEDPLZAR
= o A - PERIFIRAR S AE A9 I8 B DA R ETRN X
B B2 1 0 3 A PR 5138 00 (B A AR pE IE /R 3
TRABRNARTIRE)  TLEFEEKNER
Do BPIRBZETMEEZR20144F 2015
FReFE  PENNABDAZEAEEH
EEHMMS s — HBERNEREN -

EMmigcHERSAXE  HAMAMHES
B AP8%  REHPRKILIEME 2B BT
BoMMBECERNFALELERE  ERER
2014 BRI EEE 2 — °
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Comparable Store Sales Growth

As a result of the acquisition of a controlling interest in Giordano
Middle East in October 2012, consolidated sales increased from
HK$108 million in 2012 to HK$632 million in 2013. This is mainly
due to the consolidation of twelve months sales in 2013 compared
to two months sales in 2012.

Comparative Same Store Sales for the Middle East decreased
by 4% with flat Brand Sales. This disappointing sales result was
impacted by a number of headwinds that impacted the region,
not least the political instability in Syria and the devaluation of
the Indian Rupiah which have impacted consumer demand in this
region.

Comparative same store sales in Saudi Arabia reduced by
4% with brand sales showing a modest 2% improvement. A
major government initiative to tackle illegal immigration, which
has resulted in large scale deportations of foreign workers,
has severely impacted footfall in retail malls. Additionally, a
combination of an outbreak of Middle East Respiratory syndrome
and increased restrictions on admission to Holy sites in the
country (as infrastructure undergoes a major program of upgrades)
has also reduced visitors significantly. We believe these headwinds
will ease in 2014 and 2015 and that this remains a key strategic
market for the Group with significant potential for growth.

Sales in other markets have been disappointing with an 8%
reduction in same store sales reflecting regional political instability
across the Middle East and North Africa. Development of new
markets has not yielded results in the year and this will be a key
area of focus for 2014.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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GBS INEEREE DR 2 HE

Wholesale Sales to Overseas Franchisees and Joint

Ventures
b
(UG EETHEN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012 Variance
MIHERE Total sales 304 473 (36%)
FImE R Number of outlets' 449 441 8
FAMTHE EEFHE Net change in outlets during the year 8 (160)2
! RIFFK o ! At the end of the year.

2 20129 TFFWfEF RIRIER - 184/5] /5 4 i [ 11 28 5 #E
BCEBTE BENERALERNEHTE -

o HLEEIRA36% EEEEAAEE2012F K
BHRREBCIERESEZ MPRZIEESR
WEFHEAEE N RIEHEE AT - Mk $
HER - B EN2012F W2.918 78 T M
1,4008 78 7T (5% ) E2013FH3.04(E8 T ©

s MEEAERAZHEREMI% (5008
BIT) c RERZMGZERMMEEERT -

o FSEREZHEEEIN2% (H700EBET)
RS B 8 1 LA RN IR B R
2@k

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

2

Upon the acquisition of equity interests in Middle East, 184 shops have been
transferred from wholesales to franchisees business market to Group market operated
by subsidiary during the second half of 2012.

Wholesale sales declined by 36% mainly due to the reclassification
of sales to the Middle East as intercompany sales, following
acquisition of a controlling stake in these businesses in 2012.
Excluding the Middle East, wholesale sales increased by HK$14
million, or 5%, from HK$290 million in 2012 to HK$304 million in
2013.

Sales to the Korean joint venture increased by 3% or HK$5 million
reflecting flat same store sales in that market.

Sales to the Philippines increased 12% or HK$7 million reflecting a
strong market growth and a well-positioned brand in this market.

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F #
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EH

Gross Profit

SR

Gross profit reconciliation

(A8#ERT)
(HK$ millions)
4,000
3,500
3,000
2,500
2,000 |
1,500 |
1,000
500
0
20125 PRAIE N
ER
2012 Cost
Gross Increase
Profit

AEB Z FRNEE 2.0 H 2 B E60.7%
F F #20124F #933.3118 78 Jo 18 p12.218 /%5 7T
£3551B8 7T @ #I8AE6.6% °

E2F12 A RBPREFLREFIER (72012
FEMER) SE2FEMNEIEZIN2.3ETHE -
ERBUEEBHENESRAEENEE T
HEIKF o

AN EEREBHEEER AN ZZE GEBIA
ALERBRER) SEFENETRDOLMEE D
HomRHNEBREF=FERE EXEHYH
HENFEERRE XRFEH2FE -
FEMFEENEIORD0.9EE DB -
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&%

Price
Increase

SHEMD hR BB BREEZER 2013FE£F|
(2013514 FERE
Z10A)
Volume Middle Exchange 2013
Decrease East Difference Gross
Acquisition and Stock Profit
(Jan-Oct Provision
2013)

The Group increased gross margin by 2.0 percentage points to
60.7% and the Group’s gross profit increased by HK$220 million,
or 6.6%, to HK$3,551 million from HK$3,331 million in 2012.

The consolidation of the Middle East business for the full twelve
months (compared to two months of 2012) increased gross
margins in the year by 2.3 percentage points. This reflects higher
gross profit margins in this business than the average for the
Group as a whole.

Additionally, the impact of foreign currency changes on cost of
sales, through purchasing of merchandise in Hong Kong dollars,
was to reduce gross margin by 0.5 percentage points in the year.
This was particularly relevant in Indonesia following devaluation
of the Indonesian Rupiah in the third quarter. The impact of these
changes on gross profit in the fourth quarter was to reduce gross
margin by 0.9 percentage points.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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PREAE  BEEGEZEERMALITHR
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FEROEMPARBEE SR - HEEE
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F I EE2012F 8 D 12% o A £ B & i 3 17
EmfAE  WiBE2014/16FEHEREER
FERIHETTRIFT ©
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Generally speaking, Giordano strongly resists discounting as a way
of boosting volumes at the expense of margins. During the year,
underlying gross profit margins increased slightly, despite highly
competitive trading environments. However, in the fourth quarter
of 2013, underlying margin declined by 2.0 percentage points over
the corresponding quarter in 2012, as limited price discounting
was introduced to reduce inventories. We expect to return to our
strategy of modest continuous growth in Gross Profit margins in
2014.

Average product costs increased by 4% over the year. Generally,
on like for like products, our costs were flat, which reflects stability
in raw material prices and improved efficiency at suppliers.

During the year, the Group continued to grow the quality of
sales, resulting in an increased average selling price of 7%. New
products were launched with increased detail, design and featured
more fabric and colour blocking, together with added features.

The higher pricing of these products was supported by fast
marketing campaigns and improved store ambience. Although
we are continuously fine tuning this approach: simplifying design,
cut and styles where appropriate, this has been done against
a background of our competitors discounting heavily across
most markets. Some of our product development, notably the
increased detail on jackets, produced disappointing results, as
products were not sufficiently differentiated from other down
jacket styles where there is a glut of supply in the market. Prices
for these (relatively high priced) items were extremely competitive
and although we did some selective discounting, our relatively
high prices in these categories impacted volumes sold. Bottoms
were also down year on year reflecting execution issue of the
changeover between the old styles of khakis and the new
Innokhakis in China. Our warm underwear range (G Warmer) also
performed under expectation. Consequently volumes have been
negatively impacted with quantities sold down 12% in 2013 over
2012. The Group is actively pursuing product development and will
look to innovate categories like jackets in 2014/15.
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ERH L — B KE

Gross profit reconciliation — Mainland China

(B8#ET)
(HK$ millions)
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ERE SHERD BEEER 2013&
wEERE E=7
Price Volume Exchange 2013
Increase Decrease Difference Gross
and Stock Profit
Provision

Mainland China

Gross profit in Mainland China decreased by 10% with gross
margin decreasing by 0.5 percentage points. Gross profit in China
is significantly impacted by the mix between self-managed stores
(higher gross margin) and franchisees (lower gross margin). Gross
margin in self-managed stores decreased 0.6 percentage points.
Gross margin from sales to franchisees is flat. The gross margin of
our franchisees themselves (which we measure through our point
of sales system) increased by 2.5 percentage points.

Excluding the effect of translating foreign currencies into Hong
Kong dollars, gross profit decreased by 12%.

During the year, merchandise was introduced with higher levels of
detail and fashion than in the previous year. Down jackets were
differentiated with more colour and fabric blocking. Nevertheless,
with oversupply of down jackets to the market in general, and
very low prices for these types of product, this differentiation was
too weak and this category lost volume compared to prior year,
impacting both volume and margin mix negatively in the year.

Mainland China continues to be a market with strong price
discounting. In the fourth quarter, with a delay of cold weather
onset and with fierce price competition, we did reduce prices
in order to successfully clear inventory to healthy levels.
Nevertheless, volumes in this market fell by 12% in the year.
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ENBEE-FEREE

Gross profit reconciliation - Hong Kong and Taiwan
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B m HERD BEZER 20135

TERE E7
Price Volume Exchange 2013
Increase Decrease Difference Gross
and Stock Profit
Provision

Hong Kong and Taiwan

Gross profit in Hong Kong and Taiwan decreased by 1.5% and
gross margin increased by 0.1 percentage point.

Excluding the effect of translating Taiwan dollars into Hong
Kong dollars, gross profit decreased by 1.2%. Hong Kong gross
profit margin declined by 0.3 percentage points while Taiwan
gross profit margin increased by 0.5 percentage points. In Hong
Kong, strong discounting of jackets was offset by positive brand
margin mix as Ladies, BSX and the new Giordano Junior brands
performed well. In Taiwan, discounting was lower than in 2012,
resulting in higher gross margin.
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Gross profit reconciliation — Rest of Asia Pacific

(A%
(HK$ millions)
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EARHMTIS Rest of Asia Pacific
o TAEMMBHEFNERI%  EFXB]TFE o  Gross profit grew by 1% in other Asia Pacific markets with a
09EIE D& - decrease in gross margin of 0.9 percentage points.

o IRRIINEIRE BB T 2 ERIIN6% o o Excluding the effect of translating foreign currencies into Hong
Kong dollars, gross profit increased by 6%.

o MEEEMEHEENERTEASHMAER * Merchandise to these markets, which are largely one seasonal,
ZEEDSIATHNRTRMAE  UIEeE incorporated new designs and details in order to improve
B o 54 MENFEHEGEEINTS5% 17 differentiation. This enabled average selling price increases of 5%
FARKA FF3%  [ERREREI S 5518 across the region. Underlying costs increased by 3%, but with
FEZFEURBERE 2FRANKEIEE the depreciation of South East Asian currencies against the Hong
F18% o Kong dollar since third quarter, this rose to 8% for the year.
GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 31
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EF-—mBIMBEZ B REMSD I
Gross profit - Wholesale sales to
overseas franchisees & other segments

(BE®ET)
(HK$ millions)
140 [
120
100
80
60
40
20
0
2012 2013
EEMMEBIE 2/ B R E oI Wholesale sales to overseas franchisees & other
segments
o MEBIHNMBERMBATMIBEERNILN o  Wholesale gross profit from overseas franchisees and subsidiaries
150088 TE2ERHMB AR KIS increased by HK$15 million, mainly due to increases in sales
DN ERJE B SH =38 h0FTEL o LB NE20124F volumes in subsidiaries and non-China franchisees. This was offset
HERKREEREE 2 EF2008E B TE by the non-recurring manufacturing gross profit of HK$2 million in
2013 I MG I M B Pk 8y o 2012 which was disposed last year and therefore did not recur in
2013.
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Operating Expenses
013FELEERREHL
Total operating expenses reconciliation for 2013
(B8#T)
(HK$ millions)
3,000 |
300 A8 27 230
(12% (13% (35) (13)
2500 B 00 ® (B) o T
(32%) (15%)
2,000 RSN
1,500 | REEGRAN
1,000 BRI
500 RRREREl
0 2012%F EREE JESE A BIMA EERER hIRUEE Ht BEER 20136
fekt -Jiket BiEEA (EHEEB/AE) fedg Rkt
2012 Total Shop rental Other shop Staff costs Advertising & Middle East Others Exchange 2013 Total
operating overhead (shop and promotion Acquisition difference operating
expenses office) expenses

BEMS  AREZELERBEF 22628
BT HBIN8%ZE28.361EHB T - MBKEEATR
EBzBITEARLEER23EET A%
B2REBRB1% -

MRS RAIEN2%  TERRAAFHYEMHE
REMI%ATH - B FAFRAEHF £2 X
BEEE R FREERKAZREFTISENEE
UEEFBEAEEERANTHES He
HEL R (BIEPR)N19.7% EFAE20.7% °

JEEEAAREEMHITE - BE  KENE
BARE8RH A#8KABMRLY - flanE2012
FR2013FRMEITHE EEBBESEIR
AR IR S B AN 1S LAGE R ©

FIHE T ABUSF - M F 195 B RIE 3% -

J@E B AT BRREISKAEER
oA AB013F L MEE TIELAR
Do A R2012F P RIREBREZEZBRAIT
G IR FT B o

\/

KEBRBEELEESENLIIE46% AR
48% ° EIHERFHF T IBIRTET - EBTRA
SENEREEERETRBAKANZESLS
//llﬂfi%ﬁ(—'—x J}Eﬂ'

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F #

Overall, the Group’s operating expenses increased by 8% to
HK$2,836 million from HK$2,620 million in last year. Excluding
the additional ten months’ operating expenses of HK$230 million
from consolidating Middle East operation, the Group’s operating
expenses down 1%.

Total rent costs increased by 2%, mainly due to the increase in
average shop area by 3%. Rent per square foot is flat, which
largely reflects growth in low cost developing markets such
as Indonesia and Thailand, together with variable rentals in
department stores in Mainland China. Rental to sales (including
Middle East) increased from 19.7% to 20.7%.

Shop overhead costs comprised shop depreciation, warehouse,
utilities and credit card charges. Variable costs decreased and
other costs were reduced by cost reduction activities such as the
rationalization of our warehouse operations in 2012 and 2013.

Average staff headcount stayed flat while average salaries
increased by 3%.

Other Group costs reduced, being the continuing reduction in
headquarters costs, partly due to lower staff incentives paid in
2013, and also the non-recurrence of significant legal costs related
to the Middle East acquisition in 2012.

Total operating expenses as a proportion of sales increased
from 46% to 48%. With flat sales and businesses operating in an
inflationary environment, this represents strong cost control and
process efficiency improvement by management teams throughout
the Group.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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BRE 2 X A B 2 R A

BEMmMS  FRHEHRERI%  EMNXREE
FLEF20EBEDEH - EAMILM7% - KLER
KEHN8% - Bk H A WA BT Z &8 &0 A 7 1518
BT BREFEM% °

Hib g A

FIAI

Hp U A B2.94EB TR 1.81EETE1.13

BT -

R ERERAR/EFNIEEUER S

o REASERFPREBHRELN UK
#EHigrowth Ventures Limited % 48 1% LA 7%
NEZ29.9% e AR A RIIERAE

FRATF]26.46% M - AR AHE ]
ﬁﬁm%%u FHURES1 1488 TT -

o MEAHEBEXEBKMNEL (AMLIEIERAELD
& B BR 7 B F15, 7008 78 7T ©

& & s A

AR EMREE NEBE2013F 2 & &% 7
H2012%F Z10.05 @B LR M. 77 B T E
8.281B /B T °
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W EF 2 HE W £ RFER2012F 2
8.3418% JU IR 26008 B 7T £8.2818 7 7T © Mt
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Operating Profit before Other Income

Overall, sales grew by 3% in the year and with 2.0 percentage
points incremental gross margin on last year, gross profit improved
by 7%. Operating expenses increased by 8%, resulting in an
Operating Profit before Other Income of HK$715 million, up 1%
from last year.

Other Income

Other income decreased by HK$181 million from HK$294 million
to HK$113 million.

This decrease is mainly due to non-recurring prior year
transactions:

e Recognition of exceptional accounting gains of HK$114
million from “deemed disposals” due to the step up of the
Group’s equity interests in the Middle East and the exchange
of a 9.9% interest in Higrowth Ventures Limited for a 6.46%
share in Speedy Global Holdings Limited following a re-
organization by that company.

e Pre-tax profit on a cash (ie not “deemed”) disposal of a
manufacturing facility of HK$57 million.

Operating Profit

As a result of the above, the Group’s 2013 operating profit
decreased by HK$177 million to HK$828 million from HK$1,005
million in 2012.

Operating Profit excluding Profits on Disposals

Excluding profits on disposals from last year, operating profit
decreased by HK$6 million to HK$828 million compared to
HK$834 million in 2012. Operating margin excluding these
accounting adjustments decreased by 0.5 percentage points from
14.7% to 14.2%.
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RERN-BME

(A8#T)
(HK$ millions)

Operating Profit by Market

BB 301
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Mainland China
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AR B R B 2 A i A R B9 5618 B TR
4,4008 870 (228%) £1.12(88 L ML &E
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ik F Rk 2 2 B 56 R T FE9% & £ T f#
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[EHREEERE MDA RAREE
EEOROESNSERS  BRMSIER
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EEEKEERAREH -

BRMEESHIESEEIMEBAFH L -
C013F BEEK 2B T ABUR D (#3,410A
B A153 AN ES257 A - RIEES® ) IERBET
BMEEEFENSET -

UAL REPORT 2013 # %

Hong Kong & Taiwan

B 2012

(17.8%)

"""""""""""" (196‘%’)108123

""" (26.9%)

EAHAME R mEELER
BIMNINERJE Z #E B
Rest of Asia Pacific Middle East Wholesale Sales to

Group companies and
Overseas Franchisees

I 2013

The above exclude the corporate function and manufacturing expense of HK$8 million
(2012: Income of HK$142 million)

Mainland China

Operating profit in Mainland China decreased by HK$44 million
from HK$156 million to HK$112 million, down 28% compared to
last year. Operating margin decreased from 8.2% to 6.5%.

Profit declined due to a 9% decline in sales and a 10% decrease in
gross profit. This was partly offset by a 7% decrease in operating
expenses. Strong cost control was driven by variable rents (from
a large department store based portfolio), and lower staff and
overhead costs, as efficiency and cost control initiatives were
intensified. This reflects Giordano’s prudent strategy in recent
times to exit unprofitable street and shopping mall stores, with
fixed rents and to develop in variable rent locations. We still
do look for the right opportunities to open street and shopping
mall stores, but we are very careful to avoid locations which will
weaken our brand and incur significant fixed costs.

We continue to find ways to improve productivity and rationalize
headcount. Headcount reduced across the business in 2013 (from
3,410 to 3,257 by 153 employees, a reduction of 5%) reflecting
these efforts.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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During the year, the Group continued to pursue a store
development program which emphasizes the quality of business
over the quantity. Our network of self-managed stores reduced
by a net of 2, from 534 to 532. All new stores and lease renewals
are subject to detailed review and scrutiny with a strong emphasis
on the profitability of our store network. Efforts have been made
to reduce the number of loss making stores and to establish
profitable growth through expansion in department stores. In
2013, 56 lossmakers were closed and 44 lossmakers were
turned to profit contributors. This management scrutiny of poorly
performing stores will continue into 2014.

Hong Kong and Taiwan

Operating profit in Hong Kong and Taiwan decreased by HK$51
million from HK$269 million to HK$218 million, down 19%
compared to last year. Operating margin decreased from 15.3% to
12.6%.

Hong Kong operations generated an increase in gross profit of
1.3%, reflecting challenging trading conditions and work done
to reposition and turn around the Giordano Ladies, BSX and
Giordano Junior brands. This market, however, has seen double
digit cost increases based on significant increases in rent in prime
store locations, and an increasing footprint as we establish a
stronger store network with 4 more stores at the end of 2013 than
twelve months earlier. We will focus on sales efficiency in 2014
and portfolio development will be more modest but will include an
innovative new multi-brand store format.

In Taiwan, despite the difficult trading conditions, we exercised
strong cost control and closed poorly performing stores,
reducing our number of outlets from 214 to 201. Despite gross
profit reducing by 6%, strong operational cost controls resulted
in operating margin reducing by just 7%, protecting Taiwan’s
double digit operating margin. Emphasis going forward will be on
improving the quality of the store portfolio and executing higher
quality marketing and crossover programs in 2014 to boost sales
volume.
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Rest of Asia Pacific

e  Operating profit in Rest of Asia Pacific decreased by HK$42 million
from HK$301 million to HK$259 million, down 14% compared to
last year. Operating margin decreased from 21.1% to 17.8%.

e  The depreciation of South East Asian currencies against the Hong
Kong dollar in the year, particularly the Indonesian Rupiah, resulted
in Gross Profit Margins (hence Operating Margins) in the region
declining by 1.7%.

e  Overall gross profit was also reduced by negative sales and gross
profit growth in Singapore, the biggest market in this region, and
Australia, where sales fell by 25%. In Singapore, we are in the
process of re-positioning the brand through a program of store
refurbishments and store openings and in the second half of the
year we opened a large mega-store in Suntec City Mall, which will
be expected to contribute to profit and an enhanced brand image
as we go into 2014. The Australian business is under review after
registering the first loss for the year since 2010.

e  The reduction in operating margin overall was due to an increase
in operating expenses of 6% across the region compared to an
increase in gross profit of 1%. This increase was driven primarily
due to labour and shop overhead costs increasing significantly
across the region, particularly in Indonesia and Thailand, reflecting
increases in the number of stores and strong inflationary cost
pressures in these markets.

° During the year, the number of shops in the Rest of Asia Pacific
increased by 66 mainly in Indonesia, Thailand and India where we
continue to expand our reach into regional shopping centres and
department stores.

Wholesale sales to Group companies and overseas
franchisees

e Operating profit from wholesale sales to group companies and
overseas franchisees increased by 14% or HK$15 million from
HK$108 million to HK$123 million. Such increase was a result of
the increased sales to these markets, particularly the Philippines
and South Korea.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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HEZF AR -HE

Jointly Controlled Companies - South Korea

(UG EETHBEN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012 Variaxnfz
BIHERR Total sales’ 1,756 1,670 5%
A bE R P T 88 & RE2R Comparable store sales? decrease (1%) -
E7 Gross profit 1,014 955 6%
0.6pp/
EH = Gross profit margin 57.8% 57.2% EFr
7%tk A Net Profit 158 156 1%
FEAE £ R4E 51 A 5% F Share of JCE profit
(FERMOES : 48.5%) (% of equity holding: 48.5%) 77 76 1%
Fimg g Number of outlets® 244 253 9)
FITEE #&)558 Net change in outlets (9) 21
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HE3% - EHFIHT -

 BEEER

BEMIHR2013F MM RIEIETEHRE - 5
DREXINZEEBRREETRZTEMTE -
ERBERT  RPEERREREE 2B
#e R B 8 K BConceptsFAT » K& » g K
HRELERE BN ES A RITEE N
HEZEHORANEAEKE N - BMFEHE
2014 KB IS A AT 5 A R BB = A 88
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1

2

Total Sales are total retail sales translated at average exchange rates.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior year.

At the end of the year.

Excluding the effect of translating Korean Won into Hong Kong
dollars, sales in Korea grew by 3%, but profit was flat.

Market conditions in the South Korean market were fairly tough
in 2013, partly impacted by the entry of a number of international
brands into the market. Against this background, we continued
to develop our brand differentiation with the roll out of the
larger format Concepts stores. Most growth came from these
investments but high rents and increased depreciation depressed
the profitability of these stores. We expect to improve profitability
in 2014 through tight cost control and improved sales efficiency.

Income Tax

The Group’s 2013 income taxation expense was HK$173 million
(2012: HK$221 million), resulting in an effective tax rate' of 19.2%
(2012: 19.9%).

Excluding the non-taxable accounting deemed gains on disposals
and tax on the disposal for cash of the manufacturing operation in
Dongguan, China, and adjusting for under-provision in prior years,

the effective tax rate was 19.2% (2012: 18.7%).

Income tax expense divided by profit before taxation.
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2013FEBITRAREX BB ZEHRAERE
EBIT and free cash flow from operations for 2013

Profit Attributable to Shareholders

e 2013 profit attributable to shareholders decreased by 20% or
HK$163 million to HK$663 million from HK$826 million last year.
Net profit margin decreased by 3.3 percentage points from 14.6%
to 11.3%. Basic and diluted earnings per share decreased to 42.6
HK cents (2012: 53.8 HK cents) and 42.1 HK cents (2012: 53.2
HK cents), respectively.

Profit Attributable to Shareholders Excluding Profits on
Disposals

° Excluding the 2012 accounting gain of HK$114 million on deemed
disposals which were effectively revaluations of existing assets,
and the 2012 accounting gain of HK$29 million on the disposal
of the Dongguan Manufacturing business, profit attributable to
shareholders decreased by HK$20 million from HK$683 million to
HK$663 million, a decline of 2.9%. Excluding gains on disposals
from 2012, net profit margin decreased from 12.0% to 11.3%.

° Excluding the profits on deemed disposals (but including the profit
on the cash disposal) in 2012, basic and diluted earnings per
share decreased to 42.6 HK cents (2012: 46.4 HK cents) and 42.1
HK cents (2012: 45.8 HK cents).

Free Cash Flow from Operations

(BE#®RT)
(HK$ millions)
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1,000 |
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200 |
2013FEBIT  #HER#H BEARR  EEHEEN  EEES Hity BABE fcd—E 3
mbE AR BEAT 25 R yd=]::]
R A% R RERE
(NBREE 2 W A)
2013 EBIT  Depreciation Capital  Share of pre-tax Changes in Others Tax paid  Free cash flow
and expenditure  profit of JCE/ working from operations
amortization less associate (net of  capital

disposals dividend income)
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Free cash flow from operations was HK$599 million, a reduction of
HK$76 million, or 11%, from HK$675 million in 2012.
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ERBRESREZEBEDN Simplified free cash flow analysis
(UG EETHBEN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012 Variance
B &1 B8 Profit before income tax 903 1,109 (19%)
m o EAEFEEERQ
Bt N RITHIE Add: Share of tax of JCE/associate 22 21 5%
e FEREZ Add: Interest expense 4 2 100%
o 3T EE R B Add: Depreciation and amortization 137 115 19%
EBITDA EBITDA 1,066 1,247 (15%)
8 RS R/ Disposal gain on manufacturing
e & business/property - (57) (100%)
wWHERBEE 225 E Accounting gains on deemed disposals - (114) (100%)
FEAE SRS A
Fi /N ﬁ‘%fR Al i 7T|J Share of pre-tax profit of JCE/associate (101) (127) (20%)
e B HIBEE Amortization of rental prepayments 57 35 63%
BEEGE Changes in working capital (55) 64 (186%)
EAIFE Interest paid (4) @) 100%
BTSSR Income tax paid (184) (216) (15%)
FIEBUWA - [EBHREAM Interest income, Exchange and others (43) (25) 72%
MEEEBREIRE
mMAERE Net cash inflow from operating activities 736 805 (9%)
kB HBEEHQ
GENAZ IR MU\ Dividend income from JCE/associate 60 21 186%
Capital expenditure less proceeds
BN R P S SRR from disposals (156) (108) 44%
HEZe RHEESEN Increase in rental deposits and
TRIEIE AN rental prepayments (65) 67) (3%)
24 E Interest received 24 24 -
REEEBRBZ
BEHRRERE Free cash flow from operations 599 675 (11%)

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Capital expenditure
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Capital Expenditure

e  Capital expenditure increased by HK$48 million in 2013 compared
to 2012 as a result of the consolidation of Middle East operations
for a full year, store upgrades in Mainland China and Singapore,
and store expansion in Indonesia. The Group will continue to invest
in its store portfolio as it repositions the brand in different markets
and develops innovative store formats to improve competitive
position.

° Depreciation increased by HK$22 million from last year. The
increase is mainly from the addition of HK$21 million depreciation
from the consolidation of Middle East operations for a full year.

Changes in Working Capital

Working Capital in the year increased by HK$55 million as follows:

EfHRR
Us 8 A
2iE B B

&4 %% Middle East
Change Completion

in Working Dividend Hh

(X BEEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 Capital Paid Others 2013

FE Inventory 476 42 - - 518
JE W AR R

E A JE s 3K Trade and other receivables 640 (43) (73) - 524
FETBR R R

E b FE X Trade and other payables (739) 56 160 (9) (532)

377 55 87 9) 510
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rE
Inventory
(MBR AR :
(MR 3R - 68H)  (H)
63H) (Excludes (Days)
(Excludes Middle East:
Middle East: 68 days) 1100
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Inventory

Group inventory in 2013 increased by HK$42 million from HK$476
million to HK$518 million. Excluding the Middle East acquisition,
inventory increased by HK$23 million from HK$403 million to
HK$426 million.

Inventory turnover on costs' was 82 days, which management
regards as slightly high, mainly due to high levels of inventory in
the Middle East. Excluding the Middle East operation, which has
141 days of inventory, inventory turnover was 68 days. Inventory
in China is relatively healthy with a reduction in inventory held at
our shops, franchisees and suppliers of HK$44 million. Inventory
in other markets has increased and we will be working to reduce
stock in these markets in the first quarter of 2014.

Inventory held at the year end divided by cost of sales and multiplied by number of
days in the year.
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FEAR (BERRHER2RKER

Total inventory including finished goods at suppliers

13128 124124

(UG EETHBEN) (In HK$ millions) Dec-13 Dec-12

AEBRBEZFERSE Inventory balance held by the Group 518 476
Inventory balance held by franchisees

hEIREMBERE 2 FRHE in Mainland China 94 133

PEERE 2 2K E m CRTTE) Finished goods at suppliers (not yet shipped) 27 33

R B Total system inventory 639 642

s ERTFENBEEERGBRLZFEURHE o
EEkPERENEEFEZEMEE (A
RYIFMEEQRRH)  WABEEEFM
HE R ER#FF o

. GEBANNEAE BELE0EHE e
= AFIE -

System inventory, which measures inventory on the balance sheet
and additional inventory held at suppliers and franchisees (where
title is not held by Group companies) was broadly flat, year on
year.

Inventory profile is fresh with low volumes of Spring/Summer styles
leftover from 2013.

135124 1212 A

Dec-13 Dec-12

%08 B Core items 16% 30%
FiNE=: S Current season 61% 49%
EF Past seasons 23% 21%
100% 100%
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(A®#ETT)
(HK$ millions)

350
300
250
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50

201145128
Dec 2011

FE Uk B X

Trade receivables

FE U AR R

FE UL BR SRR 20134 )3 24,5008 /8 T £3.1618
BT o

AEEBRBERRERERZGEER B8
ERFMEFPKIMES  AREZERH LN
BIESXNZERE - W EREMIIFEARA
MBEZEZBRFEESXF MEEERAN
BEMGZRENEBRZFHEETER
HRH W8 - s - WERERHTSEE
BEWME/ERLEZ BEMN30A -

F - B0 R Z B UL BR X3 98 15 FE IR BR 3R
BEERI10% (20124 1 10% ) ~ B H R IA 42
B (G E N BR FRAE 58 8926% - R = FE MK F
(2012%F : 32%) - AEBBEYER KU E 2
EEHES LERAHZE  TEEEBRT
FREIMEIEE - RMGEBRESTIEILE
e E R -
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FE W BR K
Trade receivables
(X)
(Days)
40 -1 45
40
35
30
25
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10
5
0
2012128 2013%128
Dec 2012 Dec 2013
RKEIHEREBH

Days sales outstanding

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables decreased in 2013 by HK$45 million to HK$316
million.

The Group extends limited credit terms to department stores,
where the practice is for the store to collect cash from the
customer and pay it on to the retailer, and to franchisees. These
terms are not intended to finance the business of our franchisees
but to assist them with factors such as time of merchandise
shipments to market and seasonality of demand. In general, these
terms do not exceed 30 days from the date of shipment of goods/
sale of products.

During the year receivables over 60 days late remained at 10%
(2012: 10%) of gross receivables. Total overdues at 26% of gross
receivables, reduced from last year (2012: 32%). The Group
exercises careful monitoring of outstanding credit balances,
particularly overdues, restricting and stopping shipments where
appropriate. We will continue to manage the risk in this area
carefully.
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FEA{SBR X
Trade payables
(BB®ET) (X)
(HK$ millions) (Days)
350 37 - 40
36 = 34
300 - T3 -85
250 - 730
200 - 1%
150 1%
S 115
100 [ | 10
50 [ — 5
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— EREX o REATRIHKE R

Trade payables

FEF BR X

o  ERBRFNA3,3008FTE1GEEITT  Ee
A /2013F 12 A # B8 5B K 7220124 [A] 8§
i - BEPEEEFHF ZERR2012F 5
B ERBEROUSAGFEEEITES ZIEH -

EEARZEHRBE QT 2RMNREWR
EWA

B% I8 B R F P SR B A R R 6 S B R AL
FMEZSARERNAEEARAREZEZH

Days purchases outstanding

Trade Payables

e Trade payables decreased by HK$33 million to HK$160 million.
This is due to lower purchases in December 2013 than in the same
month in 2012. Purchases were reduced in order to exert tight
control over inventory, despite an earlier Chinese New Year season
than in 2012.

Share of Profit of Jointly controlled and Associated
Companies and Dividend income received

This represents the difference between the portion of profit due to
the Group from Jointly Controlled and Associated Companies and the
dividends paid to the Group in the year:

uE HR @t
South Korea Middle East Total
2 2 2
(BEF#T) (HK$ millions) 2013 2012 Variance 2013 2012 Variance 2013 2012 Variance
e AN R Share of pre-tax profit 99 98 1% 2 29 (93%) 101 127 (20%)
Bl g Dividend received' (60) - 100% - (1) (100%) (60) 1) 186%
39 98 (60%) 2 8 (75%) 4 106 (61%)
! KE 3 IREFZ am F 1 From distribution of previous years’ profits

e A2013%F12H31H - B4 & A F#H B5.63
BETE A - AT (48.5%) 22.73
BAELTTESHARMNEERBER -

o  FA2013F  WEIRE A E RRIREZKE
6,0008 T © M2012F B E U IR S - B
BT WENBEREKIERERRE 2B KRG
B BHMEERARNBRBIREFTSEE E
DRIZEERHEITER -
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° At December 31, 2013, the Korean joint venture held cash
balances of HK$563 million. Giordano’s (48.5%) share of HK$273
million is not consolidated in our balance sheet.

° During 2013, HK$60 million was received in dividend from the
Korean Joint Venture after having received no dividend in 2012. At
present, there are no major plans to make substantial investments
in the Korean operation and discussions with our joint venture
partners are ongoing as to future dividend.
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AEEZFBREMRR Net cash position of the Group
2013FRERBITEEFHEE

Change in net cash and bank balances for 2013

(B8# )
(HK$ millions)
2,000
1,800
1,600
1,400
1,200
1,000
800
600
400
200
20125128318 fed—E i ENRRR BATHRAD BARER 20135128318
ZHRERBIT A=l R MRS FgTE RITHRF R ZEER
E1zEE ReRE ZBRE ZERBH RITHFRE
Net cash & Free cash flow  Dividend paidto  Proceeds from Exchange Net cash &
bank balances on from shareholders and issuance of difference on  bank balances on
31-Dec-2012 operations non-controlling new shares o§ening net cash 31-Dec-2013
interests bank balances

o RNREFEVESRIBITETZERL6,8008% o  The Group decreased its net cash and bank balances by HK$68
JLZE2013512A31H 211.058 8 7T (20124 million to HK$1,105 million as at December 31, 2013 (December
128381H : 11.73EE L) ° 31, 2012: HK$1,173 million).

e WRELEKEAZAMBRLNE A5.99E o HK$599 million free cash flow was generated from operations.

BT °
e FREMNBREBENATRIE: e Dividends paid during the year comprised the following:
(G ZEET) (HK$ millions) 2013
0126 R B (2R EEREE 2012 Final dividend (which brought the full year
2FERMNZ274%) dividend to 74% of the Group’s full year profit) 390
2013 R HARR B (GEAR & H A H 2013 Interim dividend (74% of 2013 Group’s
w2 74%) interim profit) 250
EATRERME AR 2 I MR Completion dividend paid to non-controlling
2 Y B B A B interests of the subsidiaries in Middle East 87
Dividend paid to non-controlling interests of
BERENEM B R R 2 S R 2 ] E subsidiary in Indonesia 41
Dividend paid to shareholders and
ETRRRFEFIEERZRE non-controlling interests 768
46 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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e R -HEEBKRBEITEMEER,8008
BT e

o HMRUBEHNEZEZZHEWZE  KEE
RITE R A 7008 B T £3.321E8 7T (2012
F12H31H  3.39fEHT) ©

o WA RIBTHEFA1437EB T (2012F127

318 151288 T) * EF2.05FB BT AT
FOHBRHIEI2EA 2 EHER

RERRITEFFEIN

HK$98 million was raised from the exercise of employee share
options during the year.

Outstanding bank loans decreased by HK$7 million to HK$332
million (December 31, 2012: HK$339 million) due to a translation
gain on a loan denominated in Japanese Yen.

Cash and bank balances were HK$1,437 million (December 31,
2012: HK$1,512 million) of which HK$205 million were fixed term
deposits with maturity over 3 months but less than 12 months
from the date of deposit.

Analysis of net cash and bank balances

(&%) (HK$ millions)

HRe RRITETT Cash and bank balances 921

TE HF R Time deposits 205

ARESE Cash available for use 1,126
AR EIEBF R RMB pledged deposits 311

ETLER USD loans (299)

Fund mechanism for Middle

FRUBZ2ESRE East Acquisition 12
HEMIRTEE Other bank borrowings (33)
ReRBITHETFEE Net cash and bank balances 1,105

s ARKEEREA|BZEMEBELBEHBE
FETWREIRR HEVERIERZEHE - &
Pk BEEERAMNDHESRMER
BEAMNE UMERSGETAMERER
it WA REERMFES -

=)

o AREEFFRERERBEFR24.0%51L (2012
F:FR5.08W) 2FREALEAEETR
40.07%8 1l (20124 : T %40.0/81L) < kK B &
%8 56.26128 7T o th MR
() BYIWEBRFEeREMEBEENEEES
UEAEERFRENRKERSET

(i) AEEBBETEARERIELEBFNR
SRHFREORE &

(i) BEEBZELRAARAYMAEBREASRE
ARFREBHANER - AReITTAEERE
BeHRERRETHRDZEE °
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The Group is constantly looking at opportunities for growth,
organic through partnerships with other businesses which
demonstrate strong fit or through acquisitions. Our experience,
prudence and record of profitability place us in an excellent
position to engage in, as well as finance any such growth initiatives
deemed appropriate.

Dividends

The Group has decided to pay a final dividend of 24.0 HK cents

per share (2012: 25.0 HK cents) which will result in a full year

dividend of 40.0 HK cents per share (2012: 40.0 HK cents). This

represents HK$626 million. This reflects:

()  Strong free cash flow and healthy working capital, together
with significant cash balances held by the Group;

(i)  The policy of the Group to return cash to shareholders that is
not required to develop or operate the business; and

(i) Management’s confidence that strong free cash flow can be
maintained in the short to medium term. Sufficient funds are
also available to adequately invest in the long term future of
the Company.
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OUTLOOK AND STRATEGY

During 2014, we expect to face continuing challenging trading
conditions. As more and more international brands enter our markets,
we Wwill respond by stepping up our own brand marketing. We will
also leverage our intrinsic competitive advantages in our markets:
knowledge of local tastes and customs (including product silhouettes);
early mover advantages which enable us to penetrate markets deeply
in emerging regions and cities; a well-established and effective supply
chain which will enable us to control inventory well and respond to
market changes quickly and experience in strategy execution and
working with local employees within local work cultures. Management
will continue to focus on the following key objectives for 2014:

1. Mainland China Development

e  Retail sentiment in Mainland China continues to be weak and
we expect this to continue in 2014. Excess inventories, over
capacity of retail space and the growth of online competition,
will continue to depress the ability of retailers to grow volume
and margins.

e  Success or failure for retailers will depend on the ability to
innovate and differentiate in a number of areas: merchandise
design, brand awareness development, shopping experience
and strong channel management will be key to success in
both online and “bricks and mortar” retail networks.

e  Giordano will continue to leverage its traditional strengths:
a strong and efficient supply chain, disciplined inventory
management and strong controls over pricing to bring high
quality, value for money functional apparel to our customers.

o During 2013, the Company consolidated the decentralization
of its Mainland China operations into six profit centres.
Regional teams are now focused on and accountable for
delivery of results. In 2014, we will supplement this with brand
management structures which will widen the Company’s
appeal, both with landlords and consumers. More clearly
defined brands, with different value propositions, will enable
us to direct the right retail solutions to the right places.

e In aggressive pursuit of growth the Company expanded very
rapidly into channels which are no longer seen as appropriate
for our core brand, such as supermarkets. We will launch a
value brand with high quality functional merchandise, which
will be priced to sell effectively in these channels. The core
group values of simplicity, value and universality will be at the
heart of this initiative.
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The above will enable us to be more effective in execution of
our efforts to establish the core Giordano Men and Giordano
Women brands as “international brands”. We will focus on
growing our networks in department stores, moving away
from a “casual apparel” offering to separate Men and Women
counters with strong visual merchandising, more innovative
merchandise and a more intimate store ambience.

To supplement the core brands we will also launch a
woman’s fashion brand in the second half of 2014, based on
European design values, but retaining the functional simplicity
that is at the core of Giordano. This brand, to be priced
at a premium to the core Giordano Woman brand (but still
significantly below the price point of Giordano Ladies), will
enable us to continue to expand across department store
networks in China.

The successful development of the BSX brand in Hong Kong
will provide a platform for the steady development of this
brand in Mainland China. Shops will be opened based on the
Hong Kong template and be suitable for shopping centres
and co-location with “international brands”. Given the excess
capacity of Mainland China shopping centres, care will be
taken to build this brand profitably in the right locations.

The development of our franchisee network will also be a
clear priority for 2014 and the Group, with regional General
Managers, will actively develop relationships and support
strategies with a number of “A” grade franchisees who have
the ability to grow their store networks. We will continue to
move away from profit subsidy towards a policy of supporting
brand building and shop quality and will focus on delivering
stronger profitability to those franchisees who demonstrate
their ability to grow the brands.

The establishment of localized “fast marketing campaigns” in
China in 2013 will be developed further through a program of
campaigns that will improve in quality and reach. We will build
crossover campaigns with local celebrities and international
partners to build a brand of international quality with local
relevance. These marketing campaigns will be key to our
development of our store portfolio and will strengthen our
reputation and negotiating power with landlords.
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We will continue to develop our e-partnerships with virtual
shopping malls in China. During 2014 we will extend product
advertising and marketing on virtual shopping mall platforms
to increase “clicks” towards our products.

We will also work closely with the e-platform providers to
extend technology into 020 (Online to Offline) applications
which link virtual and mobile technology to physical store
locations. In this way, shoppers can integrate the use of
e-shopping on their mobile and home computer devices with
the experience of shopping in physical stores. Technology
will enable customization of promotions campaigns based on
online and offline personal shopping history; thus enabling
us to target specific shoppers to visit our physical stores.
Conversely, in-store technology will enable our physical stores
to offer a much wider product range through in shop terminals
that facilitate online shopping.

2. Hong Kong and Taiwan

The Hong Kong team will build on the brand developments it
has executed in 2013. This will see further expansion of the
BSX brand into higher quality shopping malls. The Giordano
Junior brand, which has moved the image from “cute and fun”
to “stylish and chic” will continue to build on its success in
2013. Both these brands will be assisted by strong marketing
initiatives in the year.

We will launch a new store format called Concepts in April
2014, based on a “multi-brand” large store format. This
will be launched in Macau and will incorporate the different
Giordano brands in a “mini-department store” format, each
brand having its own ambience and physical identity within
the store. This format will enable the Group to re-position our
brand more easily with landlords as an “international brand”.

A number of exciting fast marketing programs are being
planned, each choosing an aspect of our brand values to
highlight. These will focus on creativity and individualism in
2014.

In Taiwan, we will launch a number of crossover campaigns
with partner brands, designed to attract new, younger
customers. At the same time, we will embark on a selective
program of store upgrades which will help us enhance the
brand image.
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3. South East Asia

In Singapore, we will build on the new store image that has
been established in 2013, through the opening of the Suntec
City flagship store and other key store refurbishments, with
a rolling program of Fast Marketing campaigns which will
strengthen the brand. We will continue to seek opportunities
to establish modest store growth in this market.

In other key markets such as Malaysia, Indonesia and
Thailand we will continue to expand into regional locations
to realize “early mover” advantage. Marketing programs will
also be established in these markets to strengthen our brand.
This will help us to compete more effectively with international
brands that enter these markets.

We will continue to develop small markets such as Vietnam
where we have now established a subsidiary. By effectively
partnering with international department stores and shopping
centres, we will establish a strong brand position and “early
mover” advantage. We will also be looking at opportunities in
Cambodia and Myanmar. As these emerging markets develop
we expect that they will be a source of significant revenue
growth in the future.

4. Middle East

2013 was a year of consolidation for the Middle East

businesses in two senses:

e Following two to three years of significant growth in
these markets.

° Local management team learned to work with Giordano
as a subsidiary instead of a franchisee.

Outlook for 2014 is positive in a number of respects:

e  Sales growth in Saudi Arabia has been depressed in
2013 by external factors surrounding a clampdown by
the authorities on illegal immigrants to issues which have
restricted visitors to Holy Pilgrim sites. These factors are
already easing and together with modest expansion in
new stores in the second half of 2013, we expect to see
sales growth returning in 2014.

e We are also optimistic that the upswing in economic
growth in the United Arab Emirates will lead to modest
growth. This will help offset the impact of rising rents and
other costs that we are seeing in this market.

Development of new markets in 2014 was slow and efforts to
secure business partners in emerging markets in the Middle
East, Asia Minor, Central Asian republics, Africa, Eastern and
Central Europe and Latin America will be intensified in 2014.
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5. Maintain Strong Cash Flow

Although inventory management was relatively effective in
2013, the Group will work to further rationalize inventory
in 2014, particularly in markets, such as Singapore and
the Middle East where inventories at 2013 year end were
relatively high.

Treasury initiatives, such as cash pooling and using local
borrowing instead of cash to buffer subsidiary cash flow
requirements, are concentrating more cash at the Group level
and will enable the Group to lower its cash requirement for
day to day operations.

To maintain gross margin we will look to widen the supplier
base in 2014, including finding improved supply capability in
South East Asia. We expect moderate upward pressure on
merchandise costs but we will mitigate this through enhanced
competition, higher volume programs and elimination of
excess, non-functional features on merchandise.

Most markets are operating in difficult trading conditions right
now. We will continue to invest prudently in store upgrades
and marketing initiatives. The Company maintains strong cost
control over headcount and operating costs across our global
operations.

6. Portfolio Development

During 2013 the Group acquired the franchised business
in Vietham. We will continue to review opportunities to
develop the Group’s operations through direct investment,
partnerships with franchisees and joint ventures.

HUMAN RESOURCES

On December 31,

2013, the Group had approximately 8,200

employees (2012: 8,100). The Group offers competitive remuneration
packages and generous, goal-oriented bonuses targeted to different
levels of staff. Senior managers are also offered generous performance-
based bonus schemes and share options as a means for the Group to
reward and retain a high calibre leadership team. We also invest heavily
in training in sales and customer service, management, planning and
leadership development to retain a skilled and motivated workforce.
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AN ERE s LB THEEEERENMA T Summary of total sales, comparable store sales growth

BEEER-IETHIE and store development by market
T Lt B P9 T 6F B ER2
BEEH Comparable
Total sales’ store sales?
B ER Summary by market &
(X FEZETAEN) (In HKS millions) 2013 2012 Variance 2013 2012
A B K B Mainland China 1,727 1,898 (9%) (6%) (6%)
&5 Hong Kong 1,042 1,024 2% 2% 11%
=0 Taiwan 683 732 (7%) (4%) (9%)
N Singapore 373 398 (6%) (5%) (5%)
== Indonesia 435 380 14% 14% 18%
5 RF Malaysia 240 234 3% 2% 3%
S Thailand 241 199 21% 13% 9%
SEM Australia 142 189 (25%) (13%) (2%)
HE India 29 27 7% (4%) (3%)
o] Bt UAE 246 54 356% (2%) 2%
b2y s TEvE|= Saudi Arabia 335 54 520% (4%) 7%
EH R [R Other Middle East regions 51 - N/A (8%) (1%)
ZERDHET Retail & Distribution total 5,544 5,189 7% (2%) (1%)
EEINNERTE 2 Wholesale sales to overseas
#a kB franchisees & others 304 484 (37%)
EEAR Group total 5,848 5,673 3%
7 A ERIEE S TEAERAIINE G &A1 Total Sales are total retail sales in self-operated stores and total wholesale sales to
FIIEETE) - franchisees, translated at average exchange rates.
2 AR &R FERIAE CHBPITRA LEE 2 Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
Zan et EAARE (IR BT IE K51 E) - existing stores and e-shop that have been opened/operated in the prior year.
GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 53

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 ® #f % m B B R & 7



54

BEEEB WL R DM

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

2013%F12H 2012%12H
MTEE - » Number of outlets as at Dec 2013 Dec 2012
o B K B Mainland China 1,161 1,243
B Hong Kong 88 84
aE Taiwan 201 214
s Singapore 52 54
Elfe Indonesia 179 143
HRPEE Malaysia 87 84
Z Thailand 133 117
M Australia 32 32
ENE India 65 52
Pl gt UAE 44 43
A ST OETAlS Saudi Arabia 99 88
H o R [& Other Middle East regions 52 53
[k South Korea 244 253
HAth 135 Other Markets 205 188
LB Group total 2,642 2,648

% b8 B Review by Brand
HEH g R B RA=E
Sales Operating profit Operating margin

BE) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012 Variance 2013 2012 Variance 2013 2012 Variance
Glordano & Giordano &

Giordano Junior  Giordano Junior 4,877 4,520 8% 629 665 (5%)  12.9% 14.7%  (1.8pp/E 7 2h)
BSX BSX 220 245 (10%) 24 18 33% 10.9% 7.3%  3.6pp/B
Giordano Ladies  Giordano Ladies 374 370 1% 51 63 (19%)  13.6% 17.0% (3.4pp/BHEH)
Hith Others 73 54 35% 9 9 - 12.3% 16.7%  (4.4pp/BE 7 &)
BERSH Retail & Distribution 5,544 5,189 7% 713 755 (6%) 129%  146% (1.7pp/EHE)
FhmEA Number of outlets 2013 2012
Giordano K Giordano Junior Giordano & Giordano Junior 2,026 2,034
BSX BSX 71 100
Giordano Ladlies Giordano Ladies 69 59
Hh Others 27 14
ZERDHAR Retail & Distribution total 2,193 2,207

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANISE & (#1772 %#)
REB55 * M2013F2A1HEZ T AR R BT
EE o CHUGANISE A BEEN NP RFZEZ EF 42
KIEBRANRBEEZEEMKE -

Chuganit £ AT REMHR LB T A B S E R
EE BBEAGFHRRTELTEHELR -
Chuganift £ Z E R IER B EH 1E X2 (De La Salle
University) * B MBI LB B[ o
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Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter (Chairman), aged 61, is the Group’s Chief
Executive. He is also chairman of the Nomination Committee and a
member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company. He joined
the Group in 1987, became the Chief Executive on February 8, 1994,
and was elected Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Group on
August 10 in the same year.

Dr. Lau is also an independent non-executive director of Fairwood
Holdings Limited and was an independent non-executive director of
Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd. from 2002 to 2010, both of which
are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong. Dr. Lau is currently the
Chairman of the Advisory Committees on management and marketing
at The Hong Kong Polytechnic University as well as Adjunct Professor
of Marketing at City University of Hong Kong.

Dr. Lau holds a Doctorate degree in Business Administration from The
Hong Kong Polytechnic University, an MBA degree from the University
of Calgary in Canada and a Master of Buddhist Studies from The
University of Hong Kong. He is a member of The Canadian Institute
of Chartered Accountants and the Society of Certified Management
Accountants of Canada. Dr. Lau had over 12 years of management
and accounting experience in the private and public sectors in Canada
before joining the Group.

Mr. Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI (Executive Director), aged 55,
was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company on February 1,
2013. He is the managing director of Giordano Middle East FZE and a
member of the Management Committee of the Company.

Mr. Chugani is a founding member and director of the Middle East
Council of Shopping Centers and has over 35 years of retail and
marketing experience in the Middle East. Mr. Chugani graduated from
De La Salle University in the Philippines with an honours degree in
business management.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Mr. CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian (Non-executive Director), aged 34,
was appointed as a Non-executive Director on May 22, 2012. He is
a grandson of Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu-Tung, being one of the substantial
Shareholders of the Company. Mr. Cheng is an executive director and
joint general manager of New World Development Company Limited,
an executive director of New World China Land Limited, New World
Department Store China Limited, Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group
Limited and International Entertainment Corporation, and a non-
executive director of Modern Media Holdings Limited, all being listed
public companies in Hong Kong. He is a director of Chow Tai Fook
(Holding) Limited and Chow Tai Fook Enterprises Limited. He is also the
chairman of New World Group Charity Foundation Limited and worked
in a major international bank from September 2003 to April 2006 and
has substantial experience in corporate finance.

Mr. Cheng obtained a Bachelor of Arts Degree (cum laude) in East
Asian Studies with concentration in Chinese literature and cultural
studies from Harvard University in March 2003.

Mr. Cheng is the Vice Chairman of the Youth Federation of the Central
State-owned Enterprises, the vice-chairman of the All-China Youth
Federation, a member of the Tianjin Municipal Committee of The
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference, the chairman of
China Young Leaders Foundation, the honorary chairman of K11 Art
Foundation and the honorary chairman of Fundraising Committee of the
Wu Zhi Qiao (Bridge to China) Charitable Foundation.

Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong (Non-executive Director), aged 51, was
appointed as a Non-executive Director on May 22, 2012. He was also
as an executive director of Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group Limited,
a listed company in Hong Kong. Mr. Chan has been in the Jewellery
industry for 32 years.

Mr. Chan is a member of the Hong Kong Trade Development Council’s
Jewellery Advisory Committee, an administrative director of the Gems
and Jewellery Trade Association of China, an executive vice chairman
of the Guangdong Gold and Silver Jewellery Chamber of Commerce,
a council member of the Shenzhen Gold Jewellery Association, a vice
chairman of the Guangdong Golden Jewellery and Jade Industry’s
Association and a director of the Gemmological Institute, China
University of Geosciences (Wuhan).
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Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT (Independent Non-executive Director),
aged 69, joined the Company in May 1991. He is also chairman of the
Audit Committee and a member of the Nomination Committee and the
Remuneration Committee of the Company.

Dr. Buttifant is currently an independent non-executive director of
Daiwa Associate Holdings Limited, which is listed on the main board
of the Stock Exchange. He also serves as a non-executive director
of Global-Tech Advanced Innovations Inc. and China Nepstar Chain
Drugstore Ltd., both of which are NASDAQ and New York Stock
Exchange-listed companies, respectively.

Dr. Buttifant has been an executive director of Hsin Chong Construction
Group Ltd. (“HCCG”) and a non-executive director of Synergis Holdings
Limited (“Synergis”) since 2011 but has resigned both positions in
February 2014, all of which are listed on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong.

In July 2010, Dr. Buttifant was an executive director of the IDT
International Limited. In October 2009, Dr. Buttifant was a director
of Mission Hills Group (“MHG”) — corporate finance and prior to this
appointment, he was a consultant to the Group since December 2008.
Prior to joining MHG, Dr. Buttifant served as a principal of KLC Kennic
Lui & Company (“KLC”), a professional accounting firm, and managing
director of KLC Transactions Limited. Prior to joining KLC, Dr. Buttifant
was the executive director — finance of MHG. In December 2004,
Dr. Buttifant was the managing director of Hsin Chong International
Holdings Limited, a controlling shareholder of both the construction
company HCCG (which was acquired by MHG in November 2007)
and a property management service company, Synergis (which was
acquired by HCCG in September 2008). Dr. Buttifant was also an
alternate director to both public companies. Dr. Buttifant was an
operating partner of Baring Private Equity Asia Limited. He was also the
managing director of Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited (“Wo Kee Hong”)
from 2001 to 2002 and was the Advisor to the board of directors of
Wo Kee Hong from 2002 to 2004. Prior to joining Wo Kee Hong, he
was the managing director of IDT International Limited for over 8 years
and had worked for Polly Peck Group and Sime Darby Hong Kong
Limited for more than 11 years in the capacity of finance director and
managing director. Dr. Buttifant was formerly an independent non-
executive director of Alltronics Holdings Limited from 2005 to 2009.
Dr. Buttifant is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, the Chartered Management Institute, the Hong Kong
Management Association and the Hong Kong Institute of Directors. He
has been awarded an honorary doctorate of Business Administration
(Honoris Causa) by Edinburgh Napier University, United Kingdom.
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Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP (Independent Non-executive Director),
aged 63, joined the Company as an Independent Non-executive
Director on April 26, 2004 and is a member of the Audit Committee of
the Company. Mr. Kwong is also an independent non-executive director
of another listed company, AMS Public Transport Holdings Limited and
a private asset management company, Chenavari Investment Managers
(HK) Limited (previously known as mCAPITAL Investment Management
Limited). Mr. Kwong graduated from The University of Hong Kong with
a Bachelor of Science degree in Physics and Mathematics and was
awarded a Master of Philosophy degree in Economics and Politics of
Development by the University of Cambridge, England. He has served
in the Government of Hong Kong for 27 years and held positions
principally in the economic and financial fields. He was the Secretary for
the Treasury from 1995 to 1998, with responsibility for public finances,
and Secretary for Information Technology and Broadcasting from
1998 to March 2000, with responsibility for information technology,
telecommunications and broadcasting. He left the Government of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region in March 2000 to join the
Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited as executive director and
first Chief Executive, following the demutualization and merger of the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong, the Hong Kong Futures Exchange and
their associated clearing houses and retired in April 2003. Since then,
Mr. Kwong had served as the managing director/executive director of
various companies, including Hsin Chong International Holdings Ltd,
Hongkong Sales (Int’l) Ltd and Macau Legend Development Ltd.

Mr. Kwong is a non-official Justice of the Peace in Hong Kong and has

been awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star by the Government of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region.
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Professor LEUNG Kwok (Independent Non-executive Director), aged
54, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company on July 7, 2010. He is also chairman of the Remuneration
Committee and a member of the Audit Committee and the Nomination
Committee of the Company. He was the Board Advisor and provided
consulting services to the Group for more than 20 years. Professor
Leung received his Ph.D. in Psychology from University of lllinois,
Urbana-Champaign, U.S.A. He holds a chair in management at the City
University of Hong Kong. In addition to his international reputation for
his scholarly work, he has extensive consulting experience with a wide
range of organizations and government departments in Hong Kong and
Mainland China.

Mr. Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH (/ndependent Non-executive
Director), aged 53, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company on June 28, 2013. He is also a member of
the Audit Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Remuneration
Committee of the Company. Mr. Rudolph has worked for 17 years as a
Fund Manager for Franklin Templeton Investments, the last 13 in Hong
Kong. Over this time, Mr. Rudolph has developed extensive knowledge
and experience of businesses across the world and in Asia Pacific,
the Middle East and North Africa in particular, with specific focus on
the property and consumer goods sectors. Prior to his employment
by Franklin Templeton in Hong Kong, Mr. Rudolph worked for 4 years
with Franklin Templeton in the USA, and before that in London for 7
years at Morgan Stanley, 3 years at UBS Philips and Drew and 3 years
at Coopers and Lybrand (now part of PricewaterhouseCoopers) in
London. Mr. Rudolph has been a member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of England and Wales since 1986. He holds a degree in
Economic History from the University of Durham in the United Kingdom.

Mr. Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN (Group Chief Financial Officer),
aged 50, joined the Company since August 1, 2010. Mr. Irwin holds
a bachelor degree from University of Liverpool and has over 25 years’
experience in accounting and financial management working in industry
and government in both Hong Kong and the United Kingdom.
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The board of directors (the “Board”) of the Company is dedicated
to maintaining the highest standard of corporate governance within
a sensible and practical framework. The Board firmly believes that
the principles of transparency, accountability and independence are
essential for upholding the interests of all stakeholders and maximizing
shareholder value.

The Board is committed to excellence in corporate governance, it
is responsible for developing and reviewing the Company’s policies
and practices on corporate governance as well as compliance with
legal and regulatory requirements. It has reviewed and upgraded the
Company’s Code on Corporate Governance on a regular basis, even
before The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Hong Kong
Stock Exchange”) introduced the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices and its new edition of the Corporate Governance Code (the
“CG Code”), as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”). The following items highlight
where the Company’s corporate governance practice surpasses,
attains or varies from the CG Code:

s EFENEB—_HZ— KE%_L;E$;LTT§$ e
BETRAMERNEIBE =0 "EFEK
BRBEIIFNTES -

s EXCEENEBIUIHNTER BHLTM

MAIZHRE »

e ARAREAREEZEES - Mﬁﬁﬁ*ﬁéﬁ
B &ﬂ””” HREBEBFRESE
HR - BEBEREEERTA -

515 R COMPLIANCE
BR Surpass

o Independent Non-executive Directors comprise a half of the
members of the Board, exceeding the minimum of one-third as
required under the Listing Rules.

e The Board includes four Independent Non-executive Directors,
surpassing the requirement under the Listing Rules.

e The Company has a Risk Management Committee that reviews all
material controls and risk management functions and reports to
the Board twice a year, surpassing the CG Code.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Attain

The Company maintains appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability
insurance, in line with the CG Code.

Any Independent Non-executive Director who has served more
than nine years will be subject to a separate resolution on further
appointment to be approved by shareholders in line with the CG
Code.

The Company adopts the CG Code guidelines on reviewing its
internal control system.

The Company meets all the CG Code mandatory provisions except
the variances mentioned below.

Deviate

The Company deviates from the CG Code in having the roles of
Chairman and Chief Executive performed by the same person.
The advantages of doing so and the balancing measures that
the Company has adopted to protect shareholders’ interests
are discussed in detail under the section “Chairman and Chief
Executive” in this report.

According to the Bye-Laws of the Company (the “Bye-Laws”), the
Chairman or the Managing Director are not subject to retirement
by rotation.
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BOARD

The Board is charged with providing effective and responsible
leadership for the Company. It sets the Group’s overall objectives
and strategies, monitors and evaluates its operating and financial
performance and reviews the corporate governance standards of the
Company. It also decides on matters relating to annual and interim
results, notifiable transactions, appointments or re-appointments of
Directors, dividends and accounting policies. The Directors, individually
and collectively, are committed to act in good faith in the best interests
of the Company and its shareholders. The strategies and plans as
decided by the Board are implemented by the management. The
management assumes full accountability to the Board for the day-to-
day operation of the Group.

As at the date of this report, the Board is composed of four
Independent Non-executive Directors, two Non-executive Directors
and two Executive Directors. The Independent Non-executive Directors
and the Non-executive Directors bring a diverse range of expertise,
skills and experience to provide effective guidance and an outside
perspective to all major decisions of the Group. To assist in the
discharge of their duties, the Directors have free and direct access
to both the Company’s internal and external auditors and procedures
are in place to allow the Directors to obtain independent professional
advice at the Company’s expense. Besides, the Company has obtained
appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability insurance in line with the CG
Code.

Given the overall composition of the Board and the expertise, skills
and experience that each Director brings individually, the Group
believes that the Board is appropriately structured to provide sufficient
checks and balances to protect the interests of the Company and
its shareholders. The Board will regularly review its composition
to maintain a proper balance and diversity of expertise, skills and
experience to ensure continued effective leadership and oversight of
the Company’s businesses. Biographical details of the Directors are set
out on pages 55 to 59 of this annual report.

The Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. The
Company provides a comprehensive induction package covering the
summary of the responsibilities and liabilities of a director of the listed
company, the constitutional documents and “A Guides on Directors’
Duties” issued by the Companies Registry to each newly appointed
Director to ensure that he is sufficiently aware of his responsibilities and
obligations as Director.
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The Company Secretary reports from time to time the latest changes
and development of the Listing Rules, corporate governance practices
and other regulatory regime to the Directors with written materials, as
well as organizes seminars on the professional knowledge and latest
development of regulatory requirements related to director’s duties and
responsibilities.

During the year of 2013, a seminar was conducted by the external
professional consultants relating to the roles, functions and duties of a
listed company director. In addition, all Directors also participated in the
following trainings:

EER

EEERE Members of the Board Types of Training
BIUFHTES Independent Non-executive Directors

/R EL Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT A C
BEELSE - GBS ' P Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP A C
REBHIX Professor LEUNG Kwok A'B'C
Simon Devilliers RUDOLPHE & Mr. Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH A B'C
BITES Non-executive Directors
B M 5 A Mr. CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian A'B:C
[y = Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong A"B'C
HITESE Executive Directors
2 EtE L Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter

(FERITEAEZ) (Chairman and Chief Executive) A'B-C
Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI %t 4 Mr. Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI A B-C

A 2 S R/ e R/

attending seminars and/or conferences and/or forums

B: HMANER/&EGHEL/KRE LIRS

giving talks at seminars and/or conferences and/or forums
C: BEEKLE  —MER FBF2BILETEFEIHE MAREFER
reading newspapers, journals and updates relating to the economy, general business, director's training and

responsibilities, etc.
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In accordance with good corporate governance principles, the Board
had established three Board Committees: the Audit Committee, the
Nomination Committee and the Remuneration Committee. In addition,
a Management Committee and a Risk Management Committee are
also in place to support the Board and the Board Committees. As
at December 31, 2013, the composition of the Board, the Audit
Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Remuneration
Committee is set out below. The Management and Risk Management
committees are discussed in the relevant sections in this report.

BEREEY REZEE FHZEES
Audit Nomination = Remuneration
EEgRE Members of the Board Committee Committee Committee
BIUYFHTES Independent Non-executive Directors
EWRAELT Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT v/ v v/
BEELE cBS JP Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP v
REHE Professor LEUNG Kwok v v v
Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH % 4 Mr. Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH 4 v/ v/

Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter v v/

FHITES Non-executive Directors
ML AE Mr. CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian
BRIEE LA Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong
BITES Executive Directors
2B S L

(FERITHAAH)

Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANISE £

BREFTGNBZHAWRETE - %75 - BB EA
BEAHMAAZEE  ERELEEES ARZBER
BERAFEFETRKETHIIFNITES M
BEEMREEAERDABRKREEEERARES
SPRBEETRNITES -

EEeRn DRABRITEEXTEERNNTR
T 05 2 98 3L H) i S (8 A S o

BEAREAHA/L  MEBIIFNTEFT RN
TEEREARAZRMD -
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(Chairman and Chief Executive)
Mr. Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI

The Board members have no financial, business, family or other
material or relevant relationships with each other except that
Mr. Kwong serves on the board of AMS Public Transport Holdings
Limited as independent non-executive directors; while Mr. Cheng and
Mr. Chan both serve on the board of Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group
Limited as executive directors.

It is the Board’s opinion that this relationship does not affect the
Directors’ independent judgment and integrity in executing their roles
and responsibilities.

None of the Independent Non-executive Directors and Non-Executive

Directors owned any shares of the Company up to the date of this
report.

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F #



RIFEMRAUZRE  SHEILIFRTEFTCRIEME
RS AAAREEEREBILIE - Fitt - ARA
RRBEIUFNTESTHEBLAL -

EXeEFEHERNRER  TEEEAFRERA
HEZ % BEFENTHERRTHYPEEELR
T HEXBEFTERERELHLFE - ARWEDR
DERBIEFELARE  MEBUESFHREIE
HEMBRESZT A R MBHRNEFIE - I 28
EEAHENRAMERE EXARAMERHEERMN
AR - DAREIREE S5 & AOAR Fr M E A HO AR RI AL IR D115
BT - BEEEERAXMESHZETATIN=X
ATRAESREMIIEAL - LHERKEA] L
WES—VARERZIEN - @R 2R kR
RERMNTERXATHEEEHURFREHAER - RIE
AR EENESRERSLIFENESSES
AEZEFERIEMLH 2HEEERE -
SRBAR - ERGECHESSSH - ATEEE
MEBESFECERRBZEMNGESSIA -
EEMEMAZEZRAR  AARATERNESRH
RHMERFHAME

EESREE2013F12A3MBILZFE 8177
MAezREEESZ 3L EFERITEE
EERBANEFT TAEBR 2 R RERRBEARE
MEF - WIN EESBRTMESEAESR -

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F #

TRELBHRES
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Rules, each of the
Independent Non-executive Directors has confirmed with the Company
in writing his independence from the Company in accordance with
the relevant guidelines. The Company therefore considers all of the
Independent Non-executive Directors to be independent.

The Board holds four regular meetings a year and additional meetings
as and when required. Regular Board meetings are scheduled in
advance to facilitate the fullest possible attendance. The Company
Secretary assists the Chairman in setting the agenda of the Board
meetings and each Director is invited to present any businesses that
he wishes to discuss or propose at such meetings. Furthermore,
all Directors have access to the Company Secretary for advice and
services to ensure that board procedures and applicable rules and
regulations are adhered to. Board papers are circulated to all Directors
and other attendees not less than three days before the Board
meetings to ensure timely access to relevant information. Draft and final
versions of the minutes are circulated to all Directors for comments.
Any Director who is unable to physically attend any Board meeting may
participate electronically by conference call or via alternate arrangement
in accordance with the Bye-Laws. Moreover, pursuant to the Bye-
Laws, Board approval may also be obtained by way of circulation of
a resolution in writing on urgent matters when convening a Board
meeting is not practicable. Sufficient information and explanatory
materials will be provided to the Directors at the same time when a
resolution in writing is circulated.

During the year ended December 31, 2013, four full Board meetings
were held to review the quarterly performance results and discuss the
Group’s strategy going forward, as well as other business. In addition,
two sets of resolutions in writing were passed.
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Attendances of Directors of the full Board meetings in 2013 are as
follows:

HERB/EBETRIE
EEZgea3 Board Meeting Meetings attended/held
BIYEHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
2HRAEL Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT 4/4
BEELLE GBS ' UP Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP 4/4
ZEREL - 0P Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP 2/2

(R20134F6H14H R T) (retired on June 14, 2013)

PEE Professor LEUNG Kwok 4/4
Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH L 4 Mr. Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH 2/2

(R2013%F6 H28H #EZE (F)

FHITES
LG A
RIS EAE

BTES
2B £
(FERITEAEZ)
Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI%E 4

BT REEHRANFBES 2 AR - BIIENT
EERENTEET TR ELARTEFLET
B -

EEZREREE

REAAN TAHEFERELHEF(TFUE
FREERIN ANHEEZERARBEITZ T —
RIERAE L (NBEMERZR) XARE T —
RERBERE L (BB NEEAB) RERS
BREE -NEBEZBERBFREL  =5— (%
RENETBRE=N" ) 2EF(EFREFTAK
BRI ARBESRE HEUEF(ERAEFH
RIERIN BRIVB=_FHESE K-
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(appointed on June 28, 2013)
Non-executive Directors
Mr. CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian 3/4
Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong 4/4

Executive Directors

Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter 4/4
(Chairman and Chief Executive)
Mr. Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI 4/4

In order to facilitate free and open discussion of issues, the
Independent Non-executive Directors and the Non-executive Directors
may also meet without the presence of the Executive Directors from
time to time.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

According to the Bye-Laws, any new Director (other than the Chairman
or the Managing Director) appointed by the Board is subject to
retirement and re-election by shareholders at the next general meeting
of the Company (in the case of filling a casual vacancy) or at the next
annual general meeting of the Company (in the case of an addition
to their number) following his appointment. At each annual general
meeting, one-third (or the number nearest to but not exceeding one-
third) of the Directors (other than the Chairman or the Managing
Director) will retire from office by rotation, and every Director (other
than the Chairman or the Managing Director) is subject to retirement by
rotation at least once every three years.
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Currently, all Independent Non-executive Directors and Non-executive
Directors are appointed for a specific term of three years and subject
to retirement by rotation and re-election pursuant to the Bye-Laws. To
further strengthen the standard of corporate governance, the Company
follows CG Code and requires any re-appointment of an Independent
Non-executive Director who has served on the Board for over nine
years to be subject to a separate resolution to be approved by
shareholders. In such cases, the Board will set out in the annual report
or circular the reasons why it considers such Director to continue to be
independent and should be re-elected.

The Directors are not aware of any information that would reasonably
indicate that the Company is non-compliant with the CG Code, except
that (i) the roles of the Chairman and Chief Executive are vested in the
same person (Code Provision A.2.1); and (ii) the Chairman and Chief
Executive are not subject to retirement by rotation (Code Provision
A.4.2).

Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen retired as Independent Non-executive Director
on June 14, 2013 and Mr. Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH was appointed
as Independent Non-executive Director of the Company with effect
from June 28, 2013.

At the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company, Professor
LEUNG Kwok shall retire by rotation in accordance with Bye-law 98
of the Company, and Mr. Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH shall retire in
accordance with Bye-law 101(B) of the Company.

Whereas Professor LEUNG Kwok and Mr. Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH,
being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting. Save for the aforesaid, the other directors of
the Company will continue in office.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Currently Dr. Lau Kwok Kuen, Peter, holds the positions of Chairman
and Chief Executive. In view of Dr. Lau’s extensive experience in the
industry and deep understanding of the Group’s businesses, the Board
believes that vesting the roles of both Chairman and Chief Executive
in Dr. Lau provides the Group with strong and consistent leadership,
allows for more effective planning and execution of long term business
strategies and enhances efficiency in decision-making. The Board also
believes that the Company already has a strong corporate governance
structure appropriate for its circumstances in place to ensure effective
oversight of management. The main elements of this structure include:

e having Independent Non-executive Directors comprise a half of the
Board;

e including all four Independent Non-executive Directors as Audit
Committee members;

e ensuring that all Independent Non-executive Directors have free
and direct access to both the Company’s internal and external
auditors and independent professional advice where necessary;
and

e having a “whistle-blowing” mechanism in place to allow the
Group’s staff members to anonymously and confidentially report
to the Head of Internal Audit any suspected acts of fraud or
gross misconduct by senior management, including that of the
Chairman and Chief Executive. Details about the “whistle-blowing”
mechanism are discussed under the section “Internal Control”.

The Board believes that these measures enable our Independent
Non-executive Directors and Non-executive Directors to rigorously
supervise the Group’s management and effectively control key issues
relating to strategy, risk and integrity. The Board continually reviews the
effectiveness of the Group’s corporate governance structure to assess
whether any changes are necessary.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises all four Independent Non-executive
Directors and is chaired by Dr. Buttifant, a qualified accountant with
extensive experience in financial reporting and controls. The Audit
Committee is responsible for the appointment, re-appointment and
removal of external auditors, reviewing and monitoring the external
auditor’s independence and objectivity and the effectiveness of the
audit process and discussing with the external auditor the nature and
scope of the audit. It is also responsible for reviewing the Group’s
financial information, overseeing the Group’s financial reporting system
and internal control procedures and reviewing the interim and final
results of the Group prior to recommending them to the Board for
approval. To this end, the Audit Committee has unrestricted access
to both the Company’s internal and external auditors. Its terms
of reference are available on request and also accessible on the
Company’s website at http://www.giordano.com.hk/HK/investors/
Gov/2012/eTORAC. pdf.

The Audit Committee meets at least twice a year to review financial
reporting and internal control matters. The Group Chief Financial
Officer, the Chairman of the Risk Management Committee, the Head
of Internal Audit, the Company Secretary and representatives of the
external auditor of the Company are expected to attend the meetings.
At the discretion of the Committee, other members of management
may also be invited to attend its meetings. In 2013, the Audit
Committee held two meetings and the attendance record, on a named
basis, is set out below:

HEIAB/EREITRE
EREEEER Audit Committee Meeting Meetings attended/held
BIYFHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
iR E L Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT 2/2
BBE LA - GBS - UP Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP 2/2
TEREL - 0P Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JrP 1/1

(R2013F6H14H R T) (retired on June 14, 2013)

BB Professor LEUNG Kwok 2/2
Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH % 4= Mr. Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH 1/1

(R201346H28H EZ(T)
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During the meetings, the Audit Committee reviewed with the external
auditors the audit strategy summary, the final results for the year
ended December 31, 2012 and the interim accounts for the six months
ended June 30, 2013. During the meetings, the Audit Committee also
reviewed the activities of the Group’s Internal Audit Department and
its internal audit report, and discussed with management the report’s
findings and recommendations on the Group’s business operations.
Besides, it also evaluated with management the Group’s internal
control system to ensure its effectiveness, with particular attention to
the adequacy of resources, the qualifications and experience of the
Group’s accounting and financial reporting staff, as well as their training
programs and budget.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

In compliance with the requirements of the CG Code, on March 21,
2012, the Board established the Nomination Committee comprising
of three Independent Non-executive Directors and the Chairman, and
chaired by Dr. Lau. The main duties of the Nomination Committee
are to review the structure, size and composition (including the skKills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board, on a regular basis, and
to identify individuals qualified to become board members. It is also
responsible for assessing the independence of Independent Non-
executive Directors and making recommendations to the Board on
matters relating to the appointment or re-appointment of Directors
and succession planning for Directors. The recommendations of the
Nomination Committee are then put forward for consideration and
adoption, where appropriate, by the Board. Its terms of reference are
available on request and also accessible on the Company’s website at
http://www.giordano.com.hk/HK/investors/Gov/2012/e TORNC. pdf.

The Board has also adopted a Board Diversity Policy in 2013 which
sets out the approach to achieve diversity on the Board.

The Company recognizes that increasing diversity at the Board level
will support the attainment of the Company’s strategic objectives and
sustainable development.

The Company seeks to achieve Board diversity through the
consideration of a number of factors, including but not limited to skills,
regional and industry experiences, background, race, gender, and
other qualities. The Company will also take into consideration its own
business model and specific needs from time to time in determining the
optimum composition of the Board.
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The Nomination Committee has set measurable objectives based on a
range of diversity perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age,
cultural and educational background, ethnicity, professional experience,
skills, knowledge, length of services and other qualities. The ultimate
decision will be based on merit and contribution that the selected
candidate(s) will bring to the Board.

During the year of 2013, the members of the Nomination Committee
performed the following works pursuant to action and resolutions
in writing signed by all members in accordance with its terms of
reference:

1. recommended to the Board the appointment of Mr. Simon
Deveilliers RUDOLPH as Independent Non-executive Director of
the Company and Mr. Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI as Executive
Director of the Company respectively;

2. reviewed the draft Board Diversity Policy of the Board for Board’s
adoption; and

3. reviewed the size, composition and structure and diversity of the
Board, and assessed the balance of skills and experience of the
Board as expedient with diversity of perspectives appropriate
to the requirements of the business of the Company and its
subsidiaries and reviewed the independence of the Independent
Non-executive Directors.

As such, no meetings were held by the Nomination Committee during
the year ended December 31, 2013.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee is composed of three Independent
Non-executive Directors and the Chairman, and chaired by Professor
Leung. The Remuneration Committee is responsible for reviewing and
determining the remuneration, compensation and benefits of Directors
and senior management. When the remuneration package of an
individual Director is under review, the Director in question is required
to abstain from voting to avoid any conflict of interest. Its terms of
reference of the Remuneration Committee are available on request and
also accessible on the Company’s website at http.//www.giordano.
com.hk/HK/investors/Gov/2012/eTORRC.pdf.

HERB/EBEBITREHE
FHZEEEE Remuneration Committee Meeting Meeting attended/held
BUFHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
RBHIR Professor LEUNG Kwok 11
2R AELT Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT 1/1
ZERIEL Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen 1/1
(R20134F6 A 14H R (F) (retired on June 14, 2013)

Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH%E 4=
(HR20134F6 H28H #ZE (F)
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Mr. Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH 38 F/N/A

(appointed on June 28, 2013)

Executive Director
Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter 0/1
(Chairman and Chief Executive)

In 2013, the Remuneration Committee held a meeting to review the
remuneration and bonus of the Chairman and Chief Executive, confirm
the 2012 guaranteed bonus to the Chairman and Chief Executive and
ratify and approve the 2012 bonus payment to Directors and senior
management. The Chairman and Chief Executive absented himself
from attending the said meeting and abstained from voting to avoid any
conflict of interest. The attendance record of the meeting, on a named
basis, is set out above. In addition, one set of resolution in writing was
passed.
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REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company understands that a reasonable and comprehensive
remuneration package is an important factor in attracting, retaining
and motivating high quality personnel. As such, the Company
works to ensure that remuneration is competitive and aligned with
the Company’s objectives and performance. The Company takes
into consideration a number of relevant factors in determining its
remuneration policy, including the salaries paid by comparable
companies, job responsibilities, duties and scope, employment
conditions in the Company and its subsidiaries, market practices and
the financial and non-financial performance of the Company.

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for reviewing and
determining the remuneration of the Directors. In doing so, the
Remuneration Committee considers factors such as the fees paid by
comparable companies, time commitment, the responsibilities and likely
workload of the relevant Directors and other employment conditions in
the Company to ensure that the Independent Non-executive Directors
and the Non-executive Directors are appropriately paid for their time
and responsibilities to the Company.

The Company’s remuneration structure for its employees, including the
Chairman and Chief Executive and the Executive Director, is composed
of fixed compensation, cash performance bonuses, variable cash
incentives, long-term incentives, and retirement schemes as discussed
below.

Fixed compensation includes an employee’s base salary, allowances
and benefits (e.g. medical). Base salary and allowances are set and
reviewed annually for each position, taking into consideration the
Company’s remuneration policy, the Company’s and the individual’s
performance as well as market conditions and practices. Benefits
are regularly reviewed and determined largely on the basis of local
standards and practices.

Employees are also eligible to receive an annual cash bonus based on
their performance at the Group, business unit and individual levels. The
bonuses awarded to the Chairman and Chief Executive, the Executive
Director and members of senior management are reviewed annually
by the Remuneration Committee. In 2013, the cash performance
bonus component accounted for 75.7% of the total remuneration of
the Chairman and Chief Executive and the Executive Director. Please
refer to note 10(a) to the financial statements for details. In addition,
the Company operates sales and business-related incentive schemes
to motivate certain staff such as front-line sales associates to achieve
specific sales or other business targets of the Company.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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The Company also operates a share option scheme to provide long-
term incentives to reward and retain a high calibre management
team. The details of the scheme, together with information on options
exercised and outstanding in respect of the Executive Directors and
employees as at December 31, 2013 under the scheme, are set out in
the section of Share Option Information of this annual report.

Pursuant to the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, the
Company participates in an MPF scheme registered with the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Authority.

UTAEAEEEeX B AT (BFEAKRMD A The total remuneration of the members of the Board (including share-
) ° based payments) is shown below:
(K B EETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
we Fees 2 2
FrEN - EBE R EAhAEF Salaries, allowances and other

benefits 7 7
i Share Options 1 -
VB A 48 T B Variable remuneration related to

performance 26 24

36 33

BIAFRTES  FUTEF ATEFRAMNEK
SEFRBE (BT ARTER) WAFH (21
B M) ZEMeERREET

The total remuneration (including share-based payments) of the
Independent Non-executive Directors, the Non-executive Directors, the
Executive Directors and the five highest paid employees (2 of whom
were Executive Directors) fell within the following bands:

2013 2012

AE AE

A Remuneration Number Number
07T — 1,000,0007% 7T HK$0 — HK$1,000,000 6 6
1,000,001/%& 7T — 2,000,0007% 7T HK$1,000,001 — HK$2,000,000 - -
2,000,001 7T — 3,000,0007% 7T HK$2,000,001 — HK$3,000,000 - -
3,000,001 JT — 4,000,000/ JT HK$3,000,001 — HK$4,000,000 2 1
4,000,0017% 7T — 5,000,000/ 7T HK$4,000,001 — HK$5,000,000 - 2
5,000,001 7T — 6,000,0007% 7T HK$5,000,001 — HK$6,000,000 1 1
6,000,001 7T — 7,000,000/% 7T HK$6,000,001 — HK$7,000,000 1 -
20,000,001 7T — 30,000,0007% 7T HK$20,000,001 — HK$30,000,000 1 1
11 11

EERBYUFANTEFTRFATEST Z2HFHOBR
FE—HMAR - FHRFLHMBHRERME10@)
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All Independent Non-executive Directors’ and Non-executive Directors’
emoluments fell within the first remuneration band. Please refer to note
10(a) to the financial statements for details.
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MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Board has delegated the authority and responsibility for
implementing its business strategies and managing the daily
operations of the Group’s businesses to a Management Committee.
The Management Committee is fully accountable to the Board and
comprises the Chairman and Chief Executive, the Executive Director
and the Group Chief Financial Officer.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Board recognizes that corporate governance should be the
collective responsibility of Directors and their corporate governance
duties include:

e To develop, review and update the Company’s policy and
practices on corporate governance;

e To review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of directors and senior management;

e To review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

e To develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and directors;

e To review the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report; and

e To develop, review and monitor the implementation of the
shareholders’ communication policy to ensure its effectiveness,
and make recommendation to the Board where appropriate to
enhance shareholders’ relationship with the Company.

During the year, the Board has reviewed the effectiveness of the
internal controls and risk management systems of the Company and
formulated internal policy on inside information.
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INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for the Group’s internal controls,
particularly in respect of financial, operational and compliance controls
and risk management functions, and as such monitors the effectiveness
on an ongoing basis. Appropriate policies and procedures have
been put in place to safeguard the assets against unauthorized use
or disposition; control over capital expenditure; maintain proper and
accurate accounting records and enhance the reliability of financial
reporting; and to ensure efficiency and effectiveness of operations and
compliance with the applicable laws and regulations. Such policies
and procedures are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance against material misstatement, loss, error or fraud, and to
manage and minimize rather than eliminate the risk of failure in the
Group’s operational systems.

The Group’s internal control framework includes the following major
components:

e An organizational and governance structure with defined
responsibility, proper segregation of duties and delegated
authority;

e  Systems and procedures of financial control, internal control and
risk management to identify and measure risks and conduct bi-
annual risk assessment to monitor the progress of risk mitigation;

e  Operational and financial budgeting and forecasting systems for
performance measurement, including regular variance analysis
against budgets and plans, and setting key business performance
targets with appropriate measures to rectify deficiencies;

e  Stringent policies and procedures for the appraisal, review and
approval of significant contracts, major capital and recurrent
expenditures;

e A “whistle-blowing” mechanism to allow the Group’s staff
to anonymously report any suspected acts of fraud or gross
misconduct by senior management, including that of the Chairman
and Chief Executive, to the Head of Internal Audit who will refer
the report to the Chairman of the Audit Committee for further
action; and

e  Strict internal procedures and controls for the handling and
dissemination of inside information.
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The Board has delegated the authority and responsibility for the
Group’s internal control system and the review of its effectiveness to
a Risk Management Committee. The Risk Management Committee
is composed of four members including one Executive Director,
Mr. Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI, together with the Group
Chief Financial Officer, the Head of Internal Audit and one senior
management representative. It reviews all material controls in
accordance with the code provisions on internal control of the
Company’s Code on Corporate Governance, and reports to the Board
twice a year. The Risk Management Committee is fully accountable to
the Board for providing assurance on managing and monitoring the
system of internal controls. The Committee evaluated and was satisfied
with the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of the
staff of the Group’s accounting and financial reporting function as well
as their training programmes and budget for the year, and reported
to the Board that in all material respects the system of internal control
over risks associated with the Group’s operations was sufficient,
appropriate and operated effectively on a continuing basis.

Co-operating closely with the Risk Management Committee, the
Internal Audit Department plays a major role in monitoring the internal
controls of the Group.

The keys tasks of the Internal Audit Department include:

e Unrestricted access to review all aspects of the Group’s key
activities, risk management, control and governance processes;

e (Conduct independent, comprehensive and regular audits
of financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions of business and support units and
subsidiaries, including recommending improvements and
monitoring corrective or remedial measures taken by the units and
subsidiaries to minimize risk exposure;

e Conduct special reviews of areas of concern identified by
management or the Audit Committee;

e Investigation of business ethics, conflict of interest and other
Group policy violations; and

e Oversee the “whistle-blowing” mechanism.
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Adopting a risk-based approach, the Internal Audit Department
implements the audit plan approved by the Audit Committee and
management, which is based on a risk assessment methodology. It
furnishes independent and objective evaluations and recommendations
in the form of an internal audit report to management. The Head of
Internal Audit reports directly to the Audit Committee twice a year on
major findings, corrective actions and responses from management.
The Audit Committee has free and direct access to the Head of Internal
Audit without reference to the Chairman or management.

During the year of 2013, the Internal Audit Department issued audit
reports to management which covered significant business processes
and activities of the Group. It worked with management to establish
action plans to address any identified control weaknesses. Post-audit
reviews were performed to ensure those agreed actions have been
implemented as intended.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

As required by Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules, the Company adopted
in August 2004 and updated in 2009 and 2013 a Code of Conduct
for Securities Transactions by Directors. All Directors confirmed their
compliance with the code throughout the year.

In addition, the Company adopted in March 2005 and updated in 2009
and 2013 a Code of Conduct for Securities Transactions by Specified
Employees, which governs the securities transactions of those
employees who may possess or have access to inside information.
The said code covers areas such as prohibitions and conduct in the
dealing of the Company’s securities, avoidance of conflict of interests
and confidentiality of the Company’s information, etc. These employees
have complied with the aforesaid code throughout the year.

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of financial
statements for each financial period to ensure that they give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group, its operational results
and cash flows for that period. The Company’s financial statements
are prepared in accordance with all relevant statutory requirements
and applicable accounting standards. The Directors are responsible for
ensuring that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently, and that where judgment has been applied and estimates
made, they are prudent and reasonable.
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The statement by the principal auditor of the Company,
PricewaterhouseCoopers, regarding their reporting responsibilities on
the financial statements of the Group is set out in the Independent
Auditor’s Report on pages 92 to 93.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The remuneration charged by the Group’s principal auditor
PricewaterhouseCoopers and its affiliated firms for non-audit and
statutory audit services is set out below:

(X B &EETRBEN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
IBEERG (BREMRBEER - Non-audit services (included tax-
AETHTEZER REMBBRKRS) related matters, certain agreed-
upon procedures work and other
reporting services) 2 2
EE B Statutory audit 4 4
B Total 6 6

REEERBRRZERE
BRREZEE-ERARAEREERRLY
BETH - AEECEREREEBLTES B
HEH - BRARRRSEANRAERSEG - BR
ERRBEHMARNEE - BN EER AT
RS - HERATR  R2013F HKBREAE
RHEAIT BRI 2 BHA HHIB00K -

ARAHERREZMZ T - KEBREEEMERP
BREE - ARAERERLBEMEMEFBES
A EBRNEEAMEHRER - BT ERREEE
ARRRAZHBNTEBNEERYESE  ARF
RETMKBEEEBTAIZEZZRETATRS
EHBESE - ARBRRARRBBUETIEEE =
ARNEAREZ SHEHER - ARABLE ERHE
BFER  HHRE  RAXFARIVEH - REH
% FERIAREMER -
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INVESTOR AND SHAREHOLDER RELATIONS

Earning shareholders’ trust and confidence has always been the
major emphasis of the Company’s efforts in investor relations. The
Group’s senior management keeps a constant and open dialogue with
the investment community through company visits, conference calls,
information sessions and participation in major investor conferences to
communicate clearly the Company’s business strategies, developments
and prospects. Over 200 meetings with institutional investors and
research analysts were held in 2013.

The Company has a wide and diverse shareholder base of institutional
and retail investors. To ensure all shareholders have equal and timely
access to important company information, the Company proactively
utilizes internet and other forms of electronic communication to deliver
information in a timely and transparent manner. To strike a balance
between keeping shareholders abreast of the Company’s performance
on one hand and avoiding an unhealthy focus on short-term results
on the other, the Company decided against following the CG Code
Recommended Best Practice of publishing quarterly financial results.
Instead, the Company publishes operations updates for the first three
and nine month periods on its corporate website. Annual and interim
reports, stock exchange filings, video webcasts, press releases and
other materials are also accessible on the corporate website.
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The Board welcomes shareholders’ views on matters affecting the
Group, and encourages their attendance at shareholders’ meetings
to communicate any concerns they may have with the Board or
management directly. The Company’s Annual General Meeting (“AGM”)
is an especially important forum. In order to encourage and facilitate
shareholder attendance at its AGM, the Company gives at least 20
clear business days’ prior notice together with a detailed agenda.
To ensure clear communication, each substantially separate issue is
proposed under a separate resolution.

In accordance with the Bye-Laws, any shareholder holding not less
than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the Company carrying the right
to vote at general meetings shall have the right, by written requisition,
to require a special general meeting to be called by the Board for
transaction of any business specified in such requisition.

Investors and shareholders who wish to put forward proposals at
shareholder’s meetings or to make enquiries of the Board may do so by
contacting our Investor Relations Department whose contact details are
listed on page 188 of this annual report.

The Company held its 2013 AGM on June 14, 2013. The meeting was
held at Block B, 3rd Floor, Tin On Industrial Building, 777-779 Cheung
Sha Wan Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong. Attendance of individual Board
members at the AGM is set out below:

R B
SRETRE
AGM Meeting
BREE Shareholders’ Meeting in 2013 attended/held
BIYEHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
2HRAEL Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT 1/1
BYE RS AL - GBS P Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP 1/1
FIERIF L - JP! Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP' 0/1
REHE Professor LEUNG Kwok 1/1
Simon Devilliers RUDOLPHE 42 Mr. Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH? A~ FA/N/A
FHITES Non-executive Directors
EP M % & Mr. CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian 01
(R = Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong 11
HITES Executive Directors
2B i 1E £ Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
(FERITHAAZ) (Chairman and Chief Executive) 1/1
55 10 %2 5 A8 Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard? 38 FB/N/A
Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANISE 4 Mr. Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI 11

! FWeRIE L R2013F6 H14H KRB FA G Tt RITBUIHHNITESE -
Dr. LEE Ping Fei, Allen retired as an Independent Non-executive Director after the conclusion of the 2013 AGM held on June 14, 2013.

Simon Devilliers RUDOLPHE £ R2013F6 F28 H #Z (T E 7 IE# iTE F -

Mr. Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director on June 28, 2013.

8 B Z I ER2013F2H1HETHTESR »

Mr. MAH Chuck On Bernard retired as an Executive Director with effect from February 1, 2013.
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The Chairman opened formal business at the 2013 AGM by advising on
the voting procedures and the level of proxies received. The following
items of business were considered at the meeting:

e adoption of the audited financial statements and the reports from
the directors and the independent auditor;

° resolution on a final dividend;

e re-election of retiring directors and election of directors;

e re-appointment of auditor;

° resolution on the grant of general mandate to issue shares; and
e renewal of the general mandate to repurchase shares.

The 2014 AGM is proposed to be held on May 16, 2014. Each of the
resolutions as set out in the notice of the AGM will be voted on by poll
pursuant to the Listing Rules.

There was no change in the Company’s Bye-Laws during the year.
If any amendment to the Bye-Laws is necessary, according to the
relevant law governing the Company, the Company will propose the
amendment for shareholders’ approval at a general meeting of the
Company.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Convening of Special General Meetings on Requisition
by Shareholders

Shareholders shall have the right to request the Board to convene
a Special General Meeting (“SGM”) of the Company. Shareholders
holding in aggregate of not less than one-tenth (10%) of the paid up
capital of the Company may send a written request to the Board of the
Company to request for a SGM.

The written requisition, duly signed by the shareholders concerned,
must state the purposes of the meeting and must be deposited at the
registered office of the Company.

The Company would take appropriate actions and make necessary
arrangements, and the shareholders concerned would be responsible
for the expenses incurred in giving effect thereto in accordance with the
requirements under Section 74 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda
(the “Companies Act”) once a valid requisition is received.
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Procedures for Making Proposals at General Meetings
by Shareholders

The following shareholders are entitled to put forward a proposal (which
may properly be put to the meeting) for consideration at a general
meeting of the Company:

(@) any members representing not less than one-twentieth (5%)
of the total voting rights of the Company on the date of the
requisition; or

(b) not less than 100 members holding shares in the Company.

The requisition specifying the proposal, duly signed by the shareholders
concerned, together with a statement with respect to the matter
referred to in the proposal must be deposited at the registered office
of the Company. The Company would take appropriate actions and
make necessary arrangements, and the shareholders concerned would
be responsible for the expenses incurred in giving effect thereto in
accordance with the requirements under Sections 79 and 80 of the
Companies Act once valid documents are received.

As regards proposing a person other than the retiring Director
for election as a Director in a general meeting, please refer to the
procedures available on the website of the Company.

Shareholders may at any time send their enquires and concerns to the
Board in writing through the Company Secretary at 5th Floor, Tin On
Industrial Building, 777-779 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Kowloon, Hong
Kong.

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has long been committed to being a responsible
corporate citizen, and formally adopted its Corporate Social
Responsibility policy statement in January 2005. Since then the
Company continues to focus on “doing well by doing good” in order
to have a positive impact in the communities where we do business,
paying particular attention to stakeholder relations, community
involvement and environmental protection.
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EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

The Company believes that its long-term success depends on the
contribution of each and every individual in the organization. As such,
the Company is committed to treating our employees with fairness and
respect. We believe in co-operation, teamwork and trust. We hire on
the basis of ability and merit, and reward and promote on the basis of
performance.

The Company also recognizes that values, fairness and opportunities
for continuing professional and personal development are equally
important drivers for high achievers. As such, the Company invests
heavily not only in comprehensive staff training and development
programs in sales and service, but also in management, planning and
leadership programs addressing our people’s professional and personal
development needs. The Company also has an Employee Self-Learning
Program to foster individual initiative and responsibility for development.
In addition to investing in our own people, the Group also invests
in training and development programs for its business partners and
franchisees in the Greater China region to help them better compete in
today’s rapidly changing and highly competitive market. The Company
will continue to invest in learning and development to maintain its
competitive edge.

The Company organizes various activities, including seminars on
healthy living conducted by healthcare professionals, for its employees
from time to time to help them maintain a healthy work-life balance.
Various interest groups are also active in organizing different sports
events or leisure activities which employees can participate at minimal
or no cost.

The Company also conducts employee satisfaction surveys annually
and such surveys allow us to obtain useful feedback for reference in
setting company policies.

Supply chain management is critical for the Group’s success and we
work closely with suppliers to ensure that they comply with our quality,
performance and not least labor standards. In particular, we expect our
suppliers to comply with our Core Ethical Sourcing Requirements as
listed below:

e The supplier only employs workers that are above the local legal
minimum age.

e  The supplier does not use forced or prison labour in any part or
aspects of its facilities.

e  The workers are not subjected to physical abuse, or the threat of
physical abuse.
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The supplier does not contravene local environmental laws and
regulations.

The supplier provides a safe and healthy work environment for its
workers.

e The supplier is committed to rectifying any areas of concern
identified during supplier audits by the Company or its appointed
third party auditors.

The Group’s Quality Assurance team conducts surprise inspections
from time to time to ensure that factories comply with the Group’s
various standards.

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Acting on our belief in a “World Without Strangers”, the Group actively
supports various charitable organizations and causes, especially those
associated with education, children and the underprivileged. One
such program is Project Hope, a public service project organized by
the China Youth Development Foundation. The Group has been a
longstanding supporter of the project’s work in providing children in
poverty-stricken rural areas in Mainland China with access to primary
school education by funding the construction of a number of Giordano
Hope primary schools. Thus far, there had been 22 Giordano Hope
primary school completed to the end of 2013. The Group also donated
to the Caring for Children Foundation in support of children’s welfare in
the Mainland.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Group is also committed to protecting and sustaining the
environment through reduced consumption of electrical power, much
of which is generated from the burning of carbon and other fossil fuels.
In 2008, the Group launched an initiative to convert its shops to using
energy saving lighting. By the end of 2013, most of the Group’s stores
in South Korea, Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand and the Middle East
converted to using energy-saving lighting.

Our “Green Team” initiates and brings together representatives from
different departments to promote low carbon living. In 2013, The Green
Team organized various monthly activities for staff to learn about and
experience low carbon living which include recycling campaigns.
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The directors are pleased to submit their report together with the
audited financial statements of the Company and of the Group for the
year ended December 31, 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
business of the Group is the retail and distribution of men’s, women’s
and children’s basic and fashion apparel and accessories under the
Giordano & Giordano Junior, Giordano Ladies and BSX brands through
its own stores as well as third party franchisees. Although targeted
at different market segments, the brands all strive to deliver excellent
quality, value and service to consumers.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group’s performance by principal activity and
geography for the year ended December 31, 2013 is set out in note 5
to the financial statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended December 31, 2013 and
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at that date are
set out in the financial statements on pages 94 to 181.

DIVIDENDS

An interim dividend of 16.0 HK cents per share were paid on
September 27, 2013.

The directors recommend to shareholders the payment of a final
dividend of 24.0 HK cents per share for the year ended December 31,
2013 to those shareholders whose names appear on the register of
members of the Company on May 23, 2014.

RESERVES

Movements in reserves during the year are set out in the Statements of
Changes in Equity on pages 102 to 107.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at December 31, 2013, the retained profits of the Company together
with the contributed surplus available for distribution amounted to
HK$975 million (2011: HK$1,155 million).

CHARITABLE DONATIONS

Donations made for charitable purposes by the Group during the year
amounted to HK$190,000 (2012: HK$150,000).
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FIXED ASSETS

During the year, the Group acquired fixed assets of approximately
HK$156 million (2012: HK$108 million). Movements in fixed assets
during the year are set out in notes 15, 16 and 23 to the financial
statements.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at December 31,
2013 are set out in note 40 to the financial statements.

BANK LOANS

As at December 31, 2013, the Group had bank loans of approximately
HK$332 million (2012: HK$339 million) that were repayable on demand
or within one year.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

The aggregate percentages of purchases attributable to the Group’s
major suppliers during the year are as follows:

Purchases
The largest supplier 30%
Five largest suppliers combined 51%

The percentage of the sales attributable to the Group’s five largest
customers is less than 30% during the year.

None of the directors, their associates, or any shareholders (which, to
the knowledge of the directors, own more than 5% of the issued share
capital of the Company) had a beneficial interest in the Group’s five
largest suppliers and customers.

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last
ten fiscal years is set out on pages 2 and 3.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company during the
year are shown in note 27 to the financial statements.

SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

A summary of the Company’s share option scheme and details of the
movement in share options of the Company during the year are set out
on pages 182 to 187.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-Laws although there are no restrictions against having such rights
under the laws of Bermuda.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report are:

Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter

Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard'’

Mr. Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI?
Mr. CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian*

Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong?*

Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT*

Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP*

Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP*®
Professor LEUNG Kwok*

Mr. Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH*

# Non-executive directors
Independent non-executive directors
Retired on February 1, 2013
Appointed on February 1, 2013
Retired on June 14, 2013
Appointed on June 28, 2013

N

At the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company, Professor
LEUNG Kwok shall retire by rotation in accordance with Bye-Law 98
of the Company, and Mr. Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH shall retire in
accordance with Bye-Law 101(B) of the Company.

Both Professor Leung and Mr. Rudolph, being eligible, will offer
themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.
Save for the aforesaid, the other directors of the Company will continue
in office.

Biographical details of the directors of the Company as at the date of
this report are set out on pages 55 to 59 of this annual report. Further
information of the retiring directors proposed to be re-elected are set
out in the circular.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACT

The directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting do not have any service contract with the Company or
its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

None of the directors had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, in any contract of significance subsisted during or at the end
of the year to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

As at December 31, 2013, the interests and short positions of the
directors and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the “SFO”)), as recorded in the register required to be kept under
section 352 of the SFO; or as notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code”), were as follows:

w2z
HER O
[ &viy EnEEm wmrER
BEnEs (H1:t) ERES Y
(BizE) Beneficial interest Approximate
Beneficial in unlisted aggregate
BEEHE EEME interest in shares underlying shares percentage
Name of director Nature of interest (Note) (Note) of interests
2 B A 26,318,000 - 1.68%
LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter Personal
Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI & A 1,200,000 6,000,000 0.46%
Personal

et : BEZRGRRAITETAZIABRG Bt RIfE °
FELTZRALTAET R Z R T2 R EIRA S
RIEFEMRETEEZERIE BRHEHBHIIRFE184

EHRF186H °
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Note:

Interests in the shares and underlying shares of equity derivatives were long
position. Underlying unlisted shares are share options granted to the directors
pursuant to the share option scheme of the Company and details of which are set

out on pages 184 and 186.
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Save as disclosed above, as at December 31, 2013, none of the
directors nor chief executive of the Company had or was deemed to
have any interests or short position in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO), as recorded in the register required to
be kept under section 352 of the SFO; or as notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code. Furthermore,
save as disclosed above, at no time during the year ended December
31, 2013 was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangements to enable the directors of the Company or any of their
spouses or children under the age of 18 to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or any
other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at December 31, 2013, the following persons, other than directors
and chief executive of the Company, having interests or short positions
of 5% or more in the Company’s shares or underlying shares were
recorded in the register kept by the Company pursuant to section 336
of the SFO:

HERMGR
HEROEH BRES
Aggregate BOEHRN
long position Approximate
in shares and aggregate
=% 1 k=3 underlying shares of percentage
Name Note interests of interests
Aberdeen Asset Management Plc and its associates 1 279,209,469 17.82%
Sino Wealth International Limited 2 384,830,000 24.56%
AREREBABRRAA
Chow Tai Fook Nominee Limited
EEHBRPIEL 2 384,830,000 24.56%
Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu Tung 2 384,830,000 24.56%
Templeton Asset Management Limited 3 124,140,976 7.92%
JPMorgan Chase & Co. 4 96,068,674 (L) 6.13%
JPMorgan Chase & Co. 4 100,000 (S) 0.01%
JPMorgan Chase & Co. 4 86,760,074 (P) 5.54%

L HE
S KE
P AHEL ARG

1. Aberdeen Asset Management Plc K BB ZA X & E4< 12 5
175 5279,209,469R & (7 °
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L: Long Position
S: Short Position
P: Lending Pool

Notes:

1. Aberdeen Asset Management Plc and its associates held 279,209,469 shares in the
capacity of Investment Manager.
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Name of subsidiary

Aberdeen Asset Management Plc and its various wholly owned subsidiaries held the
following shares on behalf of the accounts they managed:

HERGHEE
Aggregate long position in shares

Aberdeen Asset Management Asia Limited
Aberdeen Asset Management Inc

Aberdeen Asset Management Limited
Aberdeen Asset Managers Limited

Aberdeen International Fund Managers Limited
Aberdeen Private Wealth Management Limited

7% Z [ 17 #5Sino Wealth International Limited#F & &9
384,830,000 (7 = Sino Wealth International Limitedd /&
AKIERBEAERRAZEHT  MEAXEREAGTRL
AR 2 BV IE LT 1EH o Bt - 5tiEFRBE KA
5 AAERBEABGRL 8 R 2 EE #4181 #4 AKSino
Wealth International Limited#s & I it fi§ (7 J 46 B4 iR 17 7
HFrankiin Resources, Inc..Z [fj# 2 & 1B 2 @] Templeton
Asset Management Limitedi{ & E45 1 5 7 # &
124,140,976/R (7 1B 1E IR FEH < 7 o

H#JPMorgan Chase & Co#F B i1z I8 T3 G & -

259,389,000
14,902,000
190,000
63,102,000
224,311,469
13,722,000

2. Those shares represent 384,830,000 shares held by Sino Wealth International
Limited. Sino Wealth International Limited is wholly owned by Chow Tai Fook Nominee
Limited, which is in turn controlled by Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu Tung. As such, Chow Tai
Fook Nominee Limited and Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu Tung were deemed to have interests
in the said shares and underlying shares held by Sino Wealth International Limited for
the purpose of the SFO.

3. Franklin Resources, Inc. had a deemed interest in respect of 124,140,976 shares held
by its indirect wholly-owned subsidiary, Templeton Asset Management Limited in the
capacity of Investment Manager.

4. The interests held by JPMorgan Chase & Co. were held in the following capacities:

REEE REEE
Number of shares Number of shares
51 #E HKE
Capacity Long position Short Position
o AA
Beneficial owner 440,600 100,000
RE4IE
Investment manager 8,868,000 -
5T EVE B/ B LA
Custodian corporation/
approved lending agent 86,760,074 -

EEEW
REFR - AARL M TRETETRART2
HREELHAMZERRTHAL -

BEXZ

REEAN  ARARLEBEERS

1AAEE LI E -
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION

The Company did not have any connected transactions which were
subject to the reporting requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules during the year.
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PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the date of this report, the Company has maintained the
prescribed public float required under the Listing Rules, based on the
information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the directors.

AUDITOR

PricewaterhouseCoopers shall retire and being eligible, offer itself for
re-appointment, and a resolution to this effect will be proposed at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
Chairman

Hong Kong, February 27, 2014

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
A XEKAERLF
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

_
pwec

HEAVEBERQIARR
(RERZEZMA L FR L A])

AAZEEN (AT BN EFTHHNEME
E181EEARBERERRAR ([ERF)]) REWE
RRIATABIEEE]) HEHTBRE  1E
YRR B IER2013F 12831 HNA R A A
BEEBBEREAHZZALFENEGHTIBR - &0
BARRER AHESEHRRAMHRERE

UERFESHRIBEREMPFHREER -

EEHEHMBERRARENEL

ERREZARAERBEEEGHMAGHEMNE
B ELER RFBE(RBHEDD) VR E R E R
HAFPBHRE  USAHPBHRRELHEEMA
FHORR - MEEARSRESHVBREALE
R ERIE S - AR Gt I R N FE I BRRE =X
HRMEBMMWE RS RRA -

BREEHNERE

BMHETERBERMOBTHZEA I HR
FEHER WA FE(1981F R FE) 90
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B BT EHARENARTEERMEMALE E
SERETMET -

B REFES M A EMO T BT ER
EITEA - RFERANERKEPPETERMAES - WA
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FEEMERERRA -
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Giordano
International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together
the “Group”) set out on pages 94 to 181, which comprise the
consolidated and company balance sheets as at December 31, 2013,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial
statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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BUREMBKEESE
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
December 31, 2013, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, February 27, 2014

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
A XEKAERLF



CRERR RS

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

HZE2013F12A318 LFE

For the year ended December 31, 2013

(B =& FI5) - (In HK$ millions, HiaF
UEEBETAEN) except earnings per share) Note 2013 2012
HE R Sales 5 5,848 5,673
& AR Cost of sales (2,297) (2,342)
EH Gross profit 3,551 3,331
Hab g AR E A Yz - JF5R Other income and other gains, net 6 113 294
738 & A Distribution expense (2,370) (2,173)
THEHR Administrative expense (466) (447)
5 g A Operating profit 7 828 1,005
mEEMR Finance expense 8 (4) )
FEAE FLEE 512 515 7 Share of profit of jointly controlled
companies 19 77 77
FEAG B & 2 B Share of profit of associates 20 2 29
B 150 B A Profit before taxation 5 903 1,109
TiE Taxation 11 (173) (221)
N F E A Profit for the year 730 888
FEAE R A - Profit attributable to:
PN Shareholders of the Company 12 663 826
FEE I M A 2 Non-controlling interests 67 62
730 888
PN 3 a3 Earnings per share for profit attributable
TR EF to shareholders of the Company 13
BEARCGEM) Basic (HK cents) 42.6 53.8
g OB Diluted (HK cents) 421 53.2
% 8 Dividends 14(a) 626 617

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

B WE B ERLSE

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 #

E



EEERER
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

BHZ=E2013F12A31ALLFE
For the year ended December 31, 2013

(A B&EETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
A< £ B 5 A Profit for the year 730 888
Hansra s - Other comprehensive income:
R EEEEREZEE Items that may be reclassified
to profit or loss
AHESREE Fair value change on available-for-sale
DrEz B8 (Hi21) financial asset (Note 21) (10) 5
ReRmEBEHRAREZ Fair value gain on cash flow hedge (Note 26)
(Kt7t26) 3 -
B R Realization of reserves upon disposal of
B3R R (W 234) manufacturing business (Note 34) = ()
LE—ALESREE Realization of reserves upon disposal of
B an available-for-sale financial asset - (14)
o FE BN B A A& B0 Realization of reserves upon disposal
REFBHE NG ZHE of previously held interests of associates in
(K17#35) a step acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 35) - 3)
HHNIB AT - B QA - Exchange adjustment on translation of
HEZFIAB D ARB®RE overseas subsidiaries, associates, jointly
ZIE N A controlled entities and branches (40) 34
TEEHRZEERE Total comprehensive income for the year 683 909
EhEze KRR : Total comprehensive income attributable to:
ZANYNET)) & Shareholders of the Company 645 855
FE 128 1) 14 2 Non-controlling interests 38 54
683 909
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EHEERER

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

2013F12A31H
December 31, 2013

#H=E1H1R
B =12A31H As at
As at December 31 January 1
2013 2012 2012
k=3 (E5) (E7))
(UEEE TTAEN) (In HK$ millions) Note (Restated) (Restated)
BE ASSETS
ERBEE Non-current assets
Y5 - HEs RERIE Property, plant and equipment 15 284 267 229
REME Investment property 16 - - 74
EES Goodwill 17 535 536 5
HEEH A A S Interest in jointly controlled
companies 19 539 532 415
RN e Interest in associates 20 5 5 54
AHEZEMEE Available-for-sale financial assets 21 14 24 19
REZEREZEARBEERERE Financial assets at fair value
ZERMEE through profit or loss 22 28 28 28
HE T RSB IE Leasehold land and rental
prepayments 23 246 263 265
HEHe Rental deposits 153 118 133
RIERIEE E Deferred tax assets 30 49 48 42
1,853 1,821 1,064
REEE Current assets
rE Inventories 24 518 476 605
HE L MHEeENRE Leasehold land and rental
prepayments 23 44 37 45
JE Ui BR 3 R EL h JE s K Trade and other receivables 25 614 756 633
THEeBMITA Derivative financial instruments 26 3 - -
e RRITERE Cash and bank balances 32 1,437 1,512 1,272
2,616 2,781 2,555
EESE Total assets 4,469 4,602 3,819

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

B R B ER LS E
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EHEERER (K)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (continued)

2013F12A431H
December 31, 2013

H=1A1H
HZE=12A318 As at
As at December 31 January 1
2013 2012 2012
k3 (E7)) (E7))
(X B &EE T AEN) (In HK$ millions) Note (Restated) (Restated)
EakE8E EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
BAREE Capital and reserves
1% 7 Share capital 27 78 77 76
1 Reserves 28 2,642 2,522 2,297
R AR 2 Proposed dividends 14 376 386 350
AN B IR R AL HE 2 Equity attributable to shareholders
of the Company 3,096 2,985 2,723
FE T2 I 1 e 2 Non-controlling interests 153 156 86
BB Total equity 3,249 3,141 2,809
ERBERE Non-current liabilities
HiRHAG Other long-term liabilities 29 102 102 -
FEFHIBEE Deferred tax liabilities 30 118 121 101
220 223 101
RBEE Current liabilities
JE A< BR 3 & L At FE A 3R Trade and other payables 31 532 748 698
IRITER Bank loans 33 332 339 63
Bi1E Taxation 136 151 148
1,000 1,238 909
EEEE Total liabilities 1,220 1,461 1,010
EERBEEHEE Total equity and liabilities 4,469 4,602 3,819
BRBEE Net current assets 1,616 1,543 1,646
EEHERRBEE Total assets less current liabilities 3,469 3,364 2,910
2 B R
LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI
EZE o
Director Director
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EEREXR

BALANCE SHEET

2013F12A31H
December 31, 2013

b1t
(X B EX T AEN) (In HK$ millions) Note 2013 2012
BE ASSETS
kRBEE Non-current assets
E T Y Property, plant and equipment 15 8 8
M8~ A= Interest in subsidiaries 18 817 817
REZEEZANERIE Financial assets at fair value through
LEMEE profit or loss 22 28 28
JE U B B8~ Bl FRIE Amounts due from subsidiaries 18 239 248
HELHRBSENRIEA Leasehold land and rental prepayments 23 124 129
HERSE Rental deposits 1 1
1,217 1,231
RBEE Current assets
ME L RSB RIE Leasehold land and rental prepayments 23 5 5
JE LS BR SR % E A R Trade and other receivables 25 8 9
NG E Amounts due from subsidiaries 18 699 871
Re RIRTHET Cash and bank balances 32 122 6
834 891
EESE Total assets 2,051 2,122

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

B WE B ERLSE
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EEBEEX(8)
BALANCE SHEET (continued)

2013F12A431H
December 31, 2013

b &t
(X B EX T AEN) (In HK$ millions) Note 2013 2012
EzkAE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
BAREE Capital and reserves
(&N Share capital 27 78 77
G Reserves 28 1,532 1,601
R IR B Proposed dividends 14 376 386
B Total equity 1,986 2,064
G IR=R Current liabilities
JRE <8 BR 3K R H Ath JE A< 3K Trade and other payables 31 6 9
FET B /B A R ZR B Amounts due to subsidiaries 18 26 9
RITE X Bank loans 33 33 40
EER%E Total liabilities 65 58
EnkBEAE Total equity and liabilities 2,051 2,122
BARBEE Net current assets 769 833
EEHABERRBAE Total assets less current liabilities 1,986 2,064
2| B0 A&
LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI
EZE EFE
Director Director
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EHBEERER

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

HE2013FE12A3MAILEE

For the year ended December 31, 2013

b &t
(X B EX T AEN) (In HK$ millions) Note 2013 2012
R Operating activities:
B 52 B4 A Profit before taxation 903 1,109
R Adjustments for:
HEREZBMNE AR #ER Gain on disposal of manufacturing
Z Wz subsidiaries 34 - (57)
73 B ER WL B B /&8 8 R B LA Gain on remeasurement of previously
AABEEFTERLES held interest upon step acquisition
2R 2 W of subsidiaries 35 - (100)
HE—AHEESHEERS Gain on disposal of an available-for-sale
financial asset 21 - (14)
FEAG L RE S A 7 F Share of profit of jointly controlled
companies 19 (77) (77)
FEAG B & R B A Share of profit of associates 20 2) (29)
TE i & TS RIE# Amortization of leasehold land
and rental prepayments 23 66 44
FEMA Interest income 6 (24) (24)
e Depreciation 7 128 106
MEWE -  BRNERE 2 FEE Net loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 6 2
RITERHE Interest on bank loans 8 4 2
EREER Share option expense 9 8 8
HE H Exchange difference (29) (9)
EiEES FIBRRBEEZBA] Operating cash inflow before changes 979 959
ZEERSIRA in working capital, interest and tax
TFE 2 GEm) R (Increase)/decrease in inventories (42) 183
JE LS AR SR % HL A JE R 2 0 Decrease in trade and other receivables 43 4
FE AT BR 3R N H b A 52 R A Decrease in trade and other payables (56) (123)
KEEBMEAZRS Cash generated from operations 924 1,023
EAHE Interest paid (4) @)
ERBEBMER Hong Kong profits tax paid (57) (24)
EATEINEIIR Overseas tax paid (127) (192)
REEBCHESRARE Net cash inflow from
operating activities 736 805

100 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

B WE B ERLSE
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EHRERER (K)
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (continued)

BHZ=E2013F12A31ALLFE
For the year ended December 31, 2013

b &t
(A B&EETRENL) (In HK$ millions) Note 2013 2012
REEK Investing activities:
EEME - HWERRE Purchase of property, plant and equipment 15 (156) (108)
HEREXBHE QR Disposal of manufacturing subsidiaries
(RBRBRITEFIRSEE) (net of bank balances and cash

equivalents disposed of) 34 - 151

W EE M B8 A7) Acquisition of subsidiaries
(CRBRIRTTHEFMASEME) (net of bank balances and cash

equivalents acquired of) 35 - (361)
ST IS R E Consideration paid to non-controlling

interests 36 - 2)
TE i & T8 3E 2 38 A0 Increase in leasehold land and rental

prepayments 23 (56) (47)
HEZRE 2B Increase in rental deposits 9) (20)
RITE BT 2 m A/ () Decrease/(increase) in bank time deposits 32 435 (430)
2 HE Interest received 24 24
B £ HT Gl Dividends received from jointly controlled

companies 60 -
EUEE AR R E Dividends received from associates - 21
REXBK 2 Net cash inflow/(outflow) from

BeRA/(CRdl) B8 investing activities 298 (772)
Eﬂﬁ%i% Financing activities:

BITRAFT15 50IA Proceeds from issue of share capital 98 90
[=EN] iﬂ il 1 2 Dividends paid to non-controlling interests (128) (17)
2R Dividends paid (640) (585)
fETTE Zi‘ pill Addition of bank loans - 299
BEIFETEX Repayments of bank loans - (18)
MEXEKEHESRUBE Net cash outflow from

financing activities (670) (231)
ReRRSEEZE N CEL) Increase/(decrease) in cash and

cash equivalents 364 (198)
FHESRESEE Cash and cash equivalents at

®E= the beginning of the year 872 1,062
HeRESEEIEERSH Effect of foreign exchange rate

-2 changes on cash and cash

equivalents (4) 8
FRBERBELEHE Cash and cash equivalents at
g the end of the year 1,232 872
RERBEZEAEFZDON ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
WE MIRITHE Cash and bank balances 32 1,437 1,512
B FRBER= 1I A A 28 Less: Bank deposits with maturity
2 IR1TE BT R over three months (205) (640)
1,232 872
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B &

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HZE2013F12A31HILFE
For the year ended December 31, 2013

(a) &£ H
Group

ARARFEEES
Attributable to shareholders of the Company

BA
el
Rx &A%  Capital
Share Contributed redemption
capital surplus  reserve

(HEEETEEN)
(In HK$ millions)

AHEee

REERE

EhE Available-
fif for-sale
Share EXEE EftHE  financial
options  Exchange Other asset
reserve  reserve  reserves  reserve

R EE
Share
premium

eyl
Retained
profits

FEaM

Ex

Non-

&3t controlling
Total interests

ERAR
Total
equity

H201351A18 - &3]
At January 1, 2013, as restated m 383 3

808 21 143 30 5

1,515

2,985 156

314

RERRN
Profit for the year - - -
Aol
Qther comprehensive income:
-THESRERAR
LEB(WH)
- Fair value change on available-
for-sale financial assets
(Note 21) - - -
-RENBENLLE
LN (Hitze)
- Fair value gain on cash flow
hedge (Note 26) - - -
-EREAR BEAF
RREHAARAAARE
CEREE
- Exchange adjustment on
translation of overseas
subsidiaries, associates,
jointly controlled entities
and branches - - -

- - - - (10

- - (1) - -

663

663 67

(10 -

(1) (29)

730

(10

(40)

T

e W

Total comprehensive income - - -

- - (11) 3 (10)

663

645 38

683

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS
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(a) &£H
Group

(HEEETEEN)
(In HK$ millons)

Ea2Fx(E)

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued)

HZE2013F12A31HILFE
For the year ended December 31, 2013

ARARFEEES
Attributable to shareholders of the Company

BA
el
Rx &A%  Capital
Share Contributed redemption
capital surplus  reserve

AHEee

REERR
BiRE Available- FEHM
fifE for-sale B
Share EXEE EftBE  financial EFEFA Non-
options  Exchange Other asset  Retained &3 controlling
reserve  reserve  reserves  reserve profits Total interests

R EE
Share
premium

ERAR
Total
equity

HfFERS
Transactions with owners:
ke
Transfer among reserves
L CRE]
Share option scheme
- RARBRENET RN
- Shares issued upon exercise
of share options
-EREER
- Share option expense
FRtERRS
Dividends to non-controling interests
0125 RERE (Wit14p)
2012 final dividend (Note 14(b))
013 ARE (Wi 146))
2013 interim dividend (Note 14(a))

- ) - 58 - (52) - - -

97 - - - - - 9% - 98

- . - - - - - #1) (#1)

(3%0)  (390) - (390)

(250)  (250) - (250)

ARRERALER
RARAERASKAT
Total contributions by and
distributions to owners
of the Company

97 2 - 58 - (692) (534) (41) (575)

BFREERS

Total transactions with owners

97 2 - 58 - (692) (534) (41) (575)

12013512318
At December 31, 2013

78 383 3

905 23 132 91 (5) 1,486 3,096 153 3,249
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a2 8 R (E)
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued)

HZE2013F12A318 LFE

For the year ended December 31, 2013

(a) &
Group

(WEEETAEN)
(In HKS millions)

ARARREGESR
Attributable to sharsholders of the Company

e
Share
capital

BABR
Contributed
surplus

EX
el
Capital
redemption
reserve

RiAEE
Share
premium

BRE
1
Share
options
reserve

I 5 e
Exchange
reserve

bk
Other
reserves

HEs s
BEERE
Available-
for-sale
financial
asset
reserve

il .
Retained R
profits Total

Fal
it

Non-
controlling
interests

BREE
Total
equity

W012E1A1R  M2A2
At January 1, 2012,
as previously reported

76

383

1,280 2,135

2,821

HERREIYE
Effect of changes in
accounting policies

(12 (12

201261 A1, &5
At January 1, 2012, as restated

76

383

9

106

1,268 2,123

FERET

Profit for the year
EfbEals

Qther comprehensive income:

-THESRARELA
LER HH21)

- Fair value gains on available-
for-sale financial assets
(Note 21)

- HEHEXBER
L& (Hitss)

- Realization of reserves upon
disposal of manufacturing
business (Note 34)

- PERMBHEATEER
RABEHERRZ R
(Hitse)

- Realization of reserves upon
disposal of previously held
interests of associates in a
step acquisition of
subsidiaries (Note 35)

—ﬁ%;ﬂﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁé%ﬁ

- Realization of reserves upon
disposal of an available-
for-sale financial asset

-BHBAA BELE.
RREHAARADARE
LEREE

- Exchange adjustment on
translation of overseas
subsidiaries, associates,
jointly controlled entities
and branches

42

826 826

62

(14

34

Total comprehensive income

37

826 855

54

909

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

B W E B ER

Gl
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(a) &
Group

(WEEATHEEN)
(In HKS millons)

Ea28 K (H)
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued)

HZE2013F12A31HILFE
For the year ended December 31, 2013

ARARRELESR
Attributable to shareholders of the Company

AiHEce
BAERR
&% BRE Available- Fiuliis
EOfEE Gl for-sale s
Bx @ABB  Caitd  ROEE Share ERGE  EMEE  france  AFAET Non- EHBE
Share  Contributed  redemption Share options  Exchange Other asset  Retained A3F controling Total
capital surplus reseve  premium reserve feSeIve  reserves reserve profits Total interests equity

HRERS
Transactions with owners:
ke
Transfer among reserves
BREE
Share option scheme
- RARBREMET 2R
- Shares issued upon exercise
of share options
-BREER
- Share option expense
FEHERRS
Dividends to non-controling interests
UERBRE Wit14p)
2011 final dividend (Note 74(b))
01259 8RS (Wi 140)
2012 interim dividend (Note 14(a))

_ B} . : . . - - 85 (354)

1
[¥9)
S

=

AAARBEALER
RELREEADREE
Total contributions by and
distributions to owners
of the Company

1 - - 89 2 - - - 579) 1487) (1) (504)

SHalEENFEHILER
(Hiitss)

Non-controlling interests arising on
husiness combination (Note 35)

RUBHERAMEE 2 RIS
BREBWH2)

Recognition of put option liability
arisen from acauisition of
subsidiaries (Note 29)

REBAANERERSE
HIETE (Hi23)

Changes in ownership interests in
subsidiaries without change
of control (Note 36)

EfRELR5

Total transactions with owners

i - - 8 2 - (106) - 579) (593) 16 577)

R2012412R318
At December 31, 2012

7 383 3 808 2 143 30 5 1616 2,985 156 3,141

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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a2 8 R (E)
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued)

HZE2013F12A31HILFE
For the year ended December 31, 2013

(b) & &)
Company
EX BhRiE
BEf#E i
BEx  BARH Capital R{EE Share  REHEFN  ER4E
Share Contributed redemption Share options  Retained Total
(HBEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) capital surplus reserve  premium reserve profits equity
R201351 A1A At January 1, 2013 7 540 3 808 21 615 2,064
REFRMN (WH12) Profit for the year (Note 12) - - - - - 456 456
Biralks Total comprehensive income - - - - - 456 456
FERRE Transfer among reserves - - - - 6) 6 -
BiREsa Share option scheme
-AERRENETIRG - Shares issue upon exercise
of share options 1 - - 97 - - 98
-BREER - Share option expense - - - - 8 - 8
20125 KBRS (Wt 141) 2012 final dividend (Note 14(b)) - - - - - (390) (390)
013FREBRE (Wi 142) 2013 interim dividend (Note 14(a)) - - - - - (250) (250)
1 - - 97 2 (634) (534)
R20135E12A31H At December 31, 2013 78 540 3 905 23 437 1,986

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

T B W E B ERL
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Ea28 K (H)
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued)

HZE2013F12A31HILFE
For the year ended December 31, 2013

(b) A F]
Company

2012F Z BB F T
The comparative figures for 2012 are set out as follows:

BX BiRiE
ERRE [
BE BAEH Capital  FRIA&(E Share  EEEH W BREE
Share  Contributed  redemption Share options Retained Total
(U BEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) capital surplus reserve  premium reserve profits equity
7201251 A1H At January 1, 2012 76 540 3 719 19 425 1,782
REEEH (H#12) Profit for the year (Note 12) - - - - - 769 769
‘iR s Total comprehensive income - - - - - 769 769
e Transfer among reserves - - - - ®) 6 -
BREE Share option scheme
-AOEBEREDET RG - Shares issue upon exercise
of share options 1 - - 89 - - 90
-BEREBR - Share option expense - - - - 8 - 8
0UERBRE (Wit 14) 2011 final dividend (Note 14(b)) - - - - - (354) (354)
01260 BRE (Wit 1472) 2012 interim dividend (Note 14(a)) - - - - - (231) (231)
1 - - 89 2 (579) (487)
12012125318 At December 31, 2012 77 540 3 808 21 615 2,064

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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December 31, 2013
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Giordano International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together the “Group”) distribute and sell fashion apparel under the
brand names of Giordano & Giordano Junior, Giordano Ladies and
BSX through an extensive retailing network with over 2,600 shops
spanning over 20 countries.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
Bermuda. The address of its registered office is Canon’s Court,
22 Victoria Street, Hamilton, HM12, Bermuda. The Company has
its primary listing on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(stock code: 709).

The consolidated financial statements are presented in millions of
units of Hong Kong dollars (HK$ million) unless otherwise stated.
These consolidated financial statements have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on February 27, 2014.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRS”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. The consolidated financial statements are
prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by
the revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets, financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss and derivative
financial instruments, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgment in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment
or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements are
disclosed in Note 4.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b) Impact of new and amended standards and

interpretations

The Group has adopted the following amended standards
which are effective for the Group’s financial year beginning on
or after January 1, 2013:

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Presentation of financial statements
(effective for annual periods
beginning on or after July 1, 2012)

HKAS 19 (Revised) Employee benefits
(effective for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2013)

HKAS 27 (Revised) Separate financial statements
(effective for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2013)

HKFRS 10 Consolidated financial statements
(effective for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2013)

HKFRS 11 Joint arrangements
(effective for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2013)

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of interests in other entities
(effective for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2013)

HKFRS 13 Fair value measurement
(effective for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2013)

Except for HKAS 19 (Revised), the adoption of the above
new/revised standards and amendment to existing standards
have no material impact to the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b) Impact of new and amended standards and

interpretations (continued)

HKAS 19 (Revised) “Employee benefits” (effective from
January 1, 2013) amends the accounting for employment
benefits. The Group has applied the standard retrospectively
in accordance with the transition provisions of the standard.
The impact on the Group has been in the following areas:

The revised standard eliminates the corridor approach and
requires financial costs to be calculated on a net funding
basis for a defined benefit plan. It also requires actuarial gains
and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes
in actuarial assumptions to be recognized immediately
in other comprehensive income and past service costs
immediately in the income statement.

The revised standard also replaces the interest cost on the
defined benefit obligation and the expected return on plan
assets with a net interest cost based on the net defined
benefit asset or liability and the discount rate, measured at
the beginning of the year. There is no change to determining
the discount rate. This continues to reflect the yield on high-
quality corporate bonds. This has no impact to the income
statement and total comprehensive income as the discount
rate applied to assets is equal to the expected return on
assets.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b) Impact of new and amended standards and
interpretations (continued)

The effects of changes to the accounting policy on the
adoption of HKAS 19 (Revised) are set out below:

AHEEAERXR: On the consolidated balance sheet:
R20135F 20126 20126
12A31H 127318 1A1H
As at As at As at
December 31 December 31 January 1
(U EEETHEN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012 2012
BRI Decrease in retained
eamings 12 12 12
BEBEEIRD Decrease in post
employment benefits
~EtERERD - Decrease in other
receivables 3 3 3
—Etb A EREM - Increase in other
payable 9 9 9
BEFERD Decrease in net assets 12 12 12

W —EFmAIERTE] - EhEE
WaMBL BEREEDREFNEE
PR PR 2 #O [0 3% 2 [ 9 2 BEARLRK -

® 5B 8 % B E20135 K20124F
12A81B 12 AW FIBER - 44 K
= BeREERERANGOYELT
EX-

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F #

There is a new term “remeasurements”. This is made up of
actuarial gains and losses, the difference between actual
investment returns and the return implied by the net interest cost.

The effect of the change in accounting policy on the income
statement, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow
statement and earnings per share for the twelve months ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012 was immaterial.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c) Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity) over
which the Group has control. The Group controls an entity
when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable
returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated
from the date that control ceases.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealized gains
on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealized losses are also eliminated. When necessary,
amounts reported by subsidiaries have been adjusted to
conform with the Group’s accounting policies.

Business combination

The Group applies the acquisition method to account for
business combinations. The consideration transferred for
the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair values of the assets
transferred, the liabilities incurred to the former owners of
the acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group.
The consideration transferred includes the fair value of any
asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration
arrangement. |dentifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date.
The Group recognizes any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share
of the recognized amounts of acquiree’s identifiable net
assets.

Acquisition related costs are expensed as incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer’s previously
held equity interest in the acquire is re-measured to fair value
at the acquisition date; any gains or losses arising from such
re-measurement are recognized in profit or loss.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c) Subsidiaries (continued)

Business combination (continued)

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount
of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the
acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest in
the acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the total of consideration
transferred, non-controlling interest recognised and previously
held interest measured is less than the fair value of the net
assets of the subsidiary acquired in the case of a bargain
purchase, the difference is recognised directly in the
consolidated income statement.

Change in ownership interests in subsidiaries without
change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result
in loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions
— that is, as transactions with the owners in their capacity
as owners. The difference between fair value of any
consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded
in equity. Gains or losses on disposal to non-controlling
interests are also recorded in equity.

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest
in the entity is re-measured to its fair value at the date when
control is lost, with the change in carrying amount recognized
in profit or loss. The fair value is the initial carrying amount
for the purposes of subsequently accounting for the retained
interest as an associate, jointly controlled entity or financial
asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognized in other
comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted
for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously
recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified to
profit or loss.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

(d)

Subsidiaries (continued)
Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost, less
impairment. Cost also includes direct attributable costs
of investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving dividends from these investments
if the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of
the subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared or if the
carrying amount of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee’s net assets including
goodwill.

Joint arrangements

The Group has applied HKFRS 11 to all joint arrangements
as of January 1, 2012. Under HKFRS 11 investments in joint
arrangements are classified as either joint operations or joint
ventures depending on the contractual rights and obligations
each investor have. The Group has assessed the nature of its
joint arrangements and determined them to be joint ventures.
Joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method.

Under the equity method of accounting, interests in joint
ventures are initially recognized at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognize the Group’s share of the post-
acquisition profits or losses and movements in other
comprehensive income. When the Group’s share of losses
in a joint venture equals or exceeds its interests in the joint
ventures (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the
joint ventures), the Group does not recognize further losses,
unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf
of the joint ventures.

Unrealized gains on transactions between the Group and
its joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the joint ventures. Unrealized losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of the
joint ventures have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e) Associates

An associate is a company over which the Group has
significant influence but does not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights. Investments in an associate are accounted
for using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, the investment is initially recognized at cost, and the
carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognize the
investor’s share of the profit or loss of the investee after the
date of acquisition.

The Group’s share of its associate’s post-acquisition profits
or losses is recognized in the consolidated income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in other
comprehensive income is recognized in other comprehensive
income with a corresponding adjustment to the carrying
amount of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses
in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does
not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred obligations
or made payments on behalf of the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is
any objective evidence that the investment in the associate is
impaired. If this is the case, the Group calculates the amount
of impairment as the difference between the recoverable
amount of the associate and its carrying value and recognizes
the amount in the consolidated income statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and downstream
transactions between the Group and its associate are
recognized in the Group’s financial statements only to the
extent of unrelated investor’s interests in the associates.
Unrealized losses are eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by
the group.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(f) Segment reporting

(9)

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-makers. The chief operating decision-makers,
who are responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, have been identified
as the directors and senior management that make strategic
decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(i)

(ii)

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s companies are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the company
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and the Group’s
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the transaction dates. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognized in the consolidated income
statement, except when deferred in equity as qualifying
cash flow hedges and qualifying net investment hedges.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g) Foreign currency translation (continued)

(iii) Group companies

(iv)

The results and financial position of all the group
companies (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

- assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
balance sheet date;

— income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average rate is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on
the transaction dates, in which case, income and
expenses are translated at the exchange rate on
transaction dates); and

— all resulting exchange differences are recognized in
other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entities and translated at the
closing rate. Exchange differences arising are recognized
in other comprehensive income.

Disposal of foreign operation

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is, a disposal
of the Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or
a disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary
that includes a foreign operation, a disposal involving
loss of joint control over a jointly controlled entity that
includes a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss
of significant influence over an associate that includes
a foreign operation), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the equity holders of the company are
reclassified to profit or loss.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(h) Property, plant and equipment

Freehold land is stated at cost and is not amortized.

Buildings, leasehold improvements and other fixed assets
are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
any accumulated impairment losses. Cost represents the
purchase price of the asset and other costs incurred to bring
the asset into its existing use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part
is derecognized. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed in the consolidated income statement during the
financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate cost over their

estimated useful lives, as follows:

Freehold land is not amortized.

—  Buildings situated on freehold land are depreciated over
their estimated useful lives, being no more than 50 years
after the date of completion.

— Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated
over the shorter of the unexpired term of lease or their
estimated useful lives, being no more than 50 years after
the date of completion.

—  Plant and equipment 5 years

—  Other property and equipment 3 - 5 years
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(h) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

(i)

Assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognized in
the consolidated income statement.

Investment property

An investment property is a property which is held for
long term rental yield or for capital appreciation, or both.
Investment property comprises buildings held under finance
leases. It is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses. Cost represents
the purchase price of the investment property and other
costs incurred to bring the property into its existing use.
Depreciation of investment property is calculated using
straight-line method to write off its cost over the unexpired
period of the lease.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed in the consolidated income
statement during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Investment properties are derecognized either when they
have been disposed of or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic
benefit is expected from its disposal.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

1)

(k)

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures and represents the excess of the
consideration transferred over the Company’s interest in
net fair value of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquiree and the fair value of the
non-controlling interest in the acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired
in a business combination is allocated to each of the cash-
generating units (“CGUs”), or groups of CGUs, that is
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.
Each unit or group of units to which the goodwill is allocated
represents the lowest level within the entity at which the
goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes.
Goodwill is monitored at the operating segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or more
frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate
a potential impairment. The carrying value of goodwill is
compared to the recoverable amount, which is the higher
of value in use and the fair value less costs to sell. Any
impairment is recognized immediately as an expense and is
not subsequently reversed.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortization and are tested annually for impairment. Assets
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount
by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use. For the purpose
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
level for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

() Financial assets

Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, and available-for-sale. The classification depends
on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its financial
assets at initial recognition.

(i)

(i)

(iii)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
financial assets held for trading. A financial asset is
classified in this category if acquired principally for the
purpose of selling in the short term. Derivatives are also
classified in this category as held for trading unless they
are designated as hedges. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets if expected to be settled
within 12 months; otherwise, they are classified as non-
current.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than 12 months after the
balance sheet date. These are classified as non-current
assets. The Group’s loans and receivables comprise
“trade and other receivables” and “cash and bank
balance” in the balance sheet.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated in this category or not classified
in any of the other categories. They are included in
non-current assets unless the investment matures or
management intends to dispose of it within 12 months of
the end of the reporting period.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

U]

Financial assets (continued)
Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognized on the trade-date — the date on which the group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially
recognized at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial
assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially
recognized at fair value, and transaction costs are expensed
in the income statement. Financial assets are derecognized
when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments
have expired or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair
value. Loans and receivables are subsequently carried at
amortized cost using the effective interest method.

When securities classified as available for sale are sold or
impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments recognized
in equity are included in the income statement as “gains and
losses from investment securities”.

(m) Impairment of financial assets

(i) Assets carried at amortized cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment
losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence
of impairment as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss
event’) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or
group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the
debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganization, and where
observable data indicate that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate
with defaults.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Assets carried at amortized cost (continued)

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying
amount of the asset is reduced and the amount of
the loss is recognized in the consolidated income
statement. If a loan or held- to-maturity investment has
a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring
any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate
determined under the contract. As a practical expedient,
the group may measure impairment on the basis of an
instrument’s fair value using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognized (such as an improvement in the debtor’s
credit rating), the reversal of the previously recognized
impairment loss is recognized in the consolidated income
statement.

Assets classified as available for sale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired. For debt
securities, the Group uses the criteria referred to in (a)
above. In the case of equity investments classified as
available for sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value of the security below its cost is also evidence
that the assets are impaired. If any such evidence exists
for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss
— measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss
on that financial asset previously recognized in profit or
loss — is removed from equity and recognized in profit or
loss. Impairment losses recognized in the consolidated
income statement on equity instruments are not reversed
through the consolidated income statement. If, in a
subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument
classified as available for sale increases and the increase
can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognized in profit or loss, the
impairment loss is reversed through the consolidated

income statement.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n) Derivative financial instruments and hedging

activities

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value on the date a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at their fair value. The method of recognizing the
resulting gain or loss depends on whether the derivative is
designated as a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature
of the item being hedged. The Group designates certain
derivatives as hedges of a particular risk associated with
a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast
transaction (cash flow hedge). The Group documents at
the inception of the transaction the relationship between
hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as its
risk management objectives and strategy for undertaking
various hedging transactions. The Group also documents
its assessment, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing
basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in hedging
transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair
values or cash flows of hedged items.

The fair values of various derivative instruments used for
hedging purposes are disclosed in Note 26. Movements on
the hedging reserve in shareholders’ equity are shown in Note
28. The full fair value of a hedging derivative is classified as a
non-current asset or liability when the remaining hedged item
is more than 12 months, and as a current asset or liability
when the remaining maturity of the hedged item is less than
12 months. Trading derivatives are classified as a current
asset or liability.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

(o)

Derivative financial instruments and hedging
activities (continued)

Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives
that are designated and qualified as cash flow hedges is
recognized in other comprehensive income. The gain or loss
relating to the ineffective portion is recognized immediately in
the income statement.

Amounts accumulated in equity are reclassified to income
statement in the period when the hedged item affects profit or
loss (for example, when the forecast sale that is hedged takes
place).

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a
hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting,
any cumulative gain or loss existing in equity at that time
remains in equity and is recognized when the forecast
transaction is ultimately recognized in the income statement.
When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur,
the cumulative gain or loss that was reported in equity is
immediately transferred to the income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable
value. Cost is determined on the weighted average basis and
is arrived at as follows:

()  Raw materials and purchased goods - invoiced prices
plus procurement costs;

(i) Work in progress and finished goods — cost of direct
materials, direct labor and an appropriate proportion of
production overheads, excluding borrowing costs.

Net realizable value is the estimated price at which inventories
can be sold in the normal course of business after allowing
for the costs of realization and, where appropriate, the cost of
conversion from their existing state to a finished condition.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p)

(a)

(r)

(s)

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the ordinary
course of business. If collection of trade and other receivables
is expected in one year or less (or in the normal operating
cycle of the business if longer), they are classified as current
assets. If not, they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognized initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with
banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown within bank loans in current liabilities on
the consolidated balance sheet.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Trade payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they
are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognized initially at fair value and

subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method.

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F #



B HmRMEE (&)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. TESFEEE)

()

(u)

(v)

RITER
RITERROABELNBRELENRS
ERRVIAER - HRIREHERATER
PG a (FIRR R AR A) g E B EME
MEBEMNAERMN AN ERBERNE
MERMER -

BRIEAREE AT EGFHABNEEERELT
EHEERRERD12EA  TRIERDHE

RREEE -

mon R B

EAKE T RA ST ETORA
Wi ERSHRARAUEERS K
BdrsHEREERIRT AAEEH
ERDIFRGEER  HARNELERS
MFISEMAE REZPEHAX
NHENK NI BEEERS
R - MAREBERRI B RS TR o

SERIAMLFRAIRNBLERAN B
ERMENR L BEBBETHKRRNEE
MBBEIERBERA - iHEREERN
RERNEZRBHEKATE  AKA
BEEZHRERAITEBHEHEN
HEE o EXMRELEAREKAE - 1
HIRERGTEMRE - BEHGRER - 8
ECRRAERDPHE -

BE A
AERBERARELESEARE G AE
KX BIFMERANE BB -
BREXNEEEE MZEEFTEREM
EEHBERBEARELE  TAEER
AL ©

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F #

2013F12A431H
December 31, 2013

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(t)

(u)

(v)

Bank loans

Bank loans are recognized initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred, and are subsequently stated at
amortized cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognized
in the consolidated income statement over the period of the
other financial liabilities using the effective interest method.

Bank loans are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting
period.

Put option arrangements

The potential cash payments related to put options issued
by the Group over the equity of subsidiary companies are
accounted for as financial liabilities when such options may
only be settled other than by exchange of a fixed amount of
cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of shares in
the subsidiary. The amount that may become payable under
the option on exercise is initially recognized at fair value within
borrowings with a corresponding charge directly to equity.

The Group recognizes the cost of writing such put options,
determined as the excess of the fair value of the option
over any consideration received, as a financing cost. Such
options are subsequently measured at amortized cost,
using the effective interest rate method, in order to accrete
the liability up to the amount payable under the option at
the date at which it first becomes exercisable. The charge
arising is recorded as a financing cost. In the event that the
option expires unexercised, the liability is derecognized with a
corresponding adjustment to equity.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are expensed in the consolidated income
statement in the period in which they are incurred, except
to the extent that they are capitalized as being directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
an asset which necessarily takes a substantial period of time
to get ready for its intended use or sale.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(w) Current and deferred tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the consolidated income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity. In this case the tax is also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date in the countries where the Company’s
subsidiaries and associates operate and generate taxable
income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be
paid to the tax authorities.

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognized, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However, deferred tax
liabilities are not recognized if they arise from the initial
recognition of goodwill, the deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting
nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset
is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized only to the extent

that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(w) Current and deferred tax (continued)

(x)

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on interests in subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities, except for deferred income tax liability
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income
taxes assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by
the same taxation authority on either the taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle
the balances on a net basis.

Employee benefits
(i) Pension obligations

Except for the pension scheme arrangements in Taiwan,
the Group operates defined contributions schemes and,
if applicable, participates in central defined contribution
provident fund schemes for all qualified employees. The
assets of the said schemes are held by independently
administered funds separated from those of the Group.
Contributions to these schemes are made by both the
employers and employees at rates up to 20% on the
employees’ salaries.

The Group’s contributions to the defined contribution
plans and mandatory provident fund scheme are
expensed as incurred and, if applicable, are reduced
by contributions forfeited by those employees who
leave the scheme or the plan prior to vesting fully in
the contributions. The Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been made.

The branches of wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group
in Taiwan have a defined benefit scheme (“Old Scheme”)
governed by the Labor Standard Law and a defined
contribution scheme (“New Scheme”) governed by the
Labor Pension Act which became effective on July 1,
2005.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(x) Employee benefits (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Pension obligations (continued)

Under the Old Scheme, the Group has an obligation
to ensure that there are sufficient funds in the scheme
to pay the benefits earned for the service years of all
employees before the New Scheme was effective and
the subsequent service years of employees who chose
to continue to participate in the Old Scheme. The
branches currently contribute at 2% of the total salaries
of participating employees as determined and approved
by the relevant government authorities. The assets of the
Old Scheme are invested by the Bank of Taiwan.

Under the New Scheme, the branches contribute each
month at 6% of the salary of employees, with a cap of
NTD9,000 who choose to participate in the New Scheme
into individual pension accounts at the Bureau of Labor
Insurance.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognized as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting period is determined
by reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Non-market vesting conditions are included
in assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to become exercisable. At each balance sheet
date, the Group revises its estimates of the number
of options that are expected to become exercisable.
[t recognizes the impact of the revision to original
estimates, if any, in the consolidated income statement
and a corresponding adjustment to equity over the
remaining vesting period.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the options are
exercised.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(y)

()

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be
made.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, and represents amounts receivable
for goods supplied, stated net of discounts, rebates, returns
and value added taxes. The Group recognizes revenue when
the amount of revenue can be reliably measured; when it
is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the
entity; and when specific criteria have been met for each
of the Group’s activities, as described below. The Group
bases its estimates of return on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction
and the specifics of each arrangement.

(i) Sales of goods - retail

Sales of goods are recognized when products are sold
to the customer. Retail sales are usually in cash or by
credit card. The recorded revenue is the gross amount of
sales, before netting off credit card fees payable for the
transactions. Such fees are included in distribution costs.
Revenue is shown net of returns, rebates and discounts.

(ii) Sales of goods - distribution

Sales of goods are recognized when products are
delivered to the customer, the customer has accepted
the products and collectibility of the related receivables is
reasonably assured.

(iii) Interest income

Interest income is recognized on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method, taking into account
the principal amount outstanding and the interest rates
applicable.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(z) Revenue recognition (continued)
(iv) Royalty income

Royalty income is recognized on an accrual basis
in accordance with the substance of the relevant
agreements.

(v) Dividend income

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive
payment is established.

(vi) Rental income

Rental income is recognized on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

(aa)Leases (as the lessee)
Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the leasing company
are accounted for as operating leases. Rental payments
applicable to such operating leases are charged to the
consolidated income statement on the straight-line basis over
the lease periods.

(ab)Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognized as a liability in the Group’s financial statements in
the period in which the dividends are approved.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(a) Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities exposed it to a variety of financial
risks: foreign exchange risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, cash
flow interest rate risk and price risk. The Group’s overall risk
management program seeks to minimize potential adverse
effects on the Group’s financial performance. The Group
uses derivative financial instruments to manage certain risk
exposure when necessary.

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed
to foreign exchange risk arising from commercial
transactions, recognized assets and liabilities and net
investments in foreign operations.

As at year end, the foreign exchange risk of the Group
arising from commercial transactions, recognized assets
and liabilities is considered to be insignificant. This is due
to the Group’s transactions being generally denominated
in the functional currencies of the respective group
entities, while balances denominated in currencies
other than the functional currency of the relevant group
entity are generally settled promptly leaving minimal
outstanding foreign currency position as at the balance
sheet date.

To manage foreign exchange risk arising from
commercial transactions, recognized assets and
liabilities, companies in the Group may use forward
foreign exchange contracts when major fluctuation in the
relevant foreign currency is anticipated.

During the year, the Group has entered into forward
contracts, total notional amount of HK$516 million to
hedge the anticipated cash flows for the purchase of
inventories from suppliers in China for the subsequent 12
months.

The Group has certain investments in foreign operations,
whose net assets are exposed to foreign currency
translation risk.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Financial risk factors (continued)
(ii) Credit risk

The credit risk of the Group mainly arises from balances
with bank, trade and other receivables, rental deposits
and amounts due from related parties. The carrying
amounts of these balances represent the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to financial
assets. As at December 31, 2013, all the bank deposits
are deposited in the high quality financial institutions
without significant credit risk.

Retail sales are usually made in cash, through popular
credit cards or through reputable and dispersed
department stores. The Group’s credit sales are only
made to wholesale customers with an appropriate credit
history and on credit terms of 30-60 days.

The table below shows the major types of debtors as at

ZEZBBA - December 31, 2013 and 2012.
£
Group
(U B EETRBEN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
HESPE Counterpart:
BERA Department stores 247 268
IR Franchisees 61 66
A A T UK AR 3K Trade receivables from
related parties 9 6
B = A RERR Credit card receivables 13 27
HAi Others 3 8
JiE UK BR 5Kk Trade receivables
(Hiit25) (Note 25) 333 375
¥x Landlords 242 237
575 612

WETHOF R BT EZRDEE -
AREBWETEHEETEL ZIRT
ER (2012 - 6008 T) °

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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These counterparts have no default history in the past.
The Group holds nil bank guarantees (2012: HK$6
million) from landlords.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Financial risk factors (continued)

(iii) Liquidity risk

(iv)

The liquidity risk of the Group is controlled by maintaining
sufficient banking facilities and cash and cash
equivalents, which is generated from the operating cash
flow and financing cash flow.

As at December 31, 2013 and 2012, except for the
Group’s put option liability which is due after 2 years
(2012: 3 years), all of the Group’s and Company’s
financial liabilities are due within one year.

All of the Group’s non-trading gross settled derivative
financial instruments are in hedge relationships and are
due to settle within 12 months of the balance sheet
date. These contracts require undiscounted contractual
cash inflows of HK$516 million (2012: HK$Nil) and
undiscounted contractual cash outflows of HK$511
million (2012: HK$NIil).

Cash flow interest rate risk

Except for the bank balance of HK$1,437 million (2012:
HK$1,512 million) and the short-term bank borrowings
of HK$332 million (2012: HK$339 million); the Group has
no significant interest-bearing assets and liabilities. The
bank balance and short-term bank borrowings at floating
rate expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk
which is insignificant to the Group. The Group’s income
and operating cash flows are substantially independent
of changes in market interest rates. Management does
not anticipate significant impact resulted from the
changes in interest rates.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

(c)

Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives on managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern as well as
maximizing returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders.

The Group has a low gearing ratio of 10.7% (2012: 11.3%).
In order to improve the capital structure, the Group may
raise long term debts, adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders and issue new
shares.

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk because
investments held by the Group are classified on the
consolidated balance sheet as available-for-sale financial
assets and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

As at December 31, 2013, if there had been a 5% change in
the fair value of available-for-sale financial asset and financial
asset at fair value through profit or loss with all other valuables
held constant, the Group’s equity would have increased/
decreased by HK$0.7 million (2012: HK$1.2 million) and net
profit would have increased/decreased by HK$1.4 million
(2012: HK$1.4 million).
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are discussed below.

(i) Assessment of impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated
in Note 2(k). The recoverable amounts of CGUs have been
determined based on value-in-use calculations or its fair
value less cost to sell, whichever is higher, and both bases
require the Group to estimate the future cash flows expected
to arise from the CGUs and a suitable discount rate in order
to calculate the present value. Where the actual future cash
flows are less than expected, an impairment loss may arise
(Note 17).

If the estimated terminal growth rate had been 1% lower
than the management’s estimate, the goodwill would not be
impaired.

(ii) Income tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous
jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required in determining
the worldwide provision for income taxes. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. The Group recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax
audit issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax
provisions in the period in which such determination is made.
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Assessment of impairment of non-current
financial assets

The Group conducts impairment reviews of non-current
assets that are subject to depreciation and amortization
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Management
assesses the recoverable amount of each non-current
asset based on its value in use or on its net selling price (by
reference to market prices), depending upon the anticipated
future plans for the assets. These calculations require the use
of judgments and estimates.

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-
line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
The Group reviews the estimated useful lives of the assets
regularly in order to determine the amount of depreciation
to be recorded during any reporting period. The useful lives
are based on the Group’s historical experience with similar
assets. The depreciation for future periods is adjusted if there
are material changes from previous estimates.

Net realizable value of inventories

Net realizable value of inventories is the estimated selling
prices in the ordinary course of business less estimated
selling expenses. These estimates are based on the current
market condition and the historical experience of selling
products of similar nature. It could change significantly
as a result of changes in economic conditions in places
where the Group operates and changes in customer taste
and competitor actions in response to changes in market
conditions. Management reassesses these estimates at each
balance sheet date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

LE S

AEERETBEERREMBHLBEAEL
REMBENBETHLEDH -

REBFEOMEEL STERDENE 2
¥kt s ANHEETBINNBEEm XS -
g%iﬁ&%%ﬁﬁﬁﬂ&@&ﬁﬁ@ZﬁHﬁX
HEEERDEI I ETE - REME 2B
5?%& O MBEEREHRERFRES
ERNMBEEER BBREE R KE
u“uﬁfi%“ X% -RBEREZEBL TER
DD FBAN D A Giordano & Giordano Junior
Giordano Ladies ~ BSXK H fth 7 &3] -

7 &bt %'Hti’%x"*ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂyzﬂﬂfﬁﬂrrﬁiéﬁ
BR - DR - EEHKREES QR SR RS

NENGER o WIAMLAERH EER - AEBZZER
REER  UWEERDEMFEDEBRE -

RREEIHE N AEBEZHERRLE
M Z DT

2013F12A431H
December 31, 2013

OPERATING SEGMENTS

The Group determines its operating segments based on the
reports reviewed by the chief operating decision-makers who
make strategic decisions.

There are two major business segments, namely Retail and
Distribution and Wholesale sales to overseas franchisees. The
chief operating decision-makers assess the business of the Retail
and Distribution segment from both a geographic location and
a brand perspective. From geographic perspective, the Retalil
and Distribution segment comprises retail and franchise sales in
Mainland China and Middle East, retail sales in Hong Kong and
Taiwan and Rest of Asia Pacific. From a brand perspective, the
Retail and Distribution segment is sub-divided into Giordano &
Giordano Junior, Giordano Ladies, BSX and Others.

Segment profit represents the profit earned by each segment
before finance cost, tax and share of profit of jointly controlled
companies and associates. This is the measurement basis
reported to the chief operating decision-makers for the purpose of
resource allocation and assessment of segment performance.

An analysis of the Group’s reportable segment sales and operating
profit is as follows:

2013 2012

BERR 2R

$#E%E  Operating #E®  Operating

(WEEZTAEN) (In HK$ millions) Sales profit Sales profit

AR Mainland China 1,727 112 1,898 156

FERRE Hong Kong and Taiwan 1,725 218 1,756 269

STAEMME Rest of Asia Pacific 1,460 259 1,427 301

hRE Middle East 632 124 108 29

TERDHAT Total Retail and Distribution 5,544 713 5,189 755

PREARHE TEIMERD Wholesale sales to overseas

franchisees 304 44 484 60

PHHEMT LR Segment sales/operating profit 5,848 757 5,673 815

B Corporate function 71 188

RERH Manufacturing business - 2

REER Finance expense @) @
JEf £ EEH D AR Share of profit of jointly controlled

companies 17 7

EhBEAREN Share of profit of associates 2 29

BRBAR R Profit before taxation 903 1,109
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2013F12A31H
December 31, 2013

5. @E 78 (&)
NRIEED 2 TERIHZE—SHIMT

OPERATING SEGMENTS (continued)

Further analysis of the Retail and Distribution business by brand is
as follows:

2013 2012

BEHH SR

#EHE  Operating HEE  Operating

(HEEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) Sales profit Sales profit
mig By brand:

Giordano & Giordano Junior Giordano & Giordano Junior 4,877 629 4,520 665

Giordano Ladlies Giordano Ladlies 374 51 370 63

BSX BSX 220 24 245 18

Eft Others 73 9 54 9

TERDHAT Total Retail and Distribution 5,544 713 5,189 755

RABIERERLE  ERBBHINER ZIKA
B13.4618 %8 T (20124 1 14.97(88 ) » &
RAPBEREHIINEE ZRABI7T27TE B T
(20124F : 19.098 B 7T) + MR E At H K ¥ oh
BEZWAE27. 7588 T (20124 : 22,6718
BIT) ©

DEZ B Z W A11.2(8 8 T (20124 : 6.65(%
BIL)ETEOHE -

FEAKENEREHEEZR A4,1008 5 T
(20124 : 4,5008 %) * A KA E /3,900
&80 (20124F : 3,8008 7 7T0) * n KE it
[% 43,3008 7% 7T (20124 : 2,7008 %8 7T) -
R i@ A2,4008 7 JT (20124F : 3008
o) e

B A BE R TE B 52,4008 7 7T (20124 -
34008 L) r BB KA B3,5008 8 T
(20124 14,7008 8 L) r TR HEMBE A
6,3008 /8 7t (20124 : 55008 B L) * F &
8% A1,1008 7 7T (20124 : 30088 7T) °

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

The entity is domiciled in Hong Kong. The revenue from external
customers in Hong Kong is HK$1,346 million (2012: HK$1,497
million), Mainland China is HK$1,727 million (2012: HK$1,909
million) and the total of revenue from external customers from
other countries is HK$2,775 million (2012: HK$2,267 million).

Inter-segment sales of HK$1,120 million (2012: HK$665 million)
has been eliminated upon consolidation.

Depreciation and amortization charged in Mainland China was
HK$41 million (2012: HK$45 million), Hong Kong and Taiwan was
HK$39 million (2012: HK$38 million), Rest of Asia Pacific was
HK$33 million (2012: HK$27 million) and Middle East was HK$24
million (2012: HK$3 million).

Income tax expense charged in Mainland China was HK$24 million
(2012: HK$34 million), Hong Kong and Taiwan was HK$35 million
(2012: HK$47 million), Rest of Asia Pacific was HK$63 million
(2012: HK$55 million) and Middle East was HK$11 million (2012:
HK$3 million).
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LE S (&)

REBTERSRIANEEREEE 2 I
ME)E E BT B2.34188 T (20124 : 2.25
BAT) - MR A B KEEA1.6418% T (2012
F161EBL) MAREINERZZEIER
E) & EEEE A13.648 8 T (20124 : 13.35(8
BIL) ©

2013F12A431H
December 31, 2013

OPERATING SEGMENTS (continued)

The total of non-current assets other than financial instruments
and deferred tax assets located in Hong Kong is HK$234 million
(2012: HK$225 million), located in Mainland China is HK$164
million (2012: HK$161 million) and the total of these non-current
assets located in other countries is HK$1,364 million (2012:
HK$1,335 million).

BRI E D IE D REBZHOLEEZD An analysis of the Group’s assets by geographical location is as
o follows:
STEHEE
Segment assets
2013 2012
(&%)
(A BEETHBENMN) (In HK$ millions) (Restated)
R K R Mainland China 1,073 1,079
BEAELAE Hong Kong and Taiwan 1,283 1,302
TR H Ath i [@ Rest of Asia Pacific 587 636
R i @ Middle East 891 948
DEEE Segment assets 3,834 3,965
HEHEHIA R Interest in jointly controlled
companies 539 532
—HE AR Interest in an associate 5 5
AHEZEMEE Available-for-sale financial assets 14 24
REREEA A EREZEMEE Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 28 28
EIEFIBEE Deferred tax assets 49 48
BEMR Total assets 4,469 4,602
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2013F12A31H
December 31, 2013

6. HtWg A RE M -

A

6.

OTHER INCOME AND OTHER GAINS, NET

(KB EETHAENMN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
s N Rental income 12 13
5 EFRE A Royalty income 36 31
B 5 UK & F 5 Net exchange gain 22 27
FEMA Interest income 24 24
& B4k A Dividend income 7 6
HEME HERREZFER Net loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment (2) -
DIEEWEHRBARRLAARBEENTE Gain on remeasurement
REFE 2w W (B73235) of previously held interest upon
step acquisition of subsidiaries
(Note 35) - 100
HERGEXEB WA = (W) Pre-tax gain on disposal of
manufacturing business (Note) - 57
HE—AHEvEREERS (Hi721) Gain on disposal of an available-
for-sale financial asset (Note 21) - 14
H A A/ M = Other income/gains 14 22
113 294
it - Note:

R2012F5H31H, A EE L ERTH TR REREHR
T B 15 BB 25 7 B 5, 7008 78 T ] B 14 1 252,900%
BT (B17#34) -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

On May 31, 2012, the Group disposed its manufacturing business together with
its manufacturing complex in Dongguan, the PRC and recorded a pre-tax gain on

disposal of HK$57 million and a post-tax gain of HK$29 million (Note 34).

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 #

E



B HmRMEE (&)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2013F12A431H
December 31, 2013

£ #5535 | 7. OPERATING PROFIT
£8
Group
(U EEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
REBRNEMBRTIEE: The operating profit is stated
after charging:
HELH Amortization of
TEAT FRIE 8 leasehold land prepayments 9 9
Z BN BN & Auditors’ remuneration 6 8
ME - BERZEE Depreciation of property, plant
and equipment 128 105
WEMERE Depreciation of investment property = 1
ITHEEFIEEHERR Operating lease rentals in respect
of land and buildings
- HEAeI T — Minimum lease payments
-BYERER - office and warehouse 19 17
—REAETH-EH — Minimum lease payments — shop 905 791
-~ AMELER - Contingent rent 299 317
REFELEER Provision/(reversal) for obsolete
FE 2 HMiE (E#8) stock and stock written off 1 (15)
B I A (H159) Staff costs (Note 9) 942 830
AmEEH 8. FINANCE EXPENSE
58
Group
(U EEETRERL) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
WITEFFE Interest on bank loans,
TERNIHZRITER wholly repayable within 5 years 4 2
8 T KA 9. STAFF COSTS
58
Group
(U EEETRERL) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
erIE Salaries and wages
(BEEENS) (including directors’ emoluments) 855 736
BREER Share option expense 8 8
BARE-REMNEE Pension cost — defined contribution
plans 79 86
942 830

AEERN AEELBERAREERNZHK
(20124 + &) BURBK 1 5RKF - R2013F &
201212 A318 " )R B A IR F(E A 2 Kie
SHELHE K -
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During the year, no unvested benefits were utilized by the Group
to reduce the level of contributions (2012: Nil). As at December 31,
2013 and 2012, no unvested benefits were available to be utilized
in the future years.
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2013F12A31H
December 31, 2013

10.EENEREEAEME 10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS
(a) EEM 2 (a) Directors’ emoluments
EXEHE
73K
Employer’s
ARE  HitEM contribution
we ¥¢ ta Share Other to pension Rt
ESHAF Name of Directors Fees Salaries Bonuses  options benefits* schemes Total

HK8'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

2013

L LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter * - 3,164 21,263 - 1,884 15 26,326

Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI"  Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI' - 1,312 4,357 1,198 48 61 6,976

BH%Re MAH Chuck On, Bernard? - 519 555 - 205 4 1,283

BER CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian 200 - - - - - 200

[3ed= CHAN Sai Cheong 200 - - - - - 200

2B Barry John BUTTIFANT* 400 - - - - - 400

BEE KWONG Ki Chi* 350 - - - - - 350

R LEE Peng Fei, Allen*® 175 - - - - - 175

Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH* Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH* 175 - - - - - 175

RE LEUNG Kwok* 370 - - - - - 370
1,870 4,995 26,175 1,198 2,137 80 36,455

2012

L LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter * - 3039 23153 - 1,563 14 27,769

E1%? MAH Chuck On, Bernard? - 2,132 827 - 253 14 3,226

BER" CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian" 133 - - - - - 133

=i CHAN Sai Cheong’ 133 - - - - - 133

/A Barry John BUTTIFANT* 350 - - - - - 350

BAL KWONG Ki Chi* 350 - - - - - 350

FRER- LEE Peng Fei, Allen*® 350 - - - - - 350

2E LEUNG Kwok* 275 - - - - - 275
1,591 5,171 23,980 - 1,816 28 32,586

" FRRITEABEEH + Chairman and Chief Executive

* BUFHITEE . Independent non-executive directors

" HPITEE " Non-executive directors

# H iz B FEIREB R FERHEZEL # Other benefits include insurance premium, housing and tax allowances

! R2013F2H1HZTEE 7 Appointed as a director on February 1, 2013

2 R2013F281HEITEE 2 Retired as a director on February 1, 2013

s R2013F6H14HRIFEF E Retired as a director on June 14, 2013

i R2013F6H28AZTEE 4 Appointed as a director on June 28, 2013

144 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

10.EEREREBEAEME (F)

(a) EEM= (&)
REAFERN MARREEINZHE

2013F12A431H
December 31, 2013

10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(a)

Directors’ emoluments (continued)

The aggregate amount of emoluments payable to directors of

WEEIAN the Company during the year is as follows:
(KB EETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
we Fees 2 2
Hif 2 - Other emoluments:
EX%e BERM ERE. Basic salaries, housing
Hi e REY allowances, share options,
other allowances and
benefits in kind 8 7
AN Bonuses 26 24
36 33

(b) ENESFHE
RAFERN AEEBRAU TR HEE
B RN (20124 - 2f1) B F - H B
EZHBERLEXHEE - FH T3
(2012F Q) e FBREMSRE
LU

(N EEETRENL)

(b)

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include 2 (2012: 2) directors whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above.
The emoluments payable to the remaining 3 (2012: 3)
individuals during the year are as follows:

(In HK$ millions) 2013 2012

EXHE  FERY - BRE-

Basic salaries, housing allowances,

Hi 2B REYM R = share options, other allowances
and benefits in kind 7 7
T4 Bonuses 4 7
11 14

BRTIEEFERERMSAERNRENT

The emoluments of the remaining highest paid individuals fell
within the following bands:

B¢ 45 AH

Emolument bands Number of individuals
2013 2012

BB

HK$

3,000,001 - 4,000,000 2 -

4,000,001 - 5,000,000
5,000,001 - 6,000,000
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2013F12A31H
December 31, 2013

11. 18 11. TAXATION
AHFBERAZHRBESZHA The charge for taxation in the consolidated income statement
represents:
£H
Group
(UBEEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
Fri8%im Income tax
REFEMEHEA Current income tax
—BENEH - Hong Kong profits tax 28 31
— BB - Outside Hong Kong 118 135
—MBA R R —ERZEHRE — Withholding tax on distribution
Z A D AR IE from subsidiaries and a jointly
controlled company 36 32
EERIE Deferred tax
BRREEUHZE 2ITERER Relating to the origination and reversal
of temporary differences (2) 5
BT BREERE CHR) /TR (Over)/under provision in prior years
—BENED - Hong Kong profits tax (5) 9
— BB - Outside Hong Kong (2 9
BIE X M Taxation charge 173 221
146 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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2013F12A431H
December 31, 2013

11. 518 (48) 11. TAXATION (continued)
RNEEZHIEL HEAN R ARBLR XMt Reconciliation of the Group’s profit before taxation at the tax rate
EoBRMAENBEBE BEEmT of Hong Kong to the taxation charge is as follows:
£H
Group
(UBFEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
BREATS A (T RERE BTG AT Profit before taxation (before share of
REtERNARF) profit of jointly controlled companies
and associates) 824 1,008
%71 %16.5% (20124F : 16.5%) ;1 & Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5%
(2012: 16.5%) 136 166
HMBRTARE s ZE Effect of different tax rates
in other countries 13 25
AR 2 X Expenses not deductible for
tax purpose 12 6
%EE RZELEHIEEE Deferred tax assets not recognized 19 12
BARNZ WA Income not subject to tax (36) (37)
ﬁﬁﬁ FRIRBHER A Utilization of previously
unrecognized tax losses (1) 5)
BRERMABHERCHA Recognition of previously
unrecognized tax losses - (7)
MNEBIE Withholding tax 37 43
BEFEEEIR Under provision in prior years ) 18
BB Taxation charge 173 221
KRB NEBEBNB QAR 2 HIEEEERIE The provision for taxation of the Company and its Hong Kong
AREENREABDNNIEE T B 2B ER subsidiaries is calculated by applying the current rate of taxation of
S MR E16.5% (20124 : 16.5% ) 51 & - 16.5% (2012: 16.5%) to the estimated assessable profits earned in
or derived from Hong Kong during the year.
HMREBUIINKE S 2B AT ZMNER 1B Taxation on the profits of other subsidiaries operating outside
ERBEARS A EERE 2 HEMGTH - Hong Kong is calculated at the rates applicable in the respective

jurisdictions.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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2013F12A31H
December 31, 2013

12.

13.

% R FE {5 % F

BWREEEB ZAH#EF £6.638 T
(20124 : 826188 L) * BIEEAR A
WMERAND T A ZBREELE T 45618 E T
(20124 : 7.691887T) °

BREF
EREARARBERFNDEAFTFERRENS
BEET6.6318/4 7T (2012 : 8.261B BT ) 5T &

EREARBFNIZAEENEEHTRHD Z
H0HE 15 B% 881,556,788,8528% (20124 -
1,534,640,3150%) 51 & o

BR#EEANNIZREE2013FEAE 1T
B 15 2 hn#E 7 19 % #01,556,788,852% (2012
% 1 1,584,640,3150%) 1l _EBREARIEAR A A5
RIEFTEIRE 2B ARITEERESRDITH
MmE T 2 M%) 2 INAE T35 Bk 118,834,471 %
(20124 : 19,943,0390% ) 1 & o

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

12.

13.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The Group’s consolidated profit attributable to shareholders of
the Company of HK$663 million (2012: HK$826 million) includes
a profit of HK$456 million (2012: HK$769 million) which has been
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are based
on the consolidated profit attributable to shareholders for the year
of HK$663 million (2012: HK$826 million).

The basic earnings per share is based on the weighted average
of 1,5656,788,852 shares (2012: 1,534,640,315 shares) in issue
during the year.

The diluted earnings per share is based on 1,556,788,852 shares
(2012: 1,534,640,315 shares) which is the weighted average
number of shares in issue during the year plus the weighted
average of 18,834,471 shares (2012: 19,943,039 shares) deemed
to be issued if all outstanding share options granted under the
share option scheme of the Company had been exercised.
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2013F12A431H
December 31, 2013

14. R 2 14. DIVIDENDS
(a) XFEREWMT : (a) Dividends attributable to the year:
(U BEFTHBENN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
EEMAEREZFHRE Interim dividend declared and
FR%16.08 1 paid of 16.0 HK cents
(20124 : B 15.0810L) (2012: 15.0 HK cents) per share 250 231
250 231

REEBREZ I RBKE
FRE24.07 1
(2012%F : B1%25.07%8 1)

Final dividend proposed
after the balance sheet date
of 24.0 HK cents (2012:

25.0 HK cents) per share 376 386
376 386
626 617

R2014F2A27TERIT v EEE€ 23
EEEBRERBRE ﬁaﬁxm.oﬁ%fm
WERKEEEEEHTEBREE -
BEBREZEBNHENREZREAZE
BITRMEE T E

b) BRE—FE IREXFERE
BEXNHRE :

(N EEETRENL)

(b)

At the board meeting held on February 27, 2014, the
directors proposed final dividend of 24.0 HK cents per share.
The proposed dividend has not been recognized as a liability
at the balance sheet date. The amount of proposed dividend
was based on the shares in issue as at the proposed date.

Dividends attributable to the previous year,
approved and paid during the year:

(In HK$ millions) 2013 2012

B RIRE2012F KR E
FR25.078
(20114 : B %23.0/%1L)

2012 final dividend approved and
paid of 25.0 HK cents
(2011: 23.0 HK cents) per share 390 354

BEXfEE %%ETJ%EA BEXfMHEZE
BITRMEBAE
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The amount of dividends paid was based on the number of
shares outstanding as at the dividend payment date.
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2013F12H31H

December 31, 2013

15. M55 - BB RKRE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

&= Group
HENE
%5 BAR
KAER BAERE
2t Leasehold
REF BER improvements,
Freehold s furniture "E
land & BT Plant & & office Motor &t
(NBEETEEN) (In HK$ millions) buildings Buildings  equipment  equipment vehicles Total
K& Cost
M2013E1A18 At January 1, 2013 61 25 60 983 26 1,155
BhEZEE Translation difference ) - (5) (22 (1) (31)
hE Additions - - - 152 4 156
LE Disposals - - - (70) ) (76)
M2013%F12A31H At December 31, 2013 58 25 55 1,043 28 1,204
ZENE Accumulated depreciation
12013E1A18 At January 1, 2013 13 7 51 800 17 888
BEEE Translation difference - - - (22 - (22)
TEERE Charge for the year - - 1 124 3 128
LE Disposals - - - (69) (5) (74)
M2013%F12A31H At December 31, 2013 13 7 52 833 15 920
1#2013%12431A Net book value at
ZRERE December 31, 2013 45 18 3 210 8 284

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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=

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F #



15. 9% - R R&RE (&)

% wmaxmEE (E)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2013%F12H31H

December 31, 2013
15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

& Group
2 EBAR
KAERE BN
ZLit Leasehold
REF BER  improvements,
Freehold s furniture "E
land & gF Plant & & office Motor =
(HEEETBEN) (In HK$ millions) buildings Buildings equipment equipment vehicles Total
K& Cost
M2012E1A18 At January 1, 2012 55 25 68 851 24 1,023
BhEZEE Translation difference 1 - - 8 - 9
RE Additions - - 8 98 2 108
HE Disposals - - - (69) (3) (72)
e B AR (H7235) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 35) 5 - - 134 5 144
HEREXBMBEAT Disposal of manufacturing
(Hii#34) subsidiaries (Note 34) - - (16) (39) 2 (57)
20124124317 At December 31, 2012 61 2% 60 983 26 1,155
2BNE Accumulated depreciation
2012E1A18 At January 1, 2012 12 6 63 696 17 794
BEZE Translation difference - - - 8 - 8
TEERE Charge for the year 1 1 1 100 2 105
HeE Disposals - - - (69) (3) (72)
WERB AR (H2s5) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 35) - - - 93 3 96
HERELEMERT Disposal of manufacturing
(H5t34) subsidiaries (Note 34) - - (13) 28) ) 43)
72012F12A31H At December 31, 2012 13 7 51 800 17 888
#2012512A31A Net book value at
ZRERE December 31, 2012 48 18 9 183 9 267
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2013F12A31H
December 31, 2013

15. )% - EERHRE (E) 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
&= Group
() KAZEEZ THREFMREERIE - (a) The freehold land and buildings are situated in Taiwan and
Indonesia.
b) BFZEEFESWWOT : (b) The analysis of the net book value of buildings is as follows:
3] A
Group Company
(HEERTHEN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012 2013 2012
EEARE In Hong Kong, held on
—10FE50F /A - leases of between
10 and 50 years 16 16 8 8
EREENIMEE Qutside Hong Kong, held on
—10F E50F /A - leases of between
10 and 50 years 1 1 - -
~%R50ER 4 - leases of over 50 years 1 1 - -
2 2 - -
M2A318 At December 31 18 18 8 8
152 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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2013F12A431H
December 31, 2013

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

NS Company
HEWE
£ GRR
BOERE
Leasehold
improvements,
BF  furniture & office A&t
(UEEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) Buildings equipment Total
BAE Cost
20131 B1H R At January 1, 2013 and
2013%F12431H December 31, 2013 1 2 13
2BRITE Accumulated
depreciation
R2013F1A18 At January 1, 2013 3 2 5
TEEHE Charge for the year - - =
2013F12A31H At December 31, 2013 3 2 5
#2013%12A31A Net book value at
ZEEEE December 31, 2013 8 - 8
HEME
R AR
Leasehold
improvements,
BT furniture & office At
(W B & #E T AEN) (In HK$ millions) Buildings equipment Total
BAE Cost
R2012F1A1B R At January 1, 2012 and
201212 A31H December 31, 2012 11 2 13
ZEME Accumulated
depreciation
201241 A1H At January 1, 2012 3 2 5
KEEHE Charge for the year - - -
®2012412 4318 At December 31, 2012 3 2 5
R2012E12831H Net book value at
ZEREFE December 31, 2012 8 - 8
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2013F12A31H
December 31, 2013

16. IR E Y 16. INVESTMENT PROPERTY
REEFE—WEERRAKME - The Group had a property which was held for long-term rental
yields.
£8
Group

(U B#EBETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
RAE Cost
M1 A1R At January 1 - 101
HEREER Disposal of manufacturing

M8~ R (K 5#34) subsidiaries (Note 34) - (101)
Mm12H31H At December 31 - -
RENE Accumulated depreciation
M1 H18 At January 1 - 27
KEFHE Charge for the year - 1
RS ) Disposal of manufacturing

b8 A7) (K7 5#34) subsidiaries (Note 34) - (28)
Mm12H31H At December 31 - -
M12A31B 2 REFE Net book value at December 31 = -
EEHAERPEREZIREMEHE20124F In the consolidated income statement, rental income relating to
12A31BFEEZHES WA BI100EETT © investment property of HK$1 million for the year ended December

31, 2012 was included.

154 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2013F12A431H
December 31, 2013

17. 58 17. GOODWILL
58
Group

(U EEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
W1B1H At January 1 536 5
MEETE Translation difference (1) -
5 B ER LB B /B 2 ) Step acquisitions of subsidiaries

(Ht7#35) (Note 35) - 531
A12A31H At December 31 535 536

BECREBEXSMEMHREBOHBIEE
AEEZEERNREELSEM(TCGU]) - &
BRRESBONMT

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash generating units (“CGU”)
identified according to the location of operation and business
segment. The goodwill analysed by operating segment is as
follows:

(U BEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
ZE N D H Retail and Distribution
— D REMHE — Rest of Asia Pacific 5 5
— R E - Middle East 530 531
535 536
EESNERER: N Impairment test for goodwill

CGUZ AR Bl B YR EMEE AFTHE -
ZERTEEAE BB E ZSFMBTAE N
HEBAIRGRE c BEREERBBATHRER
RESMERRBHREERE - RFHE
HRXREFE% - sFHEARZASRE » B
EREEERNERIIMEERR G S FI5
RE3%MEE - AER RN F12.4%T5F Al
MERERBRBEBRESBIBFERR

BEERET20134F K2012F12A318 (7 &
SR

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F #

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on value-
in-use calculations. These calculations use pre-tax cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by management
covering a five-year period. Management determines the financial
budgets of Middle East based on past performance and its
expectations of market development. The annual sales growth rate
is expected to be 5%. Cash flows beyond the five-year period are
extrapolated using the estimated growth rate of 3% per annum
after considering both internal and external factors. The discount
rate used of 12.4% is pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to
the segment.

The directors are of the opinion that there was no impairment of
goodwill as at December 31, 2013 and 2012.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2013F12A31H
December 31, 2013

18. i D Bl fEH 18. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES
(a) B AT (a) Interest in subsidiaries
D
Company
(U EEEBETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
JEEMIRE (KAE) Unlisted investment (at cost) 817 817
JE LB B A R SRR Amounts due from subsidiaries

EEE Current portion 699 871
REIE D Long-term portion 239 248
938 1,119

FE B B A R FUIE Amounts due to subsidiaries
— 52 5 - current 26 9

(b)

FTEMBARETRABERFR R
B oo B EUR B B A B R IEB.99E B It
(2012F : 8. 7T1EB L) BEE—FAK
B EHMREBEDEAMEE KBRS
E—FRIKE -

TEMNB AR ZFB KRB HREK
By aE40

ERFEFIMES

RNEE 2 FIEREZRBLER/.53E
ot HEHPT. Giordano Indonesia
(I'Indonesia l) 16118 jT * Giordano
Fashions (L.L.C.) ([ UAEJ) 152,200& %
JT ' M Textile and Ready Garments Co.
Ltd. ([ Saudi]) /53,1008 & T - HEt A
A2 IFIERERTERX -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

(b)

The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured and non-
interest bearing. Except for the amounts due from
subsidiaries of HK$699 million (2012: HK$871 million) are
recoverable within one year, the remaining balances are of
equity in nature and are not expected to be repayable within
one year.

Details of principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 40 to the
financial statements.

Material non-controlling interest

The total non-controlling interest for the period is HK$153
million, of which HK$100 million is for PT. Giordano Indonesia
(“Indonesia”), HK$22 million is for Giordano Fashions (L.L.C.)
(“UAE”) and HK$31 million is for Textile and Ready Garments
Co. Ltd. (“Saudi”). The non-controlling interest in respect of
the rest of the companies are not material.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2013F12A431H
December 31, 2013

18. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(b) Material non-controlling interest (continued)

18. fff B8 1 B #E = (4R)
(b) = RIEH2 4 R ()
BEEAFEZREZZHEAR
B ERE
TXHFE A SRR (AR
TEREALE) ZWEARZMBA R
T BMERRERR S - RHES6-

Summarised financial information on subsidiaries
with material non-controlling interests

Set out below are the summarised financial information for
each subsidiary that has non-controlling interests that are
material to the Group. See Note 36 for transactions with non-
controlling interests.

EEEEREE Summarised balance sheet
210z MAuABAERE i B HL{A
Indonesia UAE Saudi
(UEEETAELN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
e Current
BE Assets 160 185 105 225 125 122
B Liabilities (47) 41) (29)  (173) (39) (66)
MY FEERT Total current net assets 113 144 76 52 86 56
ELink)| Non-current
BE Assets 54 49 29 24 40 31
B8fE Liabilities - - - _ _ _
IRBFEERE Total non-current net assets 54 49 29 24 40 31
FEE Net assets 167 193 105 76 126 87
F MR &2 Summarised income statement
g MAfABSERE i PR
Indonesia UAE Saudi

(UEEFTABEN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
WA Revenue 435 380 251 65 335 53
BR %% A Profit before income tax 115 115 34 10 53 75
EHER Income tax expense (31) (28) - - (10) 4)
BRIE1E & A Post-tax profit 84 87 34 10 43 71
HiiRalia Other comprehensive income (43) 8) - - - -
Bixa ks Total comprehensive income M 79 34 10 43 71
IR RRE Total comprehensive income allocated to

Non-Controlling Interests 21 40 7 2 11 4
G EZERRE Dividends paid to Non-Controlling Interests 35 15 - - = -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2013F12A31H
December 31, 2013

18. ff /8 2 Rl R = (48)
(b) BRI MRS ()

BREEAFEREZZHELF

18. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(b) Material non-controlling interest (continued)

Summarised financial information on subsidiaries

ZHBEERBE (8) with material non-controlling interests (continued)
ReRBERME Summarised cash flows
0E MAHEEERE i P AL
Indonesia UAE Saudi

(UEEETRENL) (In HKS millions) 2013 2012 2018 2012 2013 2012
REEB/RERATE Net cash inflow from operating activities 62 64 76 140 50 92
REZB R R FE Net cash outflow from investing activities (21) (13) (13) (10) (24) (17)
BEXB RERLTE Net cash outflow from financing activities (60) 29 (111) (84) (32 29)
ReRRALEE2RD) M (Decrease)/increase in cash and

cash equivalents (19) 22 (48) 46 (6) 46
MABZRE kRS EEET Cash and cash equivalents at January 1 84 66 98 52 59 15
WEEXEH 2 Effect of foreign exchange rate changes (17 ) - - = -
W2A31B 2B & RREEELEF  Cashand cash equivalents at December 31 48 84 50 93 53 61

FRER SR EE QT ZEHHATN

The information above is the amount before inter-company

B o eliminations.
HF 4D B RS 19. INTEREST IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED
COMPANIES
FELEmARZHIAGT ZERMT Particulars of the unlisted jointly controlled companies are as
follows:
BRETR2HHEIRA
HEZHARERE RIRBE HEME R
Name of Place of HERGEALE Issued and fully
jointly controlled incorporation Percentage of paid share capital FEER
company and operation equity holding or registered capital Principal activities
2013 2012
Giordano Corporation ~ A& REE 48.5 485 1,030,000/ BETERE
Limited* Republic of Korea SR ES,00082 5 B 2 L@k REHAm
1,030,000 common stock of Retail of apparel and
WONS5,000 each accessories
SROCEERAAN B 49.0 49.0  200,0008% REBEMHES
Cheong Yiu Hong Kong BRAEEIAT SRR Trading of packagmg
Enterprises Limited* 200,000 ordinary shares of products

© R RFEE A A

158 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

HK$1 each

* jointly controlled companies held indirectly
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

19. HEZEH 2 Tz (F)

INTAELETHERESARZEE - BfF - ¥
18 A

19.

2013F12A431H
December 31, 2013

INTEREST IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED
COMPANIES (continued)

Assets, liabilities, results and commitments of the unlisted jointly
controlled companies are as follows:

£H5
Group
(KB EETTRENN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
MBEE Current assets 1,177 1,159
neaE Current liabilities (136) (128)
ERBEE Non-current assets 87 78
EREAE Non-current liabilities (16) (12)
BESFE Net assets 1,112 1,097
I & Revenue 1,769 1,685
=] Expense (1,565) (1,482)
B 756 Bl A Profit before taxation 204 203
HE Taxation (45) (43)
B 4 18 S ) Profit after taxation 159 160
BEMRE 2 RE Operating lease commitments 443 338

AEBERBAEZAREHN QR ZERmYRE
WRAERSREBEREAESE - MxFARE
BRBAARGTEEALABBREARRKIE -

There are no material contingent liabilities and capital
commitments relating to the Group’s interest in the jointly
controlled companies, and the jointly controlled companies have
no contingent liabilities and capital commitments themselves.

20.BtE AR R 20. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES
&5
Group
(X BEETRENL) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
FELEMAR G (K AE) Unlisted shares (at cost) = -
FFr A s 58 12 g ) Share of post-acquisition profits 5 5
FriG W BE 14 R Share of post-acquisition reserves = -

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F #
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B %R (E)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2013F12A31H
December 31, 2013

20. Bt nAER (F)

AEEFBZF LB E QBRI T:

20. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

The Group’s interest in its unlisted associates are as follows:

%m
Group
(KB EETRBENN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
BE Assets 7 7
af& Liabilities (2) ©2)
G & EFE Share of net assets 5 5
Wz Revenue 12 117
=] Expense (10) (88)
B %4 A1 ) Profit before taxation 2 29
el Taxation = -
FE A BR 75 15 08 Share of profit after taxation 2 29
. IHECESREE . AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

AhEZEMmEERNAERKIEREREA
([RFEIRER]) 6.46% 2 #E25 (2012 646%)

Available-for-sale financial assets represented 6.46% interests in
Speedy Global Holdings Limited (“Speedy”) (2012: 6.46%).

£=
Group

(A BFEE TREN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012

W1 A1R At January 1 24 19

hE Additions - 19

& Disposals - (19)
BARBEzEHEA Fair value change transfer to
AHEvemEERE available-for-sale financial

assets reserve (10) 5

»12A31AH At December 31 14 24

R2012F 58 + A& B B & & ®Higrowth
Ventures Limited 9. 9%2%@ PR ECGRFEIR
k6. 46%2T/Eﬁﬁ o B MR 4001%%%25"4 =

15 B 15 H&ﬁ°#2013$1ﬂ155 A IRER
NEBBARXSAER AR LT -
MR2013F12A31H Al HEZ & MEEIER
AR BR6.46% 2 o o X B E = B LA
B AFERIE B REEER - EAEER
FEHEFHZ— -

M2013F12A31H ' A E 2 eMEEZ R
AERBEESHARSHARAT ZIRE

BE "BRARF—R

o

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

In May 2012, the Group disposed its 9.9% interest in Higrowth
Ventures Limited in exchange for 6.46% of Speedy. A disposal
gain of HK$14 million has been recognized. Speedy was listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on January 15, 2013.

As at December 31, 2013, available-for-sale financial assets
represented 6.46% interest in Speedy and is denominated in Hong
Kong dollars. Speedy engaged in garment manufacturing business
and is one of the key suppliers of the Group.

As at December 31, 2013, the fair value of the available-for-sale
financial asset is determined using its quoted price on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited which is categorised as Level 1.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. NERREANEREZEMEE

MR2008F6A27H * ARRIFIVEEWZELE
Placita Holdings Limited ([Placita]) 21.0%%#
o IRIBEZ W - 8T 26,055,4400% & @ AR
REAEBIFEH T30.0%E T2 BAWE
¥ 8 /56,055,4408% Placitaz 18 45 i% ([ 18 5
BR1) e toh BRI BE T ARFELR 2R
SHHAME -

ZEEREREHARENBRRNAAR
e - ARBEESREFRMEE ERE
ZEBFFRAFEXBEIREMNMA -

(=]
%

M2013F12A3 B Z B AR R E@EE 2
At E1E £2,800% /4 7T (20124 : 2,8008
BIL) MREGEREAABEREZSBHEE
ZARhBEEBHe R BRLEHEAEEMEA
(FizE6) °

ZARERERANEREZEMEEANE
ERERBZBENEERTABEMS L
BENEH (TABEREA) - RIEHKFRS 7
MARENRREABIBERE=MR -

2013F12A431H
December 31, 2013

22. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

PROFIT OR LOSS

On June 27, 2008, the Company entered into a sale and purchase
agreement to dispose of its 21.0% interest in Placita Holdings
Limited (“Placita”). As part of the agreement, the remaining
6,055,440 Ordinary Shares representing the Group’s remaining
30.0% of the total issued share capital of Placita held by the
Company were redesignated into 6,055,440 preference shares of
Placita (the “Preference Shares”). Furthermore, the Purchaser also
granted to the Company a put option on the Preference Shares.

The Preference Shares and the related options are measured at
fair value through profit or loss. The fair value has been and will be
re-assessed by a professional valuation firm at year end and the
end of each subsequent period.

The fair value of the Preference Shares and the related options is
HK$28 million as at December 31, 2013 (2012: HK$28 million).
Changes in the fair values of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are recorded in other income in the income statement
(Note 6).

The fair value of the financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss is determined using inputs that are not based on observable
market data (unobservable inputs), which is categorised as level 3
under the fair value hierarchy pursuant to HKFRS 7.

SEERAQAT
Group and Company
(KB EETRENN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
W1 A18 At January 1 28 28
RANERZ R R E 20 Increase in fair value to income
statement - -
®12A831H At December 31 28 28

ZRBRREANERESREELAAE
B NRHEERER T ERRMMGE"
YREMBAREREBXFEHEEAIAE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F #

The fair vale of the financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss was assessed by an independent professional valuation valuer
and is determined based on discounted cash flow model.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2013F12A31H
December 31, 2013

23.HEL+HRHEELFENTHIE 23. LEASEHOLD LAND AND RENTAL PREPAYMENTS

-3 Group
AELH ik
BfifE  AfFE
Leasehold land Rental ait
prepayments prepayments Total
(UEEETRENL) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2013 2013 2012
MATRZRE A Net book value at January 1 186 114 300 310
BhEEE Translation difference 1 ] - -
AE Addltions 6 50 56 47
HERERH Disposal of manufacturing
MELR (W) subsidiaries (Note 34) - - - (13)
TEERE Amortization for the year 9) (57) (66) (44)
M2AAZEEFE Net book value at December 31 184 106 290 300
E485 Current portion () (39) (44) (37)
D) Long-term portion 179 67 26 263
AT Company
HETHENZKEBIMTET Leasehold land prepayments are analyzed as follows:
(K FEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
M AT ZREFE Net book value at January 1 134 139
REFHH Amortization for the year (5) (5)
MR12A318 ZREFE Net book value at December 31 129 134
EEIEL o Current portion (5) (5)
REIE D Long-term portion 124 129
162 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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23. HE L REESHANIE (&)

HEXHMBAMNRBENEEAMNEEHEE
He ZERAERRNGHEFREE - 2R
EFESFTWT

% wmaxmEE (E)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2013%F12H31H

December 31, 2013

23. LEASEHOLD LAND AND RENTAL PREPAYMENTS

(continued)

Leasehold land prepayments represent prepaid operating lease
payments. The costs are amortized over the leasehold period and

their net book values are analyzed as follows:

£E A7
Group Company
(HBEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012 2013 2012
EEBRE In Hong Kong, held on
-10E 505814 - leases of between
10 and 50 years 137 143 129 134
EBEBUNGE QOutside Hong Kong, held on
- 10EZE50F /Y - leases of between.
10 and 50 years 27 22 - -
-HR50F RN - leases of over 50 years 20 21 - -
184 186 129 134
24. 7 E 24. INVENTORIES
-3
Group
(KB EETRENN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
R Raw materials 2 2
FEREm Work in progress - 1
LR on Finished goods 516 473
518 476

FEECHERAEATLERAEHER ARG A
22971878 7T (20124F : 23.42{B87T) »

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F #

The cost of inventories recognized as expense and included
in cost of goods sold amounted to HK$2,297 million (2012:

HK$2,342 million).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2013F12A31H
December 31, 2013

25. & I AR R B2 EL At BB WK

25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

£E A
Group Company
2013 2012 2011 2013 2012
(&71) =2
(N EEFTAEN) (In HK$ millions) (Restated)  (Restated)
FERER R Trade receivables 333 375 368 - -
o RERR Less: Provision for
impairment (17) (14) (10) - -
ERETEE Trade receivables, net 316 361 358 - -
EEss i Other receivables,
e REMHE including deposits
and prepayments 298 395 275 8 9
614 756 633 8 9

BRI RERRHEEN AEBEEEBR
THTEEHEF30E60BHEEH -

JE YR R e H A WK A E M B RI8 B &
SOREEE -

(a) BRER 2 AT

REEH B RKER (B RERE) 25
RIBEEZADIFNT -

Other than cash and credit card sales, the Group normally allows a
credit period of 30-60 days to its trade customers.

The other classes within trade and other receivables do not
contain impaired assets.

(a) Ageing analysis

As at the balance sheet date, the ageing analysis from the
invoice date of trade receivables (net of allowance for doubtful
debts) is as follows:

(U B BETHEN) (In HK$ millions) 2012
0%30H 0 - 30 days 233 245
31%60H 31 - 60 days 49 79
61%290H 61 - 90 days 19 19
#90H Over 90 days 15 18

316 361

FEW R R Z BREE L AR A BN
AEEBZBEEDHNER S B
EUWERLEREF ZEERR -

164 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

The carrying amount of trade receivables are stated
approximately at fair value. There is no concentration of credit
risk with respect to trade receivables as the Group has a large
number of internationally dispersed customers.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

25. & W AR R B2 E it BB Wk (&)

(a)

(b)

iR 2 4 (&)

72013F12831H » @B E W E R E 2
FEUER R 59,3008 4 7T (20124F : 1.051%
BIL) c MAETEBERE,PEROYWEER
ek o IRIEFREI D 2RO OT ¢

2013F12A431H
December 31, 2013

25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

(a)

Ageing analysis (continued)

As at December 31, 2013, trade receivables of HK$93 million
(2012: HK$105 million) were past due but not impaired. These
related to a number of customers for whom there had been
no recent history of default. Their ageing analysis from the
due date is as follows :

£H
Group
(X EGEETAREN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
0ZE30H 0 - 30 days 53 73
#30H Over 30 days 40 32
93 105

FE W B R Y R (B

JEW SRR EEIR - TIABERA A
R BRIFAKRERRBEEROEESE
o FEUIERT - REBERERERK

FAREREBIE2Y (BRETREEE
BED) AT

(b)

Impairment of trade receivables

Impairment loss in respect of trade receivables are recorded
using an allowance account unless the Group is satisfied
that recovery of the amount is remote, in which case the
impairment loss is written off against trade receivables
directly.

The movement in the allowance for doubtful debts during the
year, including both specific and collective loss components,
is as follows:

(U EEE TREN) (In HK$ millions) 2012
Mm1A1H At January 1 14 10
I B Provision for the year 3 4
M®12A31H At December 31 17 14

18 51 2 08 {8 2 FE Mo B 5% B 1 3R B IR IR
MEP KEEENGEEHR A kD
D EWERR - AU R AR ERRER -
AEBEY ERBRERKSBEMERR -

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F #

The individually impaired receivables relate to customers that
are in financial difficulties and management assesses that
only a portion of the receivables is expected to be recovered.
Consequently, specific allowances for doubtful debts were
recognized. The Group does not hold any collateral over
these balances.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2013F12A31H
December 31, 2013

26.

27.

fTE€mI A 26. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(KB EETHAENMN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
iR BASNE S [F Forward foreign exchange

—-ReREEH contracts — cash flow hedges 3 -
E=EINESE Forward foreign exchange contract

R2013F12A31H AL E RN RHINES
FMREALRBEAES16EETT -

e E HR B9 SNEE KR 1] RE TEDRI X 5 TR HR S R R 2K
1218 A A8 % 8 B BiE 4 - R2013F 12 H31
B BN EEREEZANESRRZET
WRHOMEBFMEBER (HFF28) TEHRFH T
ZRIBRO—EAXZEREANER 5K
EEREHRBI2EAA -

RIZHKFRS 7R A A ERVBE RARE 2T E S
BMITAZAREIER/RE MR-

The notional principal amount of the outstanding forward foreign
exchange contracts at December 31, 2013 were HK$516 million.

The hedged highly probable forecast transactions denominated
in foreign currency are expected to occur at various dates during
the next 12 months. Gains and losses recognised in the hedging
reserve in equity (Note 28) on forward foreign exchange contracts
as of December 31, 2013 are recognised in the income statement
in the period or periods during which the hedged forecast
transaction affects the income statement. This is generally within
12 months from the end of the reporting period.

The fair value of the derivative financial instruments is categorised
as level 2 under the fair value hierarchy pursuant to HKFRS 7.

B& 2 27. SHARE CAPITAL
(KB EETHAENMN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
EE Authorized:
2,000,000,0004% 2,000,000,000 ordinary shares of

SFREESELz B HK$0.05 each 100 100
ERITRE2EHAE : Issued and fully paid:
1,566,836,5180% 1,566,836,518 ordinary shares

(20124 : 1,543,708,518/%) (2012: 1,543,708,518 ordinary

FRmEESHSIZ B shares) of HK$0.05 each 78 77

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F #



B HmRMEE (&)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

27. B (&)
RAFER  BRTRAZEBEANT -

2013F12A431H
December 31, 2013

27. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Details of the movement in the issued share capital during the year

are set out below:

Ko #BE

Number of shares

2013 2012

FREESEIlZ T B

Ordinary shares of

HK$0.05 each

W1A1H At January 1 1,543,708,518 1,521,290,518
BT D Issue of shares 23,128,000 22,418,000
W12A31H At December 31 1,566,836,518 1,543,708,518
(a) FTRH (a) Issue of shares

BARB z BRERTE - ARFRAEFE
EANERBEREREATEBRENT 2
EF T ETEREmESSI 2 3T B
5 $£23,128,0000% °

ARBETZABEHEBRELARAE
BZREBRMES T EHIZA RS -

(b) BREER (b)

BREFIZHERARABRENA
FREAZEHFIEHNF182HE18TH °

(c) B #% ©
AR B AN F E R I 4 B ) BRI AR 7

(d —HEZEHQITAFAFENRSD (d)

MR2013%F12A318 » — HE =4I A 7
B AN A F1,800,0000% & i@ A% A% 1
(20124 : 1,800,000/%) °
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Pursuant to the share option scheme of the Company, the
Company issued 23,128,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.05
each in the capital of the Company to option-holders who
exercised their rights attached to share options during the
year.

All the new ordinary shares issued by the Company ranked
pari passu with the then existing shares of the Company in all
respects.

Share option information

A summary of the share option scheme and details of the
movement in share options of the Company during the year
are set out on pages 182 to 187.

Repurchase of shares

During the year, the Company did not repurchase any of its
shares.

Shares held by a jointly controlled company

As at December 31, 2013, 1,800,000 shares ordinary shares
(2012: 1,800,000 shares) were held by a jointly controlled
company.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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28. # &

R2013F12A381H » KEBEMARA ZHE

28. RESERVES

The reserves of the Group and the Company as at December 31,

DT 2013 are analyzed as follows:
58 AH
Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
=2
(NEEBTAEN) (In HKS millions) (Restated)
HABH Contributed surplus 383 383 540 540
ERERGE Capital redemption reserve 3 3 3 3
RinigE Share premium 905 808 905 808
BRERE Share options reserve 23 21 23 21
R Exchange reserve 132 143 - -
ER L1 Other reserves 91 30 = -
THEZCREERE Available-for-sale financial
assets reserve (5) 5 - -
B R Retained profits 1,486 1,515 437 615
3,018 2,908 1,908 1,987
BRABRE (Wit14) Proposed final dividends
(Note 14(a)) (376) (386) (376) (386)
RERE Total reserves 2,642 2,522 1,532 1,601

REBRMARRZHEANBRNEREBEH
MmESZERRE  MEBEEATIRIZEN1995
FE5A29A A < st Bl MAETT - RIBAR
ZE19B1F R ANE (RIEFT) - BA BT 2K

TR ©

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

B W E B ER

n

Gl

The contributed surplus of the Group and the Company represents
credit arising from a group reorganisation pursuant to a scheme of
arrangement which was completed on May 29, 1995. Under the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended) the contributed
surplus is distributable to the shareholders.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

W (&)
i@z T BHAFEMT

(@ REPEREBBEENMMBEESR +
BAEZMBAREERBES T
RBETFEEE(NA) RARIENZSE
MEBARZENRE -

(b) RIEEEE WA SRR HA DI M 5B B %
R RBRBE 2 HKFAEH QR ZEE
FEES REMEER T IARERER
KEESIEFEER  MAR]BIEREK
Bk o

) REMAuABAERBEBEQRIEM
A A e B RE B E QR AT
BEE  BRBAEREN  TAEDEZ
% o

(d) RLEIETFEE1.0288 7T (20124 -
1021 B TT) (3E29) -

(e) EHIFEME3008 BT (2012 &) -

HttRHEE
20124 + 7N & Bt [AIGiordano Fashions
(L.L.C.) (I Giordano UAE J) KTextile and
Ready Garments Co. Ltd. ([ Giordano KSA])
ZIETERR IR R RO B - DA E SR
ENRZHB T RETAEBEANTEARG
iR A EL1.02188 7T (20124F « 1.02187%
JL) ° 5% 3Rom BRAE PR AN & B T K UL BE Giordano
UAEK Giordano KSAZ & {734 1% & B AT 17
F- mMEEIBAN ZEUBEEVSER
DNARERER - BHTEDSEANRS RRA
REFHE BERAPEAENETIE-

I SE B IR
BEEHERBABEEREEEEZERERR
& RUAME 2 B 2 BURHE -

AEERFRAZEERBREERAELZ
(R — BB R 2 AR IR SR 0T

#5)
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RESERVES (continued)

Details of the main items in other reserves are as follows:

(@) According to the relevant laws and financial regulations, the
statutory reserve funds of the subsidiaries in Mainland China
may be used to make up prior years’ losses, if any, and to
increase the capital of the subsidiaries.

(b) In accordance with the Korean Tax Incentive Limitation Law
and Korean Commercial Code, the statutory reserve fund
and other reserves of the jointly controlled company in the
Republic of Korea may only be used to offset a future deficit
or be transferred to capital stock, but not for cash dividends.

(c) According to the United Arab Emirates Commercial
Companies Law, the statutory reserve fund of the associate in
United Arab Emirates is not available for distribution except as
provided in the Federal Law.

(d) Put option financial liability of HK$102 million
(2012: HK$102 million) (Note 29).

(e) Hedging reserve of HK$3 million (2012: nil).

OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

In 2012, the Group recognized financial liabilities of approximately
HK$102 million in relation to the financial liabilities arising from
the put option granted to the non-controlling shareholders of
Giordano Fashions (L.L.C.) (“Giordano UAE”) and Textile and
Ready Garments Co. Ltd. (“Giordano KSA”) to sell their remaining
interests in these companies to the Group. Such put option is
exercisable any time after 3 years from completion of the Group’s
acquisition of the shares in Giordano UAE and Giordano KSA and
has no expiry dates. Such financial liabilities are initially recognized
at their fair value, which are the present value of the estimated
redemption amount and were reclassified from equity. The put
option liabilities are denominated in U.S. dollars.

DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences
under the liability method at the rates applicable in the respective
jurisdictions.

The movement in the Group’s deferred tax assets and liabilities
(prior to offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction)
during the year is as follows:
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30. JE R 1E () 30. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

EERE(BEE)/EE

Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities

mE
eHFE  RAEZ
Accelerated  REEF

accounting Unremitted Htt &3

(UEEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) depreciation profits Others Total
72013F1 A1H At January 1, 2013 (9) 115 (33) 73
BhEZEE Translation difference - (1) (1) 2
RABRRF/ (G A) Charged/(credited) to income

statement 1 1 (@) 2
M2013F12A31H At December 31, 2013 (8) 115 (38) 69
7201241 A1A At January 1, 2012 (11) 9 (28) 59
BEEE Translation difference - 6 3 9
RRBEFRIZ/ (GTA) Charged/(credited) to income

statement 2 " 8 5
2012612318 At December 31, 2012 o) 115 33) 73

REBBAREREERIEE E7,6008 75 T
(2012%F : 6,9008 %8 L) X BRMAFIE - E
RIERIELET IR E EE 14,0008 % 7T (2012
F 13,0008 % 7T) Br2013F 12 A31 B #E5F
NEm R T2 EEHBMEREENER
Al MR EATIIE S| B -

FERTERAMFFAIT  FEEMBH SRR —
e EXERBEEA]RELERARE
HBiREE - T EBErABERER  NE
HEERBERAIK-

NEEH BEEEREREON B AR Z X
DIRBEFERMZMBRENELCHBERES
1,1008 7% 7 (20124F : 1,300887T) °

The Group has unrecognized deferred tax assets of HK$76
million (2012: HK$69 million) arising mainly from tax losses. These
unrecognized deferred tax assets to the extent of HK$40 million
(2012: HK$30 million) will expire within 5 years from December
31, 2013. The remaining portion is mainly related to the losses of
subsidiaries in Australia and Germany which has no expiry date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the
same fiscal authority. The following amounts, determined after
appropriate offsetting, are shown in the consolidated balance
sheet.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax liabilities of HK$ 11 million
(2012: HK$13 million) have been recognized for the withholding
tax that would be payable on the unremitted earnings of the PRC
subsidiaries.

£H
Group
(A BEE TREN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
RIEHIEE E Deferred tax assets (49) (48)
EIEIEAE Deferred tax liabilities 118 121
69 73
170 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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1. EERFREMENT 31. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
£E A
Group Company
2013 2012 2011 2013 2012
(E5) (&31)
(WEEETAER) (In HK$ millions) (Restated)  (Restated)
EHER Trade payables 160 193 298 - -
EERTRERER Other payables and
accrued expenses 372 555 400 6 9
532 748 698 6 9
AT REMNEKRR R DT The ageing analysis of trade payables is as follows:
5
Group
(KB EETRENL) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
0% 30H 0 - 30 days 136 134
31E60H 31 - 60 days 11 29
61%290H 61 — 90 days 3 10
#90H Over 90 days 10 20
160 193
ERERRZEREBENOAAAETIEE - The carrying amount of trade payables is stated approximately at
its fair value.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 171
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. BEREBETETR 32. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

£E 2

Group Company
(UEERTREN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012 2013 2012
BeRBEeEE Cash and cash equivalents 1,232 872 122 6
FRAR=EAN LIS Bank deposits with maturity over

LBIERER three months from date of deposits 205 640 - -

BeRBMBLER Total cash and bank balances 1,437 1,512 122 6

REBM F2RE RIRTEFBRIESET.93E
BT (20124F 1 834EBAE L) 2 AREE S X
BITHEETE -

MN2013FE12A31H, 3.11E# T (20124 :
3.03BBT) 2 THTF R EERITE FIKIF -

AEEE TR EERNEXB3.0% (2012
F:3.6%)  REFRZFHIHHMRASZRN

Included in the cash and bank balances of the Group are cash
and bank balances totaling HK$793 million (2012: HK$834 million)
denominated in Renminbi.

As at December 31, 2013, bank deposits of HK$311 million (2012:
HK$303 million) were pledged for a bank loan.

The effective interest rate on bank deposits of the Group was
3.0% (2012: 3.6%); these deposits have an average maturity of

=@A - more than 3 months.
33. 8817 33. BANK LOANS
58 AH
Group Company

(UEEETHEN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012 2013 2012
RERTER(BER) - Short-term bank loans (unsecured),

B Japanese yen denominated 33 40 33 40
ERRTER(FER) Short-term bank loans (secured),

ELHE U.S. dollars denominated 299 299 - -

332 339 33 40

AEBEZRITERNEBRENER1.2% (2012
F:1.3%) ZFRITERR—FRIE -

R2013F12A31 B, BIRM 2 R HEITE I
3AMEHE T (20124 : 3.03B# ) THFEXR
YB3 -

RHRTEFRNEREREE QA BERELT -

172 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

The effective interest rate of Group’s short term bank loans was
1.2% (2012: 1.3%); these bank loans are repayable within one
year.

As at December 31, 2013, the secured short-term bank loans are
secured by a pledged bank deposits of HK$311 million (2012:
HK$303 million).

The fair value of short-term bank loans approximate their carrying
value.
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R2012F5A318 » AEBER—E2BIFE=FH
HEREEYUKXER QAN IRE - HE
ZEEBHT

2013F12A431H
December 31, 2013

34. NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS

Disposal of manufacturing business

On May 31, 2012, the Group disposed of its entire equity interests
in Master Trend Garments Limited, a subsidiary which is engaged
in manufacturing business. Details of the disposal are as follows:

=R
HK$ millions
BB B ERE Cash consideration received 166
HEBEBZEEFE Net assets disposed of:
L E Y Property, plant and equipment 14
AWM Investment property 73
HE T Leasehold land 13
FE Inventories 26
P 8 B K % H Ath 8 R Trade and other receivables 80
e RIRITHETT Cash and bank balances 15
JE <) BR 3 B L A JE 1+ 3K Trade and other payables (83)
138
BIAE K G Realization of exchange reserve 1
HE RIS K 2 W Gain on disposal of manufacturing business 29
HEFRSIBZES Analysis of the net cash inflow in
RAFEZDW: respect of the disposal:
BB cBEERE Cash consideration received 166
W HERITEGFERES Less: Bank balances and cash disposed of (15)
HEWBRARMIIBZES Analysis of the net cash inflow from
M FE DN the disposal subsidiaries 151

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F #
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35. ¥ & O 35. BUSINESS COMBINATION
W2012F » N £ EH 1% j)160% Giordano In 2012, the Group increased its economic interests in Giordano
Fashions (L.L.C.) ([ Giordano UAE]) &= & Fashions (L.L.C.) (“Giordano UAE”) by 60% to 80% and has
80% ° LA - A £ B 5 BTextile and Ready established 75% interests in Textile and Ready Garments Co. Ltd.
Garments Co. Ltd ([ Griordano KSA]) #75% (“Giordano KSA”).

Wz o

T & 18 Z 5t % fGiordano KSAKGiordano The following table summarises the consideration paid for
UAERSEIEFZEEE BB AN EEMEED Giordano KSA and Giordano UAE, the fair value of net assets
BESBUALEEE QTR EZNA acquired, liabilities assumed and the non-controlling interest at the
AEE- acquisition date.
B & ET
HK$ millions
KE Purchase consideration
-8\ - cash paid 499
— ERRE - consideration payable 9
FE U SE AR IR B R NS B 18 Completion dividend receivable and
corresponding withholding tax (26)
BRESEY Total consideration transferred 482
£ B £ & (3145 B Giordano KSAK Fair value of equity interest in Giordano KSA and
Giordano UAERE z ) A & Giordano UAE held before the business combination 155
RE#EE Total consideration 637
BABBEZEERE: Net assets acquired:
VI - s KRR Property, plant and equipment 48
FE Inventories 80
JrE U BR 3k K2 EL At U R Trade and other receivables 146
R& RIRTTHE S Cash and bank balances 138
JE 1<F BR K % H th J A< 3K Trade and other payables (275)
137
FE 12 )1 RE 2 Non-controlling interests (31)
WErmEEZEHE Goodwill on acquisition 531
637
W i Mt B8 2 Rl T Bl B Analysis of the net cash outflow in respect
ZEEREFEI of the acquisition of subsidiaries:
BERNEERE Cash consideration paid 499
FrietE 2 iR1T 47 KR € Bank balances and cash acquired (138)
WK B A RIFTEI Bz Analysis of the net cash outflow from
BERIFRE DM acquisition of subsidiaries 361
174 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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35. (% & Of (&)

U FTE AR E A £1,9008 /8 Tit AZE2012
F12A3MHAHABERFNITHRER -

AEBEBERKEA AR EEFRBERIE
PSR -

EBEEANBESIIES T KEAANEER
Giordano KSAK Giordano UAEE & 48 & 1% 78
HEAMNK BN - RN BB
BRFTIS A -

KNEBRAEH T EA OFAIHE BGiordano KSA
K Giordano UAERI20%HE 28 2 ‘A 7t 1B M §% 15
1EATz WaE - il E A20129F12A318
ZAEGFER P E MU -

B U B L - Giordano KSAKGiordano UAEE
Bf1.08B B L #H & K2,0008 B LiE A »

R & Giordano KSAK Giordano UAEFE20124F
1A1EREAHAR  £2012F12A31HH
& PHFE 2R B 85 6 BE A% 18 N3 53188 7T Kk 7l
# 516,6008 8 JT °

% #% T Giordano UAE K Giordano KSAZ 3E
ERR IR R 2 RO B AN (B 5E29) - A K E
TMEIFIERBRRR TRIESE UBEER
Giordano UAE K Giordano KSAZ & # o %R
B8 HA # 7R A 5= B 52 A I BB Giordano UAE K
Giordano KSAZ IR MEEBERPI1T(E +
BEISAH ROLRBHRZ2OTEER
LTMEFZESE  @ERESTBE SR
BEESENIOITERER 2 ARTIE -
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35. BUSINESS COMBINATION (continued)

Acquisition-related costs of HK$19 million have been charged to
administrative expenses in the consolidated income statement for
the year ended December 31, 2012.

The Group has chosen to recognize the non-controlling interest at
its proportionate share of net assets for this acquisition.

The goodwill of HK$531 million arising from the acquisition is
attributable to the economies of scale expected from combining
the operations of the Group and Giordano KSA and Giordano UAE.
None of the goodwill recognized is expected to be deductible for
income tax purposes.

The Group recognized a gain of HK$100 million as a result of
measuring at fair value of its 20% equity interests in Giordano KSA
and Giordano UAE held before the business combination. The gain
is included in other gain in the consolidated income statement for
the year ended December 31, 2012.

Giordano KSA and Giordano UAE contributed HK$108 million
sales and HK$20 million profit since acquisition.

Had Giordano KSA and Giordano UAE been consolidated from
January 1, 2012, the consolidated income statement for the year
ended December 31, 2012 would show an increase of sales of
HK$353 million and profit of HK$66 million.

In addition to the put option granted to non-controlling
shareholders of Giordano UAE and Giordano KSA (Note 29), the
Group was also granted a call option from the non-controlling
shareholders with the rights to purchase their interests in Giordano
UAE and Giordano KSA. Such call option is exercisable any time
after 2 years from completion of the Group’s acquisition of the
shares in Giordano UAE and Giordano KSA and has no expiry
dates. The exercise price of both the put and call options shall be
the higher of (a) the same per share valuation as the acquisition
and (b) the fair market value at the time of exercise of the option.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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36. A MEENRE 36. TRANSACTION WITH NON-CONTROLLING

INTERESTS

On December 12, 2012, the Group acquired an additional
6.8% of the issued shares of Netop Limited, a subsidiary which
holds the retail business in Australia, for a cash consideration
of approximately HK$2 million. The effect of changes in the
ownership interest of Netop Limited on the equity attributable to
owners of the Company during the year is summarised as follows:

201212 H128 XA A& ANetop Limited
(B—WEBAR - AREMNEEZTEER) I
6.8% 2 1T - FBEE Y E BH2008 8T -
2012%F Netop LimitedfT A & EZ N EFHYF
BRARAFMBENERNFZERENT -

& ¥ET
HK$ millions
A SN ERmE Carrying amount of non-controlling interests acquired 2)
XA T IEEH MRS EE Consideration paid to non-controlling interests @)
AR ST A5 B0 (B B 1 R 8 R R AR Excess of consideration paid recognised within equity (4)
37. & IE 37. COMMITMENTS
KREHE 2 &IE Commitments under operating leases

(a) M2013%F12A318 » "EE K AR AH (a) As at December 31, 2013, the Group and the Company had

TZEEH PRE  IREERZTAR
ARBHEEEHENREERNHESE
AT

future aggregate minimum lease charges payable under non-
cancellable operating leases in respect of retail shops, office
premises, factories and warehouses as set out below:

8 AR
Group Company

(WEEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012 2013 2012

15/ Within one year 835 782 2 3
1ERESER After one year but within

five years 994 832 - 3

5%k Over five years 14 22 - -

1,843 1,636 2 6

rREMESNBE TREREGR  HE
EFHERBEEE - FETHAM2ELER
EHSIREREREHSANHESR
AEZEE (ABSERE) o LuAE
DR ERERSEHE -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

The leases have varying terms, escalation clauses and
renewal rights. The operating lease rentals of certain outlets
are based on the higher of a minimum guaranteed rental or a
sales level based rental. The minimum guaranteed rental has
been used to arrive at the above commitments.
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REHE 2 &L (F)
(b) M2013%F12A318 » "AEB LK AR AH
TEEH R IR 2T AR REHE 2 &
EHENREBKAEERANAT
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December 31, 2013

37. COMMITMENTS (continued)

Commitments under operating leases (continued)

(b) As at December 31, 2013, the Group and the Company had
future aggregate minimum lease income receivable under
non-cancellable operating leases in respect of retail shops
and factories as set out below:

8 AH
Group Company

(UEEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012 2013 2012
1ER Within one year 11 8 18 13

1R BSFER After one year but within
five years 7 6 32 -
18 14 50 13

38. E AR IE 38. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

R20134%F K2012F12A318 » AEBE R AR
RITEEANERBEEDEREE RMAEHEQ
EREBZEREE -

ARBREBEKEERNSEERK 2MS
DA RERARIRBERIFAR249%#5
U BE 4 (B B1,8008 L - 2R HTEFER
20147 A31H s Z RIE X °
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As at December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Group and the Company
had no material capital commitment in respect of leasehold
improvement, furniture and fixtures.

The Company agreed to purchase 49% of the entities in Oman,
Qatar and Kuwait which operate Giordano retail operation. Total
consideration for the acquisition will be HK$18 million. The
transaction is expected to complete by July 31, 2014.
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0.EEEBWALRS

ERB AL ERAREEN ST 3=
EELHEREERRBES - HITEERXR
FENZALT HAXMAZHHZMAE
K?/EijAiﬁ%ﬂﬁ’jﬁﬁ% FAT e

39. MATERIAL RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability,
directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related

if they are subject to common control or common significant
influence.

(a) %$¢EW'$%E%¥W%“ﬂE* (@
BEBBEBBRES T ERZESNAQ
LEERNRETEERS ° ﬁ%&%x

During the year, certain subsidiaries traded with jointly
controlled companies and associates in the ordinary
and usual course of business. Details relating to these

SEEmmT transactions are as follows:
Group
(X B EE T AEN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
HER Sales to:
— HEEH QA a jointly controlled company 178 173
/N associates 23 185
201 358
'ﬁ%ﬂ% WA Royalty income from:
HE =G A F] a jointly controlled company 28 25
M12H 318 fEU R A 518 Amounts due from these related parties at December 31 are:
=3
Group
(A BEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 2012
JE Lic B /\:tTAIE_ Amounts due from:
HEES A jointly controlled companies 15 11
Haﬁ =W/NE associates 2 4
17 15

EA201S¢12H31E| il U R B A

FRIAE, 2 Bl 2 R A FE AR % EL At U BR 3K ©
m&u BHY AR BEMRAREX
BFEE o

b)) EEEEERH ()

EERAEREEERRSFANUBE -
EME R M B BmERME10HWE -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

As at December 31, 2013, the above amounts due from
related parties are reflected in trade and other receivables.
The receivables are unsecured in nature, bear no interest and
are repayable on demand.

Key management compensation

The directors regard the five highest paid individuals as
the key management of the Group whose remuneration is
disclosed in Note 10 to the financial statements.
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40. T EH B A T 40. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
RRQAFHR2013F12A31B 2 X EH B A 7 The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries of the Company
[N as at December 31, 2013:
BERGZ ERITR2HAR
ERASE RAEMER
B3 i B Effective Issued and fully paid TEER/CEHE
MEARAE Place of percentage of share capital Principal activities/
Name of subsidiary incorporation equity holding or registered capital place of operation
2013 2012
BNRERAR E75 100 100 3,000,000 HETERNH
Bluestar Exchange Limited®* Hong Kong BREEIBTZERR PR RECRAm/E S
3,000,000 ordinary shares Retail and distribution of
of HK$1 each apparel and accessories/
Hong Kong
RERNEHERDR" e 100 100 650,0008% HETERE
Bluestar Exchange Hong Kong BREEIETZERR LEHAR/AE
Worldwide Limited* 650,000 ordinary shares Retail of apparel
of HK$1 each and accessories/
Taiwan
East Jean Limited* N 100 100 100,0008% BETERE
Hong Kong BREEI0STZERK REHAR/AE
100,000 ordinary shares Retail of apparel
of HK$10 each and accessories/
Taiwan
Giordano (Australia) EM 92.8 92.8 700,0000% BETERE
Pty. Limited* Australia SREEIRTZEER REHERRRM
700,000 ordinary Retail of apparel
shares of AUD1 each and accessories/
Australia
Giordano Fashions (India) 0E 50.9 50.9 10,000,0008% BETERDHE
Private Limited* India SREBI0NEEL REREHAM/EE
ZEBER Retail and distribution of
10,000,000 ordinary shares apparel and accessories/
of INR10 each India
Giordano Fashions (L.L.C.)* (DpaA=! 49 49 3,000 S EE BETERERER
BAERE 1,000 B 25 it 1 48 2 AR 15 Ba/MaupkatRE
United Arab 3,000 shares of Retail of apparel and
Emirates AED1,000 each accessories/United Arab

Emirates

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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40. T EMBE L 7 (&)

40. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

BEERHZ BERTR2EME
GRS R AR A
B4 2 Effective Issued and fully paid FEEK/CEHE
MEAR R Place of percentage of share capital Principal activities/
Name of subsidiary incorporation equity holding or registered capital place of operation
2013 2012
EFRRAR R e 100 100 50,000% BETERDH
Giordano Limited* Hong Kong BREE100ET fRE REBAm/EE
TAER Retail and distribution of
50,000 ordinary apparel and accessories/
shares of HK$100 each Hong Kong
Giordano (M) Sdn. Bhd. ERED 100 100 500,000 RETERE
Malaysia SREESRATEIT REHE /S RA D
=Rl Retail of apparel
500,000 ordinary shares and accessories/
of RM1 each Malaysia
ERRRMAERAR” s 100 100 50,0002 7% BETERR
Giordano (Macau) Limited* Macau MR B R EREK R B /R P
MOP50,000 Retail of apparel
represented by 2 quotas and accessories/Macau
Giordano Middle East fAiag 4 100 100 1% BENH
FZE* HRE-#F ik {&1,000,000 AR 2 K B 78 R o/
Dubai - United B Bt P 3 1 4 2 MR 1 MARKaRE-HE
Arab Emirates 1 share of AED1,000,000 Distribution of apparel
each and accessories/
Dubai - UAE
Giordano Originals (Singapore) 1 f13% 100 100 1,900,002 13 7T BETEREHRE
Private Limited Singapore $$1,900,002 R BC 48 A /T IR
Retailing and trading of
apparel and accessories/
Singapore
Giordano Vietnam Limited* BB 60 - 10,0008 BERBRE
Hong Kong BREEIETZ LR PESEE At vt
10,000 ordinary shares Joint Ventures investment
of USD1 each & franchising/Vietnam
PT. Giordano Indonesia* gfe 40 40 1,500 RETERE ERAm
Indonesia SR EE1,000,00060EE SHBBEED/HE

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

T B W E B ERL

=

L
1,500 ordinary shares
of IDR1,000,000 each

Retail of apparel,
accessories and related
products/Indonesia
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41.

% wmaxmEE (E)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2013F12A431H
December 31, 2013

40. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

BEERHZ BERTR2EME
ERASE R A 2 A
B4 2 Effective Issued and fully paid FEEK/CEHE
MEAR R Place of percentage of share capital Principal activities/
Name of subsidiary incorporation equity holding or registered capital place of operation
2013 2012
RINERSER BN 100 100 210,100,000 A & #& REER HER
BR A (H52) Mainland China RMB210,100,000 HERE RERA @/
Shenzhen Tiger H B A R
Garment Ltd.” (note) Investment holding,
manufacturing and
retailing of apparel
and accessories/
Mainland China
REGEERRA 0 100 100 1,0000% % i@ % REER HKEHR
Tiger Enterprises Limited Hong Kong SREBEIET REEERBE/PERE
1,000 ordinary shares of Investment holding,
HK$1 each trading of garment
60,000,000% & 1% S # products and provision
EEREREBIET of management services/
60,000,000 non-voting Mainland China
deferred shares of
HK$1 each
Textile and Ready DEMAAT 75 75 10,0008% KETERERERR @/
Garments Co. Ltd.* Kingdom of SHREE2,700 DEREATE
Saudi Arabia DEETR RN Retail of apparel and
10,000 shares of accessories/Saudi Arabia
SR2,700 each
Walton International Ltd.* HEHE 100 100 1028 HEEEER
Cayman Islands BREEIETZEER Licensing of trademarks

Wit W RAEBIEEELE

* HEBEZHBRA

MBRREB

NEEBMBRERON2014E2A27TAEEE= S

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 #

R

102 ordinary shares
of US$1 each

Note: This is wholly foreign owned enterprise

*  Subsidiaries held indirectly

41. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved by the board of directors
on February 27, 2014.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

On June 9, 2011, the Company terminated its then share option
scheme adopted on January 24, 2002 (the “2002 Scheme”) and
adopted a new share option scheme (the “2011 Scheme”) on the
same date, but the options which have been granted and remained
outstanding and/or committed as of that date shall continue to follow
the provisions of the 2002 share option scheme and the Listing Rules.

Summary of the share option scheme of the Company (the “Scheme”)
is as follows:

(1) Purpose

As incentives or rewards for the contribution or potential
contribution to the Group from the selected eligible persons.

(2) Eligible persons

() (a) any director or proposed director (whether executive or
non-executive, including any independent non-executive
director), employee or proposed employee (whether full
time or part time) of, or

(b) any individual for the time being seconded to work for;

any member of the Group or any controlling shareholder or
any company controlled by a controlling shareholder; or

(i) any holder of any securities issued by any member of the
Group or any controlling shareholder or any company

controlled by a controlling shareholder; or

(i) any member of the Group or any controlling shareholder or a
company controlled by a controlling shareholder:

(@) any business or joint venture partner, franchisee,
contractor, agent or representative of,

(b) any person or entity that provides research, development
or other technological support or any advisory,
consultancy, professional or other services to,

(c) any supplier of goods or services to,

(d) any customer of, or

(e) any landlord or tenant (including any sub-tenant) of;

and, for the purposes of the Scheme, shall include any company
controlled by one or more persons belonging to any of the above

classes of eligible persons.
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

Maximum number of shares

As at February 27, 2014, the maximum number of shares available
for issue is 90,865,251, representing approximately 5.8% of the
issued share capital of the Company.

Maximum entitlement of each eligible person

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of options granted under the Scheme and any other share
option schemes of the Company to any eligible person (including
canceled, exercised and outstanding options), in any 12-month
period up to the date of grant shall not exceed 1% of the shares in
issue.

Time of exercise of option

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the
Scheme at any time during a period commencing on such date on
or after the date on which the option is granted as the directors
may determine in granting the option and expiring at the close of
business on such date as the directors may determine in granting
the option but in any event shall not exceed ten years from the
date of grant (which is the date of offer of grant if the offer for the
grant of the option is accepted).

Acceptance of offers

An offer for the grant of options must be accepted within 30 days
inclusive of the day on which such offer was made. The amount
payable on acceptance of the offer for the grant of an option is
HK$1.00.

Basis of determining the option exercise price

The option price per share payable on the exercise of an option is
to be determined by the directors provided always that it shall be
at least the higher of:

()  the closing price of the shares on the date of offer;

(i)  the average closing price of the shares for the five business
days immediately preceding the date of offer; and

(i) the nominal amount of a share.

The remaining life of the Scheme

The Scheme remains in force until June 8, 2021.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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183



184

SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

ERESEH MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS
RARERERN  KARIEERRE S8 EH WO : During the year, movements of the Company’s share options are set
out below:
20024 B IR AE T &
2002 Share Option Scheme
EREHR
Number of share options
REEER
013§ RERRH RERTE AN R2013§
1A18 28 Granted Exercised Canceled/ 12A31AZ&H  SROFE
RERAL Balance as at during during  lapsed during  Balance as at Exercise price RABH TS
Eligible person 111/2013 the year the year the year 12/31/2013 per share Date of grant Exercisable period
A1 (f/A/%) (f/B/%)
HKS (MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)
E%
Director
ENZ 400,000 - 400,000 - - 3520 07/30/2008 10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018
MAH Chuck On, Bernard ! 400,000 - 400,000 - - 3.840 07/30/2008 10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018
400,000 - 400,000 - - 4.160 07/30/2008 10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018
1,200,000 - 1,200,000 - -
Ishwar Bhagwandas
CHUGANI 2 400,000 - 400,000 - - 4,160 07/30/2008 10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018
400,000 - 400,000 - -
! ROO13FELH1HRFHITEE ! Retired as an executive director on February 1, 2013
2 RO013F2A1HEZ (L BHNTEF 2 Appointed as an executive director on February 1, 2013

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
T 75 o BE BB R QR ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F ik



SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

BBRE2ST (B) MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
2002F B IR RERT 2l
2002 Share Option Scheme
FREHR
Number of share options
REAFER
20135 RERRH RERTE Rl 20135
1B1B 248 Granted Exercised Canceled/ 12A31AZ&H  BROFE
FERAL Balance as at during during  lapsed during  Balance as at Exercise price REBH L
Eligible person 11112013 the year the year the year 12/31/2013 per share Date of grant Exercisable period
V-7 (F/A/%) (F/A/%)
HK$ (MM/DDIYYYY) (MM/DDIYYYY)
EEANER 24,000 - 10,000 14,000 - 2.650 06/10/2003 06/10/2004 - 06/09/2013
Continuous Gontract 32,000 - 14,000 18,000 - 2650 06/10/2003 06/10/2005 - 06/09/2013
Employess 68,000 - 26,000 42,000 - 2650 06/10/2003 06/10/2006 - 06/09/2013
266,000 - 100,000 - 166,000 4,500 06/16/2004 06/16/2005 - 06/15/2014
266,000 - 100,000 - 166,000 4500 06/16/2004 06/16/2006 - 06/15/2014
268,000 - 100,000 - 168,000 4500 06/16/2004 06/16/2007 - 06/15/2014
12,000 - 2,000 4,000 6,000 4235 08/17/2004 08/17/2005 - 08/16/2014
16,000 - 8,000 8,000 - 4235 08/17/2004 08/17/2006 - 08/16/2014
110,000 - 110,000 - - 4875 12/30/2004 12/30/2004 - 12/29/2014
230,000 - 132,000 - 98,000 3.896 11/27/2007 11/27/2008 - 11/26/2017
362,000 - 232,000 - 120,000 3.896 11/27/2007 11/27/2009 - 11/26/2017
574,000 - 416,000 - 158,000 3.896 1/27/2007 1/27/2010 - 11/26/2017
32,000 - 16,000 - 16,000 3.896 01/23/2008 01/23/2009 - 01/22/2018
32,000 - - - 32,000 3.896 01/23/2008 01/23/2010 - 01/22/2018
36,000 - - - 36,000 3.896 01/23/2008 01/23/2011 - 01/22/2018
3,084,000 - 1,628,000 122,000 1,334,000 3.520 07/30/2008 10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018
1,296,000 - 620,000 - 676,000 3.840 07/30/2008 10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018
1,396,000 - 720,000 - 676,000 4,160 07/30/2008 10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018
80,000 - - - 80,000 3.340 07/07/2010 03/25/2011 - 06/30/2020
3,206,000 - 2,206,000 - 1,000,000 3.340 07/07/2010 03/22/2012 - 06/30/2020
12,150,000 - 5,450,000 - 6,700,000 3.340 07/07/2010 03/01/2013 - 06/30/2020
800,000 - - - 800,000 4,502 10/08/2010 03/25/2011 - 06/30/2020
1,700,000 - - - 1,700,000 4502 10/08/2010 03/22/2012 - 06/30/2020
2,500,000 - - - 2,500,000 4,502 10/08/2010 03/01/2013 - 06/30/2020
200,000 - - - 200,000 6.160 05/24/2011 03/22/2012 - 06/30/2020
300,000 - - - 300,000 6.160 05/24/2011 03/01/2013 - 06/30/2020
500,000 - - - 500,000 6.160 05/24/2011 02/28/2014 - 06/30/2020
29,530,000 - 11,890,000 208,000 17,432,000
LU 1,100,000 - 560,000 80,000 460,000 4150 01/27/2004 01/27/2005 - 01/26/2014
Others 1,320,000 - 700,000 100,000 520,000 4975 12/29/2004 12/29/2004 - 12/28/2014
2,420,000 - 1,260,000 180,000 980,000
4t
Total 33,550,000 - 14,750,000 388,000 18,412,000

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

B WE B ERLSE

,Eﬁ % 1‘% 2 % Ej] ( ,i,’E ) MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
2011 F BB R fE T &8l
2011 Share Option Scheme
BREHE
Number of share options
REEER
R2013% REAR K RERTE %N R2013%
1A1R &8 Granted Exercised Canceled/ 12B31AZE&HR  BROFE
FERAL Balance as at during during  lapsed during  Balance as at Exercise price REBH s
Eligible person 11172013 the year the year the year 12/31/2013 per share Date of grant Exercisable period
AT (F/B/E) (F/B/E)
HK$ (MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)
E%
Director
Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI 2 - 1,200,000 - - 1,200,000 7.650 04/10/2013 02/28/2014 - 03/31/2022
Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI ? - 1,800,000 - - 1,800,000 7.650 04/10/2013 Fi3E1 Note 1 - 03/31/2022
Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI * - 3,000,000 - - 3,000,000 7.650 04/10/2013 F1352 Note 2 - 03/31/2022
- 6,000,000 - - 6,000,000
EEANER 5,442,000 - 1,980,000 - 3,462,000 5.200 10/07/2011 03/22/2012 - 09/30/2021
Continuous Contract 11,370,000 - 4,342,000 - 7,028,000 5.200 10/07/2011 08/01/2013 - 09/30/2021
Employees 18,950,000 - - 1,050,000 17,900,000 5.200 10/07/2011 02/28/2014 - 09/30/2021
928,000 - 116,000 20,000 792,000 5.380 06/12/2012 08/01/2013 - 12/31/2021
300,000 - - - 300,000 5.380 06/12/2012 02/28/2014 - 12/31/2021
500,000 - - - 500,000 5.380 06122012 [i3H Note 1 - 12/31/2021
- 1,760,000 - - 1,760,000 7.650 04/10/2013 02/28/2014 - 03/31/2022
- 2,640,000 - - 2,640,000 7.650 04/10/2013 Bz 1 Note 1-03/31/2022
- 4,400,000 - - 4,400,000 7.650 04/10/2013 B1352 Note 2 - 03/31/2022
37,490,000 8,800,000 6,438,000 1,070,000 38,762,000
i 1,200,000 - 860,000 - 340,000 5.200 10/07/2011 08/22/2012 - 09/30/2021
Others 1,800,000 - 1,080,000 - 720,000 5.200 10/07/2011 08/01/2013 - 09/30/2021
3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000 5.200 10/07/2011 02/28/2014 - 09/30/2021
6,000,000 - 1,940,000 - 4,060,000
4t
Total 43,490,000 14,800,000 8,378,000 1,070,000 48,842,000
2 RO013F2A1HEZ T BHNITEE 2 Appointed as an executive director on February 1, 2013
Bt at: Note:
1. 2014F 2 FXE N EH 1. The day after 2014 final results announcement
2. 2015F 2 FRENTTEH 2. The day after 2015 final results announcement
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Notes:

1. The weighted average closing price of the shares immediately before the date
on which the options were exercised by the Continuous Contract Employees
was HK$7.53.

2. The market value per share as at December 31, 2013 was HK$6.93.

3. The closing price of the shares immediately before April 10, 2013, being the

date of grant of the 14,800,000 share options, was HK$7.6.

VALUATION OF SHARE OPTIONS

On April 10, 2013, the company granted a total of 14,800,000 share
options at an exercise price of HK$7.65.

The fair value per share option granted during the financial year 2013
was HK$0.514. The fair value of each option granted was estimated on
the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with
the following assumptions:

Risk-free interest rate 0.645%, being the approximate yield of ten-
year Exchange Fund Note on the grant date
Expected dividend average historical dividends of 51.0 HK cents
per share

Expected volatility 30.26% based on historical volatility

Expected life 7 years

The Black-Scholes option pricing model is developed to estimate the
fair value of publicly traded options that have no vesting restrictions and
are fully transferable. In addition, such option pricing model requires
input of highly subjective assumptions, including the expected stock
price volatility. Any changes in the subjective input assumptions may
materially affect the estimation of the fair value of an option.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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IMPORTANT DATES
Closure of Register of Members
Annual General Meeting

May 12, 2014 to May 16, 2014
(both days inclusive)

Closure of Register of Members
Proposed Final Dividend

May 22, 2014 to May 23, 2014
(both days inclusive)

Annual General Meeting

May 16, 2014

Dividends

Interim Dividend 16.0 HK cents per share
Paid on September 27, 2013

Proposed Final Dividend 24.0 HK cents per share
Payable on June 27, 2014

STOCK CODE

Stock Exchange of Hong Kong : 709

Bloomberg : 709 HK

Reuters 0709.HK

INVESTOR RELATIONS CONTACT

Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN

Group Chief Financial Officer
Giordano International Limited

5th Floor, Tin On Industrial Building
777-779 Cheung Sha Wan Road
Kowloon, Hong Kong

Telephone (852) 2746 4668

Facsimile (852) 2370 8864

e-mail . investorrelations@giordano.com
WEBSITE

www.giordano.com.hk
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